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S R® 5D

LITYMETHIDaTmLD
PARLIAMENT

1985 qedd 9 On oS Ene
Glramn irdBipsmnn, 9 gudd 1985
Tuesday, 9th April 1985

g o 10 9 oSfelrind AcBe Bswids sdimiae DY) [emf¥n
esd¢sdan Sow) Sooma o e,

urrrEgedos @p. U, 10 weeflé@ms s ugy. AT Gld surmrasst syent s (8.
@prodr magurgear] slwvmio B Gt et

The Parliament met at 10 a.m. MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER (MR.
NORMAN WAIDYARATNA) in the Chair.

BHedecma
=il
ANNOUNCEMENT

DOMIDDBNET S
suThrusfear sustdlspssit
SPEAKER’'S CERTIFICATES

Hewits Dmamne)

(UWr &4 sunmrwsi  aendssr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I wish to announce that Mr. Speaker has, under the
provisions of Article 79 of the Constitution of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, endorsed
the Certificates on the following Bills on 27th March
1985 ;

Local Government Service {Amendment)
Local Authorities (Special Provisions) (Amendment)

GE eCamic 8w Soe
Foitnflssinc . uhSyhss

PAPERS PRESENTED

(1) Annual Report of the Janatha Estates Development Board for
1982,

(2) Annual Report of the Ceylon Electricity Board for 1983,
(Mr. M. Vincent Perera, on behalf of the Prime Minister and
Minister of Local Government, Housing and Construction and
Minister of Highways and Minister of Emergency Civil
Administration.)

(1) 1983 ogm ®n¥s Suned B58m SiSmi

(2) 1982 cem s cmed o meai<s Somed SHi88m Dndend),

(3) 10983 g § oo toBm DS Dm Somet SEE on DD —[od.
e & ¢ B¢ Ymey)

Report of the Board of Directors of the Central Engineering
Consultancy Bureau for the year ended 31st December 1982, (Mr. M.
Vincent Perera, on behalf of the Minister of Lands and Land
Development and Minister of Mahaweli Development.)

wmeBue @ Hc wowd Hewlo mam e
sl A8 @nds Sl Zemefl dene gy,

Crdered 1o lie upon the Tahle,

1085 gt 00
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SADOED M “@nd;
nﬂ@)ei‘.a;@_gé.@ sumirLpsy aflenL ssir
ORAL ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

Bewids odhomwmg®
(Wr8lé surprwai speuissr)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Question No. 1,

8 &8 clie» oo (D@nd 2Jgm B8 g RHnE)
(w8 ol Guiyaore — Gamfiss pemwsFei)

(Mr. P. C. Imbulana — Minister of Labour)

May I have four weeks' tlime ?

Sdow @g {oo? pifoy H5EI Hewlo dm ef
affgpmar wdEurm FlorgFld swiiniiss Sl Lol i gy,
Question ordered to stand down.

BB 08, 3. ¢d. cBrdl Bomed (S EHmdasd D
2@ bl . (psibiod, STEH G\ QU 20T 3 T )
LATE MR. M. B. . MOHAMED ; COMPENSATION
TO HEIRS

63/85
2. pthah LHED. comam Bmen (@EE)
(se0r 88 o eiru). spnpruds — srd)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake- Galle)
708 988 @bETD ¢@5mE oo E5,F widlne 88
GESDEOS G gens |
(@) odel oo & 202182 wlen ehdommd oo G¢ 90®
e2melsl mcdeE HSTS vdd &6 qu 34 ©8BE 80 o, &0«
oDBEE Dy 9EIRAE BB Veemed ¢S PFMSAE0
enla an Dot god. arfotes o,H8 HeB qO5¢ 4 O 0,8
IEID 00D o 208 o) crn®H T S colemic ¢
(@) &8 8F Dan® eoineB0 GmnE Bcbd Oemic ?
(@) Ced emmmdsien 9, & @i ?

sremfl,  @rewf] =y flaflm 5 & eEFIE  L0&Teued oy el 55
DigwdFmuraraimrd Gall aflgy :

(o) &1, pfoiny cpécs Osm 3 b Guissen afss,
st Glestn  gpemsBer  Lmeur @evowrefled  wpaiiwg
staruauflst  anmflasesis, s Qs Bodss o
202/182 & swewfl sefsfiiy  enpdBeriig, BTE
UHLBIEEES  apsit  selalsii g mband Bl utE
aupBstin_oflile) satumg omi apfarrr ?

(@) o carquras QarGuuarayds e o gsref@amer ?

(@) @a2Gue, asr 7

asked the Minister of Lands and Land Development
and Minister of Mahaweli Development ;

(a) Is he aware that compensation for acquisition of
land in Case A 202/182 Galle, payable to the
heirs of the late Mr. Mohideen Bava Ismail
Mohamed of 34, Hirumbure Cross Road, Galle
has not yet been paid, although the acquisition
was made 4 years ago ?

(h) Will he cause payment to be made at once ?

{c) If not, why ?

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
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¢ ¢80 od eomS Som (Hewids gUE o QU wlJus
o @hHmen)

(Fm. @ sTih. srei. oFaTf — srenfl, sTenfl Sy Safim A& 17 5
_pysoind Fi)

(MroA, M8

Development)

adikart Deputy Mimster of Lunds & Land
(a) As the acquisition proceedings are not yet over
the compensation has not been paid ;

“(h) No. Action will be taken to pay compensation
only after the acquisition proceedings are
completed ;

(¢) Does not arise.

aEs DIRD. comem Bom
(swr B Liileiruy. Sanpruss)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

Is he aware that these acquisition proceedings were
taken four years ago ?

& 88 od elomE eomn

(Blm. . stib. stevv. yFaTi)
(Mr. A M. 5. Adikari)

No. Acquisition has not been completed. Notice
under Section 7 of the Land Acquisition Act in respect
of the acquisition of land for the Galle Medical Faculty
of the Ruhuna Campus had been published in the
Gazette dated 20.3.84. Accordingly, the inquiry under
Section 9 had been fixed for 31.10.84. As some of the
land owners summoned for the inquiry did not attend
the inquiry, notice under Section 15 had been given and
then the inquiry had been fixed for 8th March, but no
one appeared at the inquiry. But some of the co-owners
had submitted their claims on their own in writing to
the Government Agent, Galle, on 13th March 1985.
The Government Agent has reported that some of the
heirs of the late Mr. Mohideen Bava Ismail Mohamed
have not submitted any claims so far. The persons
whom you are referring to have not made their claim.
So the Government Agent will take necessary action to
pay compensation to the rest of the co-owners once their
ownership is established.

Hewltts DS1HLDLE)
(Nr@ms surprust seuiser)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Question No. 4.

&8, Briass soedd) Snmm

(8. s1ii. allsirassih GuBrrT)

(Mr, M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Minister of National Security and
Deputy Minister of Defence [ ask for two weeks’ time to
answer this Question.

Bewids DOIMLLDTE)
(IrHsF Furprwsi et ser)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Two weeks’ time granted.
gdmw @g ool §ilog SJed Hewio iy a§

affgmenas wHGlay SeTiSd Fwdiiléed sl ol Gl g
Question ordered to stand down.

=ielgloin 3]
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@8 edth HENSH : 0dow EHuimed egdion HOB
BrmelCran 2 5H0uTERST | sbuay wTaCLEHN BTG5S0
GRAMA SEVA OFFICERS: GRADING IN

THE GAMPAHA DISTRICT

137/85
5. cEEes daemd Som (tFoaodC)

(H)m. wasyloshr gQuIsGlaTy — Dib HaT )

{Mr. Lakshman Jaya kody-Attanagalla)

gheda adygn 88y 1@0a%ens ag SEmS

(@) @@ el HENID 5g8 egehol ganion S5 spedda
o TmedHics D88 odn ¢¢ eSsuaied] g T iy )
coub® caed gohens 30 @ 30 OnE (Budig ?

() SPamed T nm ende GBS0 BEmO Coecs § 5 O
eEame eof #8 cmeD D3DG ?

(7) ¢ ond obua (Hfnes egeion S50 cod &0 @
selth BENSHO co towdHis caedh & B @@y
8350 Bdnd stfeg @csming ?

() o eomed o8, & g ?

o BTG sgiadsst mudsmrs Csli efle :

(o) SrruGssma e gFCwsgstala  qppond  5rSEk
Qi gpiatarstapi@uiigs  1TIr8ss 2 gall  gyreTEs
sifuisdgd BLstLGE uflmesdld  apistiuGl
Sysdam Gawrer ysiell 30 ererumg Sjeut yPeurrr ?
sysefast  eupmsiu.  Gasigw  eflgd  Flubs0TS

Baisemie SPDSsH mpth &HnHdmamu DS
sy 5EMS sui Fwirddlcurrr ?

(=)

(@) oz Sraerrd sbugn wrelL S50 sropudSsiue g
@arpPu Brmoe Bsmea e FHCUTSSETSEEE 2 gail
SreThs gFuisdr yersfl epmBu eflsd  suwubsworen
aflurgemss smaurrr ?

(%) @s@med, syeir ?
asked the Minister of Home Affairs :

(a) Is he aware that the highest marks that could be
given at the test held by A.G.AA. for the
absorption of Grama Seva Officers to Grade 1 is
307

Will he table the Circular or the letter that
contained instructions about the method of
marking ?

(b)

(¢) Will he submit details with regard to the method
of marking accordingly adopted by A.G.AA. at
the grading of Grama Seva Officers in the
Gampaha District ?

(d) If not, why !

ers. DARE. HKTonuo® Bomy (Huedn ooun S g @dae)
(Bm. Cs. Liferyy. Bpauprws —— o 1 51 grausiser gemws i)
(Mr K. W Devanayvagam-Minister of Home Affairs)

(a) Yes.

(h) No. The interview and the marks given by the
A.G.A. for promotion to Grade I of the Grama
Seva Niladaris Service were only a guide for the
selections.

{¢) Does not arise.

(d) Does nor arise.
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colEes dSwemi) @nsn

(Bm. wssguer muiCang )

(M Lakshman Javakody)

If this is only a guide for the selection, has the Hon.
Minister considered the other point of view that it is not
only a guide but an order for selection ? What does the
Hon. Minister say to that ? He says it is a guide for
selection, but it has become an order for selection.

Hewlds mmnemmE)
(Fr@d Funprwst oeutser)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
That is what he said.

COBRE Swemd oo

(Blon. ewasqioar gudGariy )

(Mr Lukshman Jayakody)

I think the Hon. Minister is aware that guidelines can
be given but if a G.A. follows it as an order, then what is
the situation ? Will the Hon. Minister answer me ? He
has to give an order, not a guide. He must have the
spunk to give an order, not a guide.

Hewltds DSmmumnE

(DB surprwst syeudsst)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Please do not use such words. He has all the spunk
necessary.

2B, 8. Qestdun o : Em® s

. 515, @B Gemeisser ; guinL Fuib
MR. H. G. GUNEWARDENA : PENSION

35/85

8. wdd guendledwn® num (2EEm)
Em. #rd ws05. GO — seemsr)
(Mr. Surath Muttetuwegama Kalawana)

Ep BSLICH ¢EBHHE oo HEE D3EEn ¢ 2dntead g4
SEmes:
(@) Bp® 0¢ gm 3221 8B 6B & EeHSln Bom,
QB Bmeos edbe esmd, 831010 tm, @Em
DO Cmed Benceas Byl Oo 30 On coesic ?
() e¥hmed BEp@ D98 o (o0 DD &8 DE DD
650 gElod e nB, Bepd® 5,00 D08 st m;d 85 Sods
coiemic ?

(@) DH® Ogo Bxd codD ou® ©ign emcsedc ?

Curgy Aiers ojmiodesmud el SClanifléd oymunssm sy s

Bl aflg :
(=) 8221 sreirp Pl Gedisgmad Csram arrSuw 5.
é. 8. Gerarigse 19.10.83 @d swarlorfld o erar

Qeuauds bgim efl SENIT Vw5560, di i 2 F
Cremaniledm kg PUNCLD®T sTetums oypfleurrr ?
(@) gigBusfés  eflemaminiss  gyene ripis

Buar@afl L GurGgis . SAUrg gy Blund  Bsirggid
Csr@ualldla srsrums oyBargyr ?

(@ @ss PULED 2 1 s wirss QaErGuBbLy seafitiurrr ?

1985 qedc 09
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Asked the Minister of Public Administration and
Minister of Plantation Industries :

(a) Is he aware that Mr. H. G. Gunewardena,
peasion No. 3221, retired from service as a
teacher from Wewelkandura Vidyalaya,
Kalawana, on 19.10.83 ?

(b) Is he aware that although his pension application
was made over an year ago the pension is not yet
paid ?

(¢) Will he see that this is paid forthwith ?

w8zlg emda P (Hewids ks clopn o @He®)

(8. anflaFlr Qarmur — Qurgy Hisaurss Uir§ spmwssi)
{Mr. Harindra Corea-Deputy Minister of Public Administration)

(a) Yes.

(h) No. Action is being taken by the Regional
Director of Education, Ratnapura, to forward
the application for pension.

(¢) Action will be taken to award his pension once
the application is received from the Regional
Director of Education, Ratnapura,

wds goendgetor Sowy

B o745 Y05 GOuEwD)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

When will this action be completed ?

03ulg etmden Swm

(B anfpSr Qsrpwr)
(Mr. Harindra Corea)

I think the position is this. You know that a pension
cannot be granted till the requisite reports have been
received from all the departments this gentlemen has
worked in. Those have not been received, but [ believe
that the Regional Director of Education, Ratnapura,
has received them now. He has to check them and then
send them to us.

8. g¥or owmel Bodde : ABHDS
Spod. 1o, yaussiurTand Glmmfsd
MRS, D. PUSHPA KALYANI : EMPLOYMENT
42/85

9. e VIRD. comwm Bnom
(sar B8 Llleny. sapnprués)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)
e odgn o dacd® g@HnH on comep
@ OHnDenn ¢n gudno:

(@) oCed ¢emcs qom 415 & canmsic SE @CEoeh YoxiBs
1975 2 cDNSBeE 3D & cHDDE SNl etned
GunotD B 1083 83 @ 4,055 ¢com Bnestab quea HB 90
On® cslesc ?

(@) NENED e gH® Hombom sl B8 S o
Bend emec, ¢ D OnEh creric ?

(@) o0 sada qicic | 1/2 ng dSadd e & mye @i ?

() 30 ¢8 ABNDS cay ecrdenic ?

(2) emn o ®® & Bl ?
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[@Esds Bafh comom Bom)
E)langnit sigrevsbaer, Garifled aumiiin] gymiodsHi weall SmiodFm
Bemasird GalL allgy :

(=) 415 gaQsgmr, sred eearm gpsatullgistar  Slmuws
purenhsr  yeapu  swwrenfl  sreruent 1975 @b
stowrenfluul L Qubneit srerusmgud 1983 Guw wrgw
Ul grfl Gailwvdswigsh Sl o gusfs 4055 o

ORISR uSwOUC BsirenTi  sTéTUMSUD ST
9 Beurrr ?

(9) oupses E@aumr shsrds sgiumeullGar  gjow
Sl ufiGor  srgd e hs  eusmswres  Berlaoujd
BeanL_$5560l sreitLmg gjeut g fleuryr ?

(@) srps 11/2 gewBsars JGeamss o Gelw

anphisiu_aflils ?
(=) seuméE EUGuraps Cale anphsiu@or ?
(e) Bo2vCBuied, eeir ?

asked the Minister of Youth Affairs and Employment
and Minister of Education :

(a) Is he aware that Mrs. Dayananda Pushpa
Kalyani, of 415, Dangedera, Galle, is an arts
graduate of 1975 and has been registered in the
graduate Placement list, registered number 4055
of May 1983 ?

(#) Is he aware that she has not been employed up to
now in any capacity, even of a temporary or
casual nature ?

(¢) Why has she not been offered employment during
the last 1 1/2 years ?

(d) Will she be offered employment now ?

(e) If not, why ?

@8R enewide oo (Bewids eunto wdgn o SBIPE
HESHHE)
(Bn. smflenf 9 sm$Gsrme0 — @limpni oayausissr, & Hriflsd
surig’ Srsl gemwsFT)
(Mr. Gamini Atukorale Deputy Minister ol Youth Affairs &
Employment)
(@) comul; g ol Bole codhd dhon edbed
Eanetb B emn@him.
(1) o emob.
() o sonmb.
() o oot

(p) oo conmb.

pinda LARE. (omom B
(svr 5 L Tary. sanpruEs)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

B oD guma 4055 9D ocpd o0 Heon.

;B A egewide oo

(Blm. a1fent 2SHIEEET D)

(Mr, Gamini Atukorale)

3 gomnes § Hedvien BanEnd b ¢olend mymy, & gz el

inde D@D, comnan @non

(swr B8 L Seirw). sanbruss)
(Dr. W. Dahanayake)

29 ndmredy S GO, 68 guae B8 oG Gumas canils
a8,

SEe¥SnD

BB goewise eonon

(Bm. srflent o &HEGsTne)

(Mr. Gamini Atukorale)

camae gEdo o Bodls codhd &h8o edihed

Enotd © oy

thdo LARD. (pman Bou

(ser B Ly sanpruds)

{Dr. W. Dahanayake)

Thank you very much. I will furnish you with further

information.

@ QDD 8 we Huw
whmaeiFd @Heirfu st ssr GG
HOMES FOR MENTALLY RETARDED CHILDREN
77/85
12, Eodes dwemd Buw (¢8uoodc)

(8)h. wagivshr PUEGCSTY — HSFH6n ssav)

(Mr. Lakshman Javakody-Attanagalla)

S eith g ESnEees ¢E gdma:

(@) o@t & endne®sned cn ebosd Hebbdh wliin
265 oene Do B BE0 gaes DY Sdic emedoin
efaned 60m V¢ Ailn ¢Bded wamnt Sn® oo
@omEn; ?

() 88 como®en gEhennd 1984 e mel 9t wom
e ?

(@) 968 gWhehHe I e BP0 cdnd QP ?

syps@ramausar ymuismrs oL ailgy :

(o) sps Grmeag Flowdsand apeapt Geupy Cgrewi i
opuoliydser apsuaph BrraBsstiuG elGEsalld Gaiausnh
srEd srESmE@s ulgudgistar wlEemTER e Hlw
Usirlensefledr o1 o emfldsnsani el Fn meurgr ?
@sutsenst eTdslenr Gui 1984 gub syergsd Garsst

UL (Befrenenri 7

(=)

(@) olwQuri Caidsln_raiwdgd &rrewd srerar ?
Asked the Minister of Social Services :

(a) Will he state the number of mentally retarded
children who are in the waiting list to gain
admission to homes run by the Department of
Social Services and other Voluntary
organizations ?

(b) How many of this number have been admitted in
the year 1984 ?

(¢) What is the reason for not admitting the rest ?

5. O¢. BSedn Bom (Hewits wens el ¢ @HY®)

(Bm Cg. srov. FPGsan — seps Crmausstr Lr§ yemwssi)

(Mr. ). L. Sirisena—Deputy Minister of Social Services)

() 1.087

(@) 112

(30 B gddn o8B qrmes S5 scan (Dled qoies) HHw 24
£ 080 Hhe ecos ot edih echdedsnd Dad
shgtheon on god 68 Hhe 22 dedbsh momn 26T
oEhs eeith eCode@ined ¢ihd. H0 Lidth eon wm
=69, 6% BHDeDE 5 elont ¢rd gues g B B¢
coamd 1,078 B. ¢mo @8 HIHEDE B0 camd 1,031 &.
P58 @ Em 47 8SEP0 e BT gies ¢8d qrraes od
OB e ¢OGs ohHs cagn® 68 H:EIE (BT e D
e0dh). 688 HDHEDED gles ¢hnd coge®iEd emdad
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BEPD ¢ 8BS com gD

Bewits Dmunns)
(Ir®sé sur BTWST  syeurzeir)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Question No. 13.

8 8 le» dom (28nd, 29T B8EAC HESHE)
(Bm. S of. Biyorar—Csmfld syemwdsi)

(Mr. P. C. Imbulana - Minister of Labour)

I ask for two week’s time.

gdnw #g oo piSod S5890 Sewlo oin cé
aflyemas wHeltm SardSl Fwicfdss s L Zarufl cuns gy,
Question ordered to stand down.

BHewids DSmmunE)
(Jr®é surpriust seuiser)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Question No. 3.

Od. Ou. gedgsicd Sum (BHewith DBSEBm SEEImnea o
oledees 8gac q@6ge)

(8. erev. Tav. HBuUSBST — afleusri HIell5 55, SyrriEFs
Srg senwssi)

Mr. S. 5. Abeysundera-Deputy Minister of Agricultural
Development & Research)

I ask for one month’s time.

gdow 8 foof plSod S0 Hewio oIm @&

df@ma wHGGm SMSHD Fotofisd a 't Zavufl dn'e gy,

Question ordered to stand down.

s IRy o AAdDe FBDIrEE 8e? on @I m&
@emeni signsmer, Glgmfs auminny syenwés :
ETTSHAT GETaTMATY
MINISTRY OF YOUTH AFFAIRS AND EMPLOYMENT :
CARS PURCHASED

25/85

6. ol doemd Bom (gRSBE echlemb Swon—
AHOB—EORO0)
(Bm wagwedr guEtsry—§im Surff CQsrsr. —usiCs
SO—FTTUTS)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody - on behalf of Mr. Amarasiri
Dodangoda — Baddegama)

embn w@Ogn o dAdSs:

¢ OBnEees g gdma:
(@) 1977 &8 Snaed 8O 1984 gemidy @med ¢o o endn
20gn o ddcHe ¢Shomxecd Be? on GE Soc®

GEHHS oo glmom

1985 ged@ 09

1218

e@JOS md cBAEdens 8w m eddndsas D @ECEd
45D om D0 oo Oecioedic O ERAE (D moe®
0fFns SOBE Sthed g0 O0omE On® gmae
oddesi ?

(@) O Od RIS SO e cOdm (¢ BS, A e oo & &
dded Bg, cuwes o oF 2l ot ¢b oud, oad
HOsed ?

(@) e®iDd SO eOBms mues DOSREd Yeidns oo '
oBnd, Hudn guin Bac® caroses ©OS Do ndEna
oletl; oo Sn®h gme added ?

et sigiadsst, Qs amiiiy SenwiEmld sdall oumuws s
wrereumnrs CalL Gslr aflgy :
(o) 1977, @Ol wpsd 1984, saevr’ apgejeimr @)lengpit
aflusrrd, Asnfidasrs smuvésilsa Qareraara Qs
'l s srisdlergud  Qurss  GupoSemuwus
gaiClaurm srilargnd @ers, Qurid, swme sU L lerufler
Horsrrd Qeduniul L sreur, Bebloowr, sy u,&d)f@ujj
Cmeb sl pd® gLdamuu mudssr o8u aflurises
L& geui & myeurgr ?

(%) .;chu sir 8rund, sriyp), Cagpapt QupnoSewnys (C. 1.
. Valu

&) aiClaurm srhEGLH CleaSatin L Bimesnwud
et s peurgr ?

@

giQar® sTme wLrmeLw Lralardg PEISSILIL Geiren
Operumgsus LWETUESSILGL TAGUTEBET o b5 L
ve SEGBbg  QupILGEST PO SHTUMSE  ojeurt e
aurgr ?

asked the Minister of Youth Affairs and Employment
and Minister of Education :

(a) Will he state the total value paid for all cars
purchased for the Ministry of Youth Affairs and
Employment, from July, 1977 to end of August,
1984 with their make, model, whethr made to
order or not and miles per gallon of
diesel /petrol ?

(b) Will he give a break down of the C.LF. value and
the duty paid for each of the cars ?

(¢) Will he state for whose use the car is allocated
and from what Vote is the fuel consumed drawn ?

@ omeoide Snm
(Bm. srlblenf osgsGsrpev)

(Mr. Gamini Atukorale)
As it is a long answer, may I be permitted to table it ?

CoEPs duems Snon

(Bm. wsmgiosr gpudGary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Yes, you may table the answer.
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IMmSD GBIINGE : Be? 0f e@IOE md
svall senwdFs @ srissT CETsTawTa
MINISTRY OF EDUCATION : CARS PURCHASED
26/85
7. cueed dusmd Bum (888 echdiemd) PoM—eomoD)
Eo waqudr guitsry—Fm.  owre A
arrrrh_.ura)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody —on behalf of Mr. Amarasiri
Dodangoda)
emdn @lgm m dAdswm @SHn® on oD
HOB®eed gy odns:

(@) 1977 4@ oed 80 1984 gemity Smed g ceadth qumomD
gEonencd Bk o (38 83eP @08 @& BPIslews
Odon o Bidndas i Eled ¢ EHNRndc OB DO G
Bod/oedE o cP8s cOn ong® 0eind cSOBE dihec
80 COmm® Su®h ume ooderlc ?

() o &3 eRHOS S e cdm ¢3¢ HS; AC GEredHs oo & &
dded Bg . SHeen m oF als =g ¥d a5 So®
¢0deni ?

(q) e®OS Sdu ebdimd gufers WOSned gecitma oem ¢
odnd, Hobn gudn Ba® cahoden 90d B oBBma
el colns S yme ndoiesc ?

Bllavgyt sgreubashr, Qsmfis auminiy SmdFFmHd sdall s
wretaumrs Cs't aflg :
(o) 1977, molo wad 1984, gasv' wyopmr sdel
Swssstlsars Lardrausare Qruiu’L s srisslar
i Curgsl GupeSlenuu gadarm srilergnd @sri,
Cuore &, oemear s lenufler Srsrrs QEdnuiu L_gsreur,
Bevtwr, syemar wsd/@UHBmD SVCeTNISE GL dsigw
muodadr 8w eflurbismesr g s porrr ?

GBI BiGsr
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(=) qm;bﬁﬂa‘r Sruwid, sriyms, Gs&bqo GupwSsmus (C. L. F.
Value) gaGlans srps@t orgissiut Siemamuuub

e S pamgr ?

GeiQar® srmd wmmiw urelards GEHIESIUL Beiren

Ggdrumsus LWETUESSOUGE sTAGLIT T ThE QurdaE

ue $Ellmbg  CupULGRsT nOssTUMSIYD gt &

argr ?
asked the Minister of Youth Affairs and Employment
and Minister of Education :
(a) Will he state the total value paid for all cars
purchased for the Ministry of Education, from
July, 1977 to end of August, 1984 with their
make, model, whether made to order or not and
miles per gallon of diesel/petrol ?

(b) Will he give a break down of the C.I.F. value and
the duty paid for each of the cars ?

@

(¢) Will he state for whose use the car is allocated
and from what Vote is the fuel consumed drawn ?

olef gmenidE Bom
(Bm. snllan? os5432r o)
{Mr. Gamini Atukorale)
As it is a long answer I shall table* it.

*omedos o oadw g 8o :
sunf. 484 madsin’ afini:
Answer tabled-

(@) Schedule (a) containing the particulars is tabled.
(b) Schedule (&) containing the particulars is tabled.
(¢) Schedule (c) containing the particulars is tabled.

MOTOR CARS PURCHASED BY THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION FROM 1977 TO AUGUST 1984

Schedule (A)
Make Model Whether made to order Full consumption per gallon total value in rupees
1. Fiat 1979 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 60,112,70
2. Fiat 1979 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 60,112.70
3. Fiat 1979 No 25 miles per gallon - Petrol 60,112.70
4, Fiat 1979 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 60,112.70
5. Fiat 1979 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 60,112.70
6. Peugeot 504 1979 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 138,953.40
7. Peugeot 504 1980 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 140,822.01
8, Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 20 miles per gallon - Petrol 75,455.33
9. Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 10 Km per litre — Petrol 75,455.33
10. Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 8 Km per litre - Petrol 75,455.33
11. Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 75,455.33
12, Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 20 miles per gallon - Petrol 75,455.33
13. Mitsubishi Lancer 1980 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 75,455.33
14. Peugeot 505 1983 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 215,515.33
15. Peugeot 505 1983 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 215,515.33
16. Peugeot 505 1983 No 20 miles per gallon — Petrol 215,515.33
17. Mitsubishi Lancer 1982 No 8 Km per litre — Petrol 83,423.83
18. Volkswagon 1983 No 27 miles per gallon — Diesel 337,263.00
19. Mitsubishi 1983 No 8 Km per litre — Petrol 118,000.00
20. Mitsubishi 1983 No 8 Km per litre — Petrol 118,000.00
21. Mitsubishi 1983 No 8 Km per litre — Petrol 118,000.00
22. Mitsubishi 1984 No 36 Km per gallon - Petrol 142,000.00
23. Mitsubishi 1984 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 142,000.00
24. Mitsubishi 1984 No 25 miles per gallon — Petrol 142,000.00
25. Mitsubishi 1984 No 25 miles per gallon - Petrol 142,000.00
26. Mitsubishi 1983 No 10 Km per litre — Petrol 142,000.00
27, Mitsubishi 1983 No 10 Km per litre — Petrol 142,000.00
28. Mitsubishi 1983 No 10 Km per litre — Petrol 142,000.00
29. Mitsubishi 1984 No 10 Km per litre — Petrol 142,000.00
30. Ford 1974 From the Department 04 Km per litre — Petrol 25,996.30
Cortina of Govt. Supplies
1600
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MOTOR CARS PURCHASED BY THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION FROM 1977 TO AUGUST 1984

T

i B T <

12.

I3
14,
15.
16.
17
18.
19.
20.
21.

SCHEDULE (B)
Custom duty paid Cost of Vehicle Insurance & Freight
Rs.
I. Exempted 60,112.70 Nil
2 do. 60,112.70 Nil
2 do. 60,112.70 Nil
4. do. 60,112.70 Nil
5. do. 60,112.70 Nil
6. do. 138,953.40 Nil
i do. 140,822.01 Nil
8. do. 75,455.33 Nil
9. do. 75.455.33 Nil
10. do. 75,455.33 Nil
11, do. 75,455.33 Nil
il do. 75.455.33 Nil
13, do. 75,455.33 Nil
14, do. ZES 51533 Nil
15 do. 215,515.33 Nil
16. do. 215.515.33 Nil
17. do. 83,423.83 Nil
18. do. 337,263.00 Nil
19, do. 118,000.00 Nil
20. do. 118,000.00 Nil
2k do. 118,000.00 Nil
22, do. 142,000.00 Nil
23. do. 142,000.00 Nil
24 do. 142,000.00 Nil
25. do. 142,000.00 Nil
26. do. 142,000.00 Nil
27 do. 142,000.00 Nil
28. do. 142,000.00 Nil
29. do. 142,000.00 Nil
30. do. 25,996.30 Nil

MOTOR CARS PURCHASED BY THE MINISTRY OF EDUCATION FROM 1977/1984 SCHEDULE (C)

For whase use the vehicle has been

. For Official duties of the Ministry
. For Official duties of the Ministry
. Private Secretary to the Hon Minister of

Education Services

. Policy Co-ordinating Branch

. Hon. Ministers office

. Hon. Deputy Minister

. Office of the Hon. Minister of Education

Services

. Office of the Hon. Minister of Education

Services

. Hon. Deputy Ministers office
10.
11.

Private Secretary to the Hon. Minister

For Official duties of the Minister of
Education

For official duties of the Regional
Education Dept-Anuradhapura

Education Service Committee

Hon. Minister

Hon. Deputy Minister (sent for repairs)
Hon. Minister of Education Services

For Official duties of the Ministry

Distant Education Branch

School Activities Branch

Finance and Administration Division

Hon. Ministers office

Vates for fuel from 1977 - 1980

48-1-1-03 (2)
48-1-3-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)
48-2-1-03 (2)

48-2-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)

48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3.2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)

48-3-2-03 (2)

48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)

48-3-2-03 (2)

48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2)
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From 1980

70-1-1-03 (2) 70-2-1-03 (2)
70-1-2-03 (2) 70-2-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
70-1-3-03 (2)

70-3-2-03 (2)



For whose use the vehicle has been

22. Official duties of the Regional Education 48-2-1-03 (2)
Department ~ Trincomalee

23. For Official duties of the Regional 48-2-1-03 (2)
Education Department — Matara

24, Of the Divisional Education 48-2-1-03 (2)
office - Morawake

25. Of the Divisional Education 48-2-1-03 (2)
office — Hakmana

26. For the Official duties of the Regional 48-2-1-03 (2)
Education Department - Kegalle '

27. The Divisional Education 48-2-1-03 (2)
office - Mawanella

28. Regional Director of Education — Chilaw 48-2-1-03 (2)

29. Divisional Education officer — Dehiwela 48-2-1-03 (2)

30. For the Official Duties of the Regional 48-2-1-03 (2)

Department of Education — Homagama

1985 gqede 09
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Votes for fuel from 1977 — 1980 From 1980

48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)
48-3-2-03 (2) 70-1-3-03 (2) 70-3-2-03 (2)

Bewith Dmnunge)
(S5 FUTHTWST _jsur Ssir)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Question No. 10.

08 Brund eoeds) ®ooy

(_ST@. sTib. aflsrae h GuGrer)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Deputy Minister of Plan
Implementation, T ask for one month’s time to answer
this Question.

gEow 89 fmof piSud B8P0 Hearlo ode @8

aflspemar wHCm®m Sasflp Fwitnliss ae Gl e gy,

Question ordered to stand down.

Hewlds DiimnuwmsEh
(Sr@s sur prusi iU Feir )
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
Question No. 11,

OB. Dasil esedd) @mon

(Bm. e ailsirseirp QuBror)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Deputy Minister of Plan
Implementation, I ask for one month’s time to answer
this Question.

gdme 8g fmof piSoo HIE80 BAewio s @&

dl@ena wiSmm Sorsfld swicifiss a1t Zamufle oL gy,

Question ordered to stand down.

SEEEES Bef ewitson pie
ausvsarallm Wstanrs SN w
WALALLAWITA ELECTRICITY SCHEME
93/85

4. wod gdendgednd PO —(6B3F mEule® Bom-
FoCEsn—eOnDo)
(B®. 514 QPACSL GReusio— Fm. Cuoflsh arfluaiss—osaanig s
— ETTLrS)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama - on behalf of Mr. Merril
Kariyawasam - Agalawatta)
BeEaC w Aceasd Sgdc Heciss PHrod g g

(¥ goctss momed OEEEE0 Be® euiciom DBedd e
NS wdm Eded 1979 2 3O @ Lolesic ?

() e®® i Q®ed mag 8D Ams s oD o8d, oa
B5Ses SE80 BLRAC VeSBes Gy cos Sded
ceemesid g5 A0 G ¢olesd ¢ ?

(@) =29 exidom 9Ps DIUBOD qud) s 8 e, @B Be@
el ¥ss Seews mobo 808, e¥a ¢ pian
@05 Ao eitien PO Hnews HsSw Dres @
en® ocod woni ?

() DEnden qgudesd c@® ecitdon 9®n Bem 6O 45 e
MO ¢ ¥

(®) OCCHTO ewldm o®a PODE OV Dy soitim
DS Dmewd HadlPn Doed »8, DPIsom Gl eon
D ¢ BCC qOCOD pumed Do BeRAe i
¥ eOnEO ewche oy ¢ ?

(@) BEEEPD BeRac ecitm gos Pow H8PO o SODes
236¢ 7

Bersdf), srfiQurgmer UIr§ smwésamré Car aflgy :

(1) sswagmss Gsregsuie awsdwralhm  Barsrrd
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[eod G@endletns Bmemo)
asked the Deputy Minister of Power and Encrgy ¢
(a) Is he aware that work on the Walallawita

Electrification Scheme in the
Constituerncy commenced in 1979 7

Agalawatte

(h) 1s he aware thal although the posts have been
erccted and the cables laid, the Electricity Board
has been unable to complete the work on this
scheme during these live years !

(¢) Will he state whether this Scheme is now being
implemented as an Asian Development Bank
Scheme. although it was started as a rural
clectrification scheme with money
decentralised budget !

[rom the

(d) What is the amount of money paid from the

decentralised budget for this Scheme ?

(e) If the Walallawita Scheme is being implemented
as an Asian Development Bank Scheme, can the
money invested by the decentralised budget be
allocated for some other electricity scheme in the
Agalawatte Constituency 7

(/) When will it be possible to open the Walallawita
Electricity Scheme ?

©8. Enedll ssedd Snmm
(Bm. srib. efldrassih GuGrri)
(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I answer on behalf of the Deputy Minister of Power
and Energy.

(a) Yes.
(h) Yes.

(¢) Yes. It is being implemented as an A.D.B.

funded scheme.
(d) Rs. 608,976/-.
(e) Yes. Only Rs. 577,850/41.

(f) In August 1985, if the way leaves are cleared by
the villagers.

BHewlts oiimamoEh

(Ar g Furprwst sjeudss)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please ! The Hon. Speaker will now take the
Chair.

oD Healds adimIng®) Epeneds god Hewsd, @dimange)
[, OF. sdmman Bom] §EHEmd, B,

s Ulpg, USd sursrust sersst ysBrremgflafiany sysaCar,
surprust sisar (S, . ad. Creppruds] stwmw a8 grisar.

Whereupon MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER left the Chair, and MR.
SPEAKER [MR. E. L. SENANAYAKE] took the Chair.

et
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S d,

(6 O]

Besgm® Pvmed OBwD HBND
B8O GC G ODDDD I(OED
Sm. A @, yesFownpymbdss QPuBsonks el guid

QxTuiuns BHwenwFsyanisaflst QFrhe aflmssd
PERSONAL EXPLANATION BY FINANCE
MINISTER REGARDING MR, LR G
PUNCHIAPPUHAMYS VISIT TO THE UNITED

KINGDOM

g e 1018

®mS. o3 & ¢ @@ om (gF o Do odoxn gedge)

(B o B of 5 Gwd — A5, ymulysSl'L sewsst)

(Mr. R 1 €0 de Mel Minister of Finanace and Planning)

Sir, with your indulgence 1 wish to make a personal
explanation. This is in regard to a statement made by
my good Friend the hon. Member for Maharagama
(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardena) on 22nd March, 1985. It
appears in [HTANSARD of 22nd March, 1985, Vol. 34,
No. 8, Column 1140.

Bede atéiﬁm:) Semmm B60
) ca.jﬂ‘cmmd &S @mmnc
clo mdoth d gmeae 5,08
& "'Jf f,ﬁi@ BEihSead. & oo
Dl — Ay @cd
S2% Seficy o 20mo HIHE
D20 88 $O08 J00dm
#es 10 e B0 Shogd

«;ﬂ-.a\h BE 80 @obshis o 0H08t 8ty od
50 mEgmaiede Soded gude e 804 D Hae
s pSEca Ducdon oSl — qealD ¢8 gdma
— 3%m 8o o8 oy 288 &8 solsll ©

Bz,

c,&ﬂ_.u;' 9 8,
q@r.n col - oBa

cm Ben ¢f Sooih 1985 eoa
&)y e &

B @y, &2 S
Docden mHT

[ have to inform the House that this statement is not
correct. 1 am not for one moment stating that the hon.
Member for Maharagama was trying to mislead the
House or trying to misinform the House. He has himself
being misinformed. He has been given only half the
story not the [ull story.

Mr. T. G. Punchiappuhamy has been a heart patient
for a very long time. He was admitted to St. Anthony’s
Hospital in Surrey, England, under the very eminent
Consultant Cardiologist, Dr. David Redwood early in
March. The cardio-angiogram revealed the necessity
for triple by-pass cardiac surgery. The operation for
triple by-pass cardiac surgery was done on 25th March
1985. He is making satisfactory recovery, I understand.
I hope he will be able to come back soon and resume
duties at the Central Bank and also function as
Chairman of the Committee inquiring into the demands
of the bank employees. The bank employees have full
confidence in him. That is why I appointed him rather
than anybody else.

At the same time he has also been granted leave to
study certain things at the Bank of England. That is
quite correct. The hon. Member for Maharagama has
been given only one part of th story but not the main
story and the most significant part. I want to put the
record straight, I thank you for giving me a chance of
making this personal explanation.
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o5 oo SgmIO®
FwoiinfEsin L sl pasissT
BILLS PRESENTED
OekE w0 gouies; Ege 90D poe (Bdne v C) (eaidn)
ons emd@on

allgennusst, @essdr, gingSus SiLb (aysi sTaSu
uenLulleri) (Bm/Hsb) #lLnpsod

WIDOWS' AND ORPHANS' PENSION SCHEME (ARMED
FORCES) (AMENDMENT) BILL

“to amend the Widows' and Orphans’ Pension Scheme (Armed
Forces) Act, No. 18 of 1970."

Sfoddm e N oSoice aEdn® g 5,5¢ sdiire @S
OO0 98. Biwrid suedch @mw 8O

1985 geg(d 25 O gododdec ecdm O Bubas WA, Cw ECHIW D
GReB¢ Belo oo =L

Clwg fiens semwssg Gsrs AEETD oyand smurarant Friurs .
v afldredry QuBrrr syantsarrsd wotflssine g 1985 gufar 25,
aflurydBipenw Frairers apmpurs oS oL QaarGeloaraps oyFEL cn_
CaeirFeloaraps sl Tarufl e gy,

Presented by Mr. M. Vincent Perera, on behalf of the Minister of
Public Administration and Minister of Plantation Industries .

to be read a second time upon Thursday, 25th April, 1985 and to be
printed.

SR DGeH ML PG (BtiHeD

BEe®) o8 ewg®un

Bisw  Guags Gment  spmib (st g Zam s aen)

L1 pLpsvib
MIRIGAMA YOUNG MEN’S BUDDHIST
ASSOCIATION (INCORPORATION) BILL

&cim O Balel Howlow Swds cf
Branc s wSodlparer s i lm arfdsius g
Order for Second Reading read.

0¥, Bl suedd) @meyn

(Blim. erid. oflerearn QuGrrr)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

I move,

“That the Bill be now read a Second time”.

couRs dwemd o ((SnnodE)
B0 waodr uiQsry — sifparsdn)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody-Atianagalla)

Sir, there is one matter which I want to bring to the
notice of the House about the Mirigama Young Men's
Buddhist Association of which I had been a member
from its very inception. I am very happy that the hon.
Member for Mirigama who is a very active participant
of that Society is also here.

8¢ IS 3V0S, 8. O, ecimmicn gonEhmsnEh ez OleT i)
B acm gHnmees oR0E 08 9d Hedm, BSo@ oS &
AT OB ¢35 PR DL DMHSImO A 2D e ADO
PG00 08 eEamBmS Bomman SHBE Dosledems a0 3@
S, P ® =BIPID 06, SIS CrfhenEos, & Sed®
0 ¢EIEEnE0E, 6dnd g 88 ePeEHnEhds s
20gdn emndn ecod, B xecs mEho 20EmdeEd oo

1985 qede 00
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oBsde BOaREEY 08 oo ecus eERRS me. & ¢ad gud
G @ Hednd. e® BB g8 @O wmEbE ©deh el8ns
DSHBn0 Gty Onth. Bedecsr® e® Bled BOdMm,
Banciddnm OB o0 ¢;5 oooind an s domdes edgc
Omndin 90gn (B emBSE0s Bade & BR on geod D
93800 AER B0 D DninOn? gmPER Bcos B Hednth. gdn
S Hm 08 &® mdeic cPens ¢ifos nodnd o8 cOnt,
BSo® o, ¥48, Hewits eDegs m s ndgn A §,@HDE
OnPed mced Bu mI®n B¢ SRS emd da Taen
BEE0E 90gn B9 o 99 Dedecad 5@l dunSHidm
GOHEn.

gdow E@un ¢f5, oo 8o B
ol aflfs Gunm o Hps Gararaie L g
Question put, and agreed to.

ond sogBoo JO ¢poed scdo OF Buwdo @89, 48 (3) S dHdg
Helow aded, mdmawnd S8y dw & " NI mds mmid cddn
cf

sl gped, Bsdruy, Frevend gmp wES ol @ Bl sl tar 48(8)
Bar uy s gap “0” dg surgrust sansard Frce oo g

Bill acorldingly read a Second time, and allocated by MR.
SPEAKER 10 Standing Committee “B” under Standing Order 48 (3).

@ G GuR® wddum eS8 (oD
BEeR) v emI®sD
Qesiens apisiis sflallnsES HHub (g 1q2mmdz0)
L LapaiD

MUSLIM DEVELOPMENT FUND SRI LANKA,
(INCORPORATION) BILL

s 95 dwlsl Hewiow duds ¢f.
Brewend wEhnlpsrer s Ly aurFldsio o gy
Order for Second Reading read.

o8 00 e@mneld Bom (oD ©dgn B8AC o,@dme,
QEmeen SHlUe SEA¢ §@fnE v ool I8 oo
S8a¢ g5 oo DHeéid on ad@dn nuonasied MdEed
88a¢ q@da®)

(oo erib. oré. andws—Curigaris smuwisms Qurds
argsd smussr yemwisml saflurt usv Gurégarss s
® aigss, mastlsnfld Apeuardsdr LTHISTUY SewdsHL)

(Mr. M H. Mohamed - Minister of Transport, Minister for
Transport Boards and Minister for Private Omnibus Transport) and
Minister for Security of Commercial and Industrial Establishments)

I move,

“That the Bill be now read a Second time.”

gdow Sdam (0, sm «@dw Sau.
aflgy ANGes Dy 7D Qavarariu L g,
Question put, and agreed to.

ood sogco IO ennEd ecdm OF Budn ¢8d, 48 (3) Do dHds
Hexiow wled, mmangd S8 dw " d TEHIT T embd sddm
fol

£ gpand, s, Erewe rd apep wElinfl sun’F, Plawsd st 48(8)
Bor Ly Blwd @ap "” &g sLoprust saisard srle oo gy,

Bill acordingly read a Second time, and allocated by MR.
SPEAKER to Standing Committee “B" under Standing Order 48 (3).
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¢ oudH® g OmE mded IS
RVHDED (N0 BE®) vl ewPum
319 amsvefiiunan sy sdgrd Bofsenasd Gurgicnfiss
miblEens Guiginirart Fenu (Fa.l1q2anm55e0) FLLApaID

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE AL
HASSANIYYAH ARABIC COLLEGE TRUST
(INCORPORATION) BILL

scin O Pabed Hewiow Badm gf.

Srair_nid oSl parar s awFlasio e g
Order for Second Reading read.

©8. 8. e@emad dvmm
(ool sTib. er#. gpppiing)
(Mr. M. H. Mohamed)

I move,

“That the Bill be now read a Second time.”

gdnpo Bdan ¢80, oo 2880 S
oflgy alFEsiCupy ToHps Qarerarin L g
Question put, and agreed to.

uod sogddoo JO eaned edo O Suln @i, 48 (3) O ddd
Heiow aded, odrmaoog® D80 da " 8 " oS mdm amEd sddn
of

L gpand, Esdrin, et gpep WG OuCE, Plos s 48(3)
Jervy Flwd gap “J" &g surgrusd sy soss sl ool g

Bill acordingly read a Seond time, and allocaied by MR.

SPEAKER to Standing Commitiee "B” under Standing Order 48 (3).

0881 wo VPC FOME OB : Hewl®
Surs@0 NyGurs of & dsst Qumagies LihHFs sliw :

gupuEallSssar
FIRING RANGES AND MILITARY TRAINING
ACT : REGULATIONS

8. Bdladd soedch Bom

(5w, erib. aflsirearn GlLGrrr)

{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On -Behalf of the Prime Minister and Minister of Local
Government, Housing and Construction and Minister of Highways
and Minister of Emergency Civil Administration

I move,

“That the Firing Ranges Regulations, 1984 made by the President
under section 17 of the Firing Ranges and Military Training Act
(Chapter 363) read with Article 44 (2) of the Constitution of the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka, and published in the
Gazette Extra-ordinary No. 328/25 of 18th December, 1984 which
were presented on 21.03,1985, be approved.”

COBEs buocmmi Smmm
(B ewehpwer gudtlsry )
{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)
Can you explain it ?
o8 Biusd etedd) @om

(Sm. srid. afldrednrd QuBryr)
(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

The Firing Ranges Regulations, 1984, were made for
regulatory use of the Sri Lanka Air Force Firing Range,
Kalpitiya, for air to ground bombing, rocket and

ER®BO 1232

weapon firing practices. The Regulations provide for
adequate measures to be taken for the safety of those in
the vicinity of the Range and the participant personnel
when firing practices take place at the Range.

SEng ool odm =8

A ey RS TTm.

Question proposed.

caEEs dasmmi) @om

(8)m. susigne guEGlsTy )

{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

I do not think that we are opposed to this. We are not
opposed to it. But T want to bring to the notice of the
Hon. Minister that the proposal to have this firing
range came up somewhere in 1978, This is not only a
firing range, Sir ; this is an area which the Air Force is
going to utilise for rocket practices, bombing practices,
shooting practices ; whatever practices needed for air
attack are going to be had in this particular area called
Kalpitiya.

We know the topographic area of Kalpitiya. We
know that there is a part of a lagoon on one side and the
Indian Ocean on the other side. This area has been used
for fishing and drying fish all these vears and now we
are trying to utilize it to have a firing range.

First and foremost, the important thing here is: are
we going to use this area on east-west bound firing
practice, because this is for air attack, or is it
north-south bound ? If it is east-west bound, we are
coming into the mainland. If it is north-south bound, we
are coming into the sea and part of the mainland. So, I
think it is a very dangerous area for any practices to be
established and therefore I would suggest to the Hon.
Minister to let us know whether such regulations also
are included in these series of regulations because
section 6 says that.

“the Commander of the Air Force or an officer
authorised by him in that behaif may issue such
orders—”

That is going to be a very important order. Are you
going to have your practices east-west or north-south ?
That is one thing that I want definite clearance from
him.

As far as the others are concerned, one is we have to
let the people know in time. We have to let the
fishermen, the villagers and all the people who live in
that area know that there are going to be practices
there. This is going to be quite different from the
Panaluwa range or even the Kachchativu outpost for
naval practices. This is quite different. It is a very
important thing because you cannot make a mistake.
Under no circumstances can you go and make a mistake
where air-attack practices are concerned. I think the
Hon. Minister must give proper warning to the people
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in the area, not just by putting up red flags but by
giving complete information to the people in the area
when these practices are going to take place. If there is
one instance where you hurt a person, then there is
going to be trouble in that area.

The type of planes you are going to use in that area,
the type of gunships you are going to use will probably
be Bell 212 helicopters. Incidentally, you will recall that
I mentioned the fact that these Bell 212 helicopters are
some of those that were discarded and thrown out by
the Philippines and that we have purchased. I have got
the figures also. We also know that you have purchased
each one for Rs. 1 million. One has to be extra-careful
with regard to the purchase of this weaponry. This is the
time when we will go in and purchase any type of
weaponry.

md. o8, 8. ¢ ¥ S
(o ot Cg o 5 Cwd)
(Mr. R. ). G, de Mel)

Are you talking of weaponry or helicopters ?

Eodes Swemmid ensy

(Bp. wsegwer puidblary)

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

These are weapons, for air attacks. You are going to
use them for your firing practices. The Hon. Minister
has now come to the other subject. You are now going
to purchase turbo fighter aircraft of Italian make.
Everyone knows —

o, of, 8. ¢ B¢ dom
Eo g g & 5 GQwd)
(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

What bore ?

CcoEs Swemmi) Poo

(Bm. UFGLEH guIEGlETIg )

tMr Lakshman Jayvakody)

Turbo-aircraft. Everyone knows that they are going
to be purchased at three quarters of a million Dollars
each. T believe you are going to purchase a coulple of
them -

. o 8. ¢ #¢ o
Fo @t Cx o 5 Guwd)
(Mr. R_J.G.de Mel)

From where did you get this information ?

coiwes dwemi Sonmn

(Blm. wamgoar Quablsr )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Surely, Hon Minister, do you think we do not get this
information ? Every one knows !

end asEihcmen oo,
(8. SiguT LeTLTT BTWES)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

It is freely available at the Oberoi bar !

1985 gegc 00

1234

coees Swemd oo

(81m. svamgLosic BWstlsTy )

(Mr. Lakshman Juyakody)

Yes, go to the Oberoi bar, the Orient Club or to that
place where that lady died - yes, Boonwatt — you can go
Lo any casino and you gun get the entire information on
the purchases you are going to make.

. 8. & ¢ ¢ Bom
(Fm i Cg. of 5 Cuwd)
{Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

Have those fighter aircraft arrived ?

codEn duemi Snmm

(Bn. wanginsit guEGET )

(M Lakshman Javakody)

Not yet. I do not know the name of the aircraft but it
is of Italian make. They are very costly and we are
going to make use of them. I think the Hon. Minister
must therefore be extra-careful when making these
purchases,

I noticed one thing and that is that we are jumping
the gun in that we are making these purchases without
going through tender procedures. I want this House to
know, and particularly the Hon. Minister of Finance
should look into this matter because he is answerable to
this house. You cannot just shake your head. That is
what is wrong with him. He always says ‘No’.

. e & ¢ H¢ Svm

(8w i G ] Ghosb)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

I must say once and for all in this House that military
purchases do not come under the purview of the
Ministry of Finance. They have never come under him,
whether it was at the time of the SLFP Government or
even this Government. Military purchases are outside
the purview of the Minister of Finance.

COEEs Suemd sno

(Bith. wampuer spuisGmry )

(Mr Lakshman Jayakody)

During the period of the SLFP Government, every
purchase was included in the Budget and it came under
the Minister of Finance.

o, 88, 8. ¢ #¢ Bom

Bo @t Cg o » Oud)

(Mr. R. 1. G. de Mel)

No. I challenge the hon. Member on that. He was
Deputy Minister of Defence at that time. He is making
an incorrect statement in this House. No. military
purchases ever came under the Minister of Finance,
even during the time of the SLFP. No purchases for
defence and for security purposes -

CoEes dwems dnmm

(85 wasgwean guiCary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

I categorically state that all purchases were made
with the knowledge of the House though it may have
been through a Supplementary Estimate. If you will
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[ cod®s doemb Bom ]
allow me I would. Who makes available the money for
the purchase of this defence weaponry ? Who is going to
give the funds ? Are you giving the funds or who is
going to give the funds ?

S, o3, 8. ¢ ¢ Som

Bo gt Cx. of 5 Cwd)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

The Minister of Finance allocates funds to the
Ministry of Defence. Apart from, the funds allocated to
the Ministry of Defence, there is also the National
Defence Fund which does not come within the purview
of the Minister of Finance. After the Minister of
Finance has allocated funds to the Ministry of Defence,
the Minister of Finance has nothing to do with the
actual purchase of weapons. '

Co@s doemmd Bmon
(Blm. wemgwar usGary)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Then who does it ?

. o, & ¢ ¥ Som

B a4t O of 5 Cud)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

1 affirm once and for all that the Minister of Finance
has nothing to do with it.

coERs Scemd Boon
(8w evshgisit gpwSGETIY )
{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Then who does it ?

KIS E

(FUT Brwst jeud ssir)

(Mr. Speaker)

I think the hon. Member must accept the Hon.
Minister’s statement. He takes full responsibility.

coEes Huemll oo

(B)m. susbgear smuEElsT )

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

I know what he says is correct. He does takes full
responsibility.

0. el &. ¢ B¢ Tom

B i O o 5 Qud)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

I take complete responsibility for it. The Minister of
Finance has nothing to do with the purchase of
weapons.

DN DNGLDEYEN

(FuT BT  oeutsst)
(Mr Speaker)

You have to accept it.

end agFithdmon Som

(B oigur uedrL TrETWES)

{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

If is not he who is going to take responsibility, then
there must be someone else who has to take the
responsibility. We cannot expect the Hon. Prime

Sialy/c i)
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Minister to take responsibility because it has come
under his name or under the name of the President. But
someone must take the responsibility.

. o, 8. ¢ M@ Pom

B ot Og. . 5 Owd)

(M. R. J. G. de Mel)

Surely, Sir, the hon. Member for Attanagalla is a

very experienced member —

CHERn Suemi Snom

(Bm. wampwer guaEtary)
(Mr Lukshman Jayakody)
Of course, I am.

. o8, &. ¢ #¢ Bom

(Bm o4f. Cg. of 5 Cuwd)

(Mr. R_J. G de Mel)

Sir, he should address these questions either to the
Hon. Minister of National Security, or to the Deputy

Minister of Defence, not to me.

coEes dwemmll Snm

(Sm. swasgunsht gQuERETY )

iMr, Lakshman Jayakody)

Why ? I have to ask the person who is the keeper of
the purse. He does not know how to keep his purse
properly. There is a hole in his purse! He normally
gives the same answer, even with regard to Airlanka,
After putting in Rs. 800 million into the budget, what
does he come and say here ? He says he cannot discuss
about Airlanka but he has been asked to give the money
to them. Therefore, Sir, I am warning this Government.
When the Rs. 163 million Supplementary Estimate
came last year | said, “This is the start”, and 1 am very
happy to say that the Hon. Prime Minister had
mentioned somewhere that they are going to spend a lot
of money for defence purposes and that some of the
development projects may have to be stopped because
they are going to spend a lot of money for defence
purposes. The decentralized budget money is going to
be used and each member of Parliament has been asked
to support the Defence Vote. 1 quite appreciate it. This
is very important. I do not say that the defence vote is
not important. But the fact remains that someone must
take the responsibility. It may be the Minister of
National Security, it may be the Minister of Defence, it
may be the Minister for finance.

s, o, &, ¢ #¢ Bom

B o4t Cr. of. 5 Gwd)

(Mr. R.J. G. de Mel)

I state once again that the Minister of Finance is not

responsible for the purchase of weapons.

CEERs Swemmd) nm

(Blm. evshgweir sudGlETy)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

I know. I am saying for God’s sake let someone take
the responsibility.
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0. o8, 8. ¢ #¢ Som

Fe gt Cx. & 5 Gwd)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

You address the question to the proper person.

CouRn] Scemd Bnon

(BB swsmguweir BUWEGlETY )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

You will have not decided on the person. Who is the
person ? The person is not here.

®. o8, 8. ¢ HE Pom
B gt On. o 5 o)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

The Minister of Defence or the Minister of National

Security, nobody else.

CERs Swemd) Poom
(B wsgwer gguiGary)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Not necessary.

DINDNEDHE?
(surprust e ser)
{Mr. Speaker)

You will have to accept that statement.

CPEes Swemmd Bnm,
(8. wsiguer BUECETY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

The Minister of Defence is not here.

goc ATRHSmam Soon
(B® sigur usw rrphuss)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

The Deputy Minister of Defence is here.

CBEEs Sasemd Do

B wsgwdr guitsry)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

The Deputy Minister of Defence is here. Has he been
given the right where these regulations are concerned to
use the powers of the Minister of Defence in this
House ? We want to know that question. We know the
Hon. Prime Minister is also doing certain part of the
security work in administering certain areas when the
civil administration breaks down. The Hon. Prime
Minister is appointed the Minister today for the civil
defence area. I do not know whether he is operating in
the North and the East. The administration in that area
has broken down. Be that as it may, someone must take
responsibility for this money. My request to the Hon.
Minister of Finance is, please go to the Cabinet, discuss
this matter and say that it was raised in Parliament and
make a statement in this House as to who is going to be
responsible and who is going to be in charge of the
monies that we spend for defence. And I said this is the
start. I think we have gone only one-tenth of the way,
there is nine-tenths to go. Next year’s budget — heavens
forbid !

gdow Odun ald, oy oo Do

o afidscchdoy Thgyd Qardrarinn’s gy
Question put, and agreed 1o,

3 - A 083218 (85/04)
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SDudo o B ewitiz DR : FIDS
O He® HwEew
FUGSTHN ass &mSHIL sl : 2 Mevowafid;zh
&L 2T
SELF-EMPLOYMENT PROJECTS LTD :
VESTING ORDER

ad 0dn g Bdice 0disdd coTdy Adu Hewiow Bwds @d o
946 gana [®idg 21]

‘ smQbod ono ¢d 6O IS Baba g9, —[ded. & ¢ #;¢ dvm]

gdne odd omsF ods gf

PAETewe Lun’s ol g Bag Qs sigasparar s ta urFlisnn s g
afly—{21 wri#]

"L gpans Gl B airirid panp S suGurs” (S, gt Cn. &
& Gud]
e LarGy a@aSunsins g.

Order read for resuming Adjourned Debate on Question - [21st
Marchj

“That the Bill be now read a Second time”.—[Mr. R. J. G. de Mel. ]
Question ugain proposed.

Ol a8 iz S (diso m Bon adgqn@ta)

E® aar. ALdarP Guit e GLr — mai@srfid, aflggesran
Sigrassh  senwdst)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando—Minister of Industries & Scientific
Affairs)

Sir, somewhere about the middle of January I got
information that certain people were disposing of
properties illegally from the Self-Employment Projects
Limited in order to prevent the properties from being
rightfully given to the Tobacco Corporation, which is
under my Ministry. I went into this mater and found
that there was some truth in it. One of the matters was
that three jeeps which were bought on a 17 Sri Lanka
Japanese Yen Credit Line have been disposed of, maybe
completely sold or leased out, in order to prevent the
Tobacco Corporation of being their rightful owner.

culdds Soemd Pom
B wsgwdr guitsnyg)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
By whom ?

O, e8¢ Yontlg B

(Bm. erer. QLarfld CutgpaarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

By the Board of Directors of the Self-Employment
Projects Limited.

They have not stopped there. This Project was started
with a loan of Rs. 15 million given by the Tobacco
Corporation. There is an agreement signed. I shall
produce that document in due course and will be
marking it. This document was signed giving the right
to the Self-Employment Projects Limited to be
managing agents of the Tobacco Corporation and to
manage the trishaws which were taken over by
Hebtulabhoy and Company. There were 593 trishaws
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[od. cud gmde Som]

taken at that time. The agreement between the Tobacco
Corporation and SEP was for three years in the first
instance. The Agreement states that they have to give
back Rs. 15 million which is due to the Corporation.
Out of this only Rs. 13 million has been given. there is a
clause in the agreement to the effect that half the profit
should be given to the Tobacco Corporation. Up to the
time of the take-over not a cent as profit has been given
to the Tobacco Corporation. There were profits, there is
no doubt about it, because the Self-Employment
Projects Limited was collecting Rs. 60 per day from
each trishaw. This is how the collection was made up:
Rs. 36 towards the recovery of the vehicle; Rs. 12 as
expenses incurred by the Project Company for its
administration ; Rs. 8 for the supply of spare parts and
lastly Rs. 4 towards the Drivers’ Welfare Fund. All
these monies were recovered. They have paid only Rs.
13 milion to the Tobacco Corporation and Rs. 2 million
is due. Not a cent of the profits was given.

I came to know that this action of the
Self-Employment Projects Limited was to prevent the
Tobacco Corporation getting their just dues and capital
investment. 1 recommended to the Hon. Minister of
Finance to take over the Self-Employment Projects
Limited under the Business Undertaking (Acquisition)
Act, No. 35 of 1971.

oDc DERHSMED SHm)

(8)h. DigIT LTLTT BTWIES)

{(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You opposed that Act at that time.

cEes duemb Bnm
(8w swempwar muEGsry )
tMr. Lakshman Juyakody)
You yourself opposed it. I can remember that.

oo DFLhSHSD BN

(5m. ST LIS IT BTWES)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You were also 2 Member of this House at that time.

coven el Somn
(8\m. wamgLoe guiE@srg)
iMr Lakshman Juyakody)
You voted against it.

wdd @dendgelod Snon

(B0 #15 Qs GOuaw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Man proposes and God disposes !

o, esd¢ gomtle Bom
(8. srer. QLsirFld QuigarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
May | say this ? They opposed the Public Security
Act but for several years they made use of it.

BEDHO
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and aedmam Snon

(B®. gy usTLrT BrwEs)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Yes. But why did you oppose it then and why are you
invoking it now ?

&, IBE gousl Som
(B, sreir. QLeirFld QuignanGr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You opposed the Public Security Act but for seven

years you did make use of it without allowing us a
Debate in this House,

e Aethdmen S

('®. Sigur uewLTTpridEs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Answer my question ! Why are you getting excited ?
You opposed the Busines Acquisition Act then, but you
'are now making use of it.

o). esB gonole Rom
(8w ereir. QL sin@led QuirgnarGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

That is the law of the country.

¢md Agkhdmam @nm
(55 sigir usTLTT Brwds)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)
But why are you using it ?

o, e8¢ oonvlc Som
(i eréir. QueinFld GuitgperGLr)
(Mr. N, Denzil Fernando)

Because the law is available to us.

gnd eElhdmam Snmm
(8w sigr LIGBTLTT BT s )
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

That is the way you are arguing ?

o8, il poorlg Som
(Bm. sreir. QLerFld Quitgein (i)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It may be that I had voted against it or my party had
voted against it. —[Interruption] You all voted against
the Public Security Act but you amended it and you
made use of it.

DML E)

(surBrwst oysuiser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Order, please! Will the Hon. Minister confine
himself to his subject ?

o). et)8E sontl Sww

(S, srar. Qs Quit gner GLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

So, they were rcovering Rs. 60. I recommended that

this business be taken over. Then after that I collected
all the documents that were relevant to this issue. There
are a number of documents, Sir, that I will be placing
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before this House. The first set of documents will be of
Directors of the Self-Employment Projects Limited. 1
will be marking them. The first one is called the
Memorandum of Association of the Self Employment
Projects Limited. This is signed by Mr. G. Piyadasa
Perera, who was the Chairman of SEP, and also by Mr.
K. Don Mendis, who was a Director. The Memorandum
of Association and the Articles of Association are
signed by the-two of them.

coE@s Swemd oo

(8. wwsgiossr guidGary)
{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)
What is the address ?

o). sWSBF gmslg Pom
(B®- sreir. QLeinFld Quir@er@ir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
1 will come to that. —[Interruption] It is is 532, Galle
Road, Colpetty. That is correct.

¢S Aethdonun Snoy
(Bm. SIEIT LT TT BTiIES )
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Who is in that building ? —[Interruption]

ods ggenogetoP Snon
(Bm srd a0 G@eusw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

That is the knuckle duster hall !

o). sl gmnsle o
(B® erer. Qe Quitgnar@Lr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

At page 3 of this Memorandum of Association under
article 5 it says - :

“The Capital of the Company is Rupees One Million (Rs.
1,000,000) divided into one hundred thousand (100,000) shares of
Ten Rupees (Rs. 10/-) each, with power to increase or reduce the
capital. The shares forming the capital (original, increased or

reduced) of the company may be subdivided or consolidated or
divided into each such classes. ... ”

That is the Memorandum of Association, I will mark
it TS 1 and the article 6 of Association TS 1 (a).

add gl Boon
o gafd yarFian)
{Mr. Anil Mg}oncsinghc)

TS stands for what ?

&g, stnicd gmosle Somm
(Bm. srér. QLR QuienerGer)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
TS 1 will be the Memorandum of Association of the
Self-Employment Projects Limited.

CHERH daem) Bom
(Bh. wsgiosr gudGary )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
What is T for ?

1085 qed@ 00

Ol eRoidE gmzie Swm

(Bm. srer. Qe QuignawGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

T for tobacco and S for Self. TS 1 (a) will be the
Article 6 of Association.

CBEEs duemb) oo
(Bh. esaquer BWEGETIY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Will you table it ?

O, eSBE gomsle ®won
(8. sreir. QLairPd GuirgperCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes, I am tabling them*. Then, Sir, I am also tabling
another document. May I call it TS 2. It is the
certificate of incorporation. That is normally done.

Sir, these are particulars of directors or managers
and any other changes therein of Self-Employment
Projects Limited handed in by the Chairman. In page 2
of this document, which I mark TS 3, the directors are
given as follows: Mr. G. Piyadasa Perera-he is the
Chairman and a landed proprietor, appointed on 9th
March, 1980. Mr. Kanagasabai Ganeshalingam. He is
a director.

CHEEs dusemd o
(Bh. wangioeir BuECsTY )

(Mr Lakshiman Jayakody)

Who is he ? What is his status ?

ool e gonsle Som

(Bl aer. QLar®d QuigeinGLn)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

He is a director. He is a citizen of Sri Lanka, British.
His usual address is given.

wdg ienmodelo® Bonmm
(B o718 1505  FEausw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

He is the organizer
somewhere.—(Interruption).

for Jaffna or

O el gonolg VoW
(B, sreir. QLarFle QUi GLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am reading from the document.—(Interruption). It
says, “Nationality of origin other than present
nationality : British” — (Interruption) 1 am reading the
document. I am not misleading anybody. I am only
reading the document.

OB. of® gwd Snm

(meol erb. gl Bewad)

(Mr. M. Haleem Ishak)

He is the UNP organizer for Mullaitivu
(Interruption).

:gdmrm@w oéh e
ST EED snaidscn Baran s
Placed in the Library.
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ods Sdendgeda® o
(Bm- #rd 305 EAwsw0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Thatcher is also one of your organizers !

. sRudE gommlg Pom
(B sreir. QLarFd QuigpanGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Mr. K. Don Mendis, Mr. P. Fonseka, Mr. Srinal de
Mel and Mr. Lalith Chandrasiri Wickremasinghe. They
are directors.

ao¢ B5tn BT
(Bm seflds parPian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Can you read their occupations ?

o, o gontlg Pom

(B®. sreir. QL@ QuitgparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernandao)

No. 1 is a landed proprietor ; No. 2 is an accountant ;
No. 3 is a trade union executive.

o8¢ gasbn S
(S'm- Hyafld aperFian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Who is that ?

o). B8E grmoig Bom
(B srer. QLar®ld QuiganGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

You will see that in the document. All the particulars
are here.

ndd §dendgebo® Snon
B #1h Y05 GRausw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
You must read it.

o). elid@ gmmrlg @

(B ereir. QLS Quit@peirGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernanda)

No. 4 is an attorney-at-law; No. 5 is a landed
proprietor ; and No. 6 is a landed proprietor.

wdd Sdenigeto® Bonm
B 14 YAOs GOms)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Who is the attorney-at-law ?

o, eBRE gmsi S
(B ereir. QL el CuitgneimGLr)

(Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)
The attorney-at-law is Mr. Fonseka.

and AFHNSTNED BOD

(ﬁ]@_ DIEDIT L.IGH"ITI_NEN“J&E}

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Who is that ? Is that the former Member of
Parliament for Panadura ?

Sielytloa o)) 1244

oy Fsendlelnd Bmoy
(8w #rd oo s GCausw)
{Mr. Surath Muttetuwegama)

What Fonseka ?

o). RSB gl Bom

(Bm. ereir. QLeirFlsd CuigpawGLr)
(Mr. N. De.zil Fernando)

Mr. Padmin Fonseka.

wdd gdemdgetiow Smnmn

(8w o786 wFQs GECauaw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Ah! The former Member of Parliament for
Panadura !

o5, cnbE gl Bonm

(Bm oo, QLR QuiwmainGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The document TS3 gives all the details. Here is
another document, Sir, I will mark this as TS4. This
gives the office as 532, Galle Road, Kollupitiya.

aiG Gonl.o Som
(8. sefld gperElkian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Where is that ?

O, clnlE gl Bom

(Bm- sreir. QLaTdld QuignerGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

That is the UNP Headquarters.

g8¢ ged-n Vo

(Fm. el parPian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

You mean you cannot run a proper company there at
the UNP Headquarters ?

wdd fdemidelo® wnon
Bo 215 19505 GReusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Take over the UNP also !

o). ssifg gmsls Smm

(B sreir. Qe GuitgpanGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzi] Fernando)

Sir, the other document I want to present is regarding
some changes in the share capital. They have issued a
number of shares payable in cash — 4,998 ordinary
shares.

CcoEds Swuemd ooy

(B wsmgwsT gQuEClsTy )

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Who bought the chain — the bicycle chain ?

ol sBFE ool Wom

(Bm. eréir. QP Quit e GLr)

(Mr. N, De_nzil Fernande)

The nominal amount of the shares so allotted is
Rs. 49,980. The amount paid or due or payable on each
share is Rs. 10. The number of shares allotted for

e
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consideration other than cash is nil. The number of
nominal shares so allotted is nil. The amount to be
treated as paid on each such share is Rs. 10,

This is how they have divided the shares. Mr. G,
Piyadasa Perera takes over 498 shares. It is not
necessary to read the whole thing because you find all
those particulars in this document. Mr. K.
Ganeshalingam takes over 500 shares, Mr. Padmin
Fonseka 500 shares, Mr. Sirinal de Mel 500 shares,
Mr. Lalith Wickremasinghe 500 shares, Mr. Gamini
Lokuge 500 shares. The Jathika Sevaka Sangamaya
was given 1,000 shares, and the Self-Employment
Projects Limited Drivers’ Welfare Society was given
1,000 shares. All’ these particulars are given in this
document. I am marking it as TS5.

odg S
B0 14 Ys05GRusw0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Those days you were the Deputy Minister. You did
not know anything of what was going on there ?

Ol DG poneie Som
(B sar. QLarPd GuieparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have with me the annual return of this company,
SEP Ltd., dated 31st December 1980. The address of
the registered office of the company is given as 532,
Galle Road, Colombo 3, and the nominal share capital
is Rs. | million. All those details are given here.

CEgs Swemd oo

(B\®- ssigiosir BRWEGlsTY )

{Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

Mr. Vincent Kariyakarawana from Negombo also
purchased some shares. Am I right ?

O, DBy Ymee S

@®. erdr. Q_arfld QuieenGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I do not know those things. I am only reading from
the document. I do not want to go outside these
documents. All the details are given here, Sir.

CcuERs Swemd Som

(. wsgosr guiCary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

I want to know whether Mr.

Kariyakarawana also purchased some shares.

Vincent

od. el oozl o
(8@ erér. GenFld) Qui@erGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am producing this document marked TSé6.

CoERs doemmd) Bnm

(Bm. wsigioer usCary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

[ think the Hon. Minister is dodging my question. He
is his friend ; he is also one of them.

1085 qeciE 09

Od. eleig gmtic Pom
(B®. erdr. QLair®d QuireeirGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Then, Sir, particulars of directors or managers and of
changes therein. This has been presented to the
Registrar of Companies by Mr. Piyadasa Perera as
Chairman of the company. There are seven directors.

= SdendIeboR Boom
8o 515 1405 FCauatw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What are you reading from 2

o2, sDHBE gzl Swom
(Bm. oo, CLeanPd GutgmerGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am reading from a document.

wdd Bdemdelo® Pom

(B0 o745 w505 GRsw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What document ? He cannot just say that he is
reading from a document. He must say what that
document is, then read it and table it.

oo, soiBE yowrie Som
E@ oo QLar®d QuispanGr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have already told you what the document is. This
contains the particulars of the directors or managers
and of any changes therein.

edd @denigedo® dnm
E® o1 405 Goasw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Given by whom and under what law 9

o, sl gmmle Swomtm
(B sreir. QLar®l Quitwair@Lr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I said Mr. Piyadasa Perera has presented this
document to the Registrar of Companies.

88 Roendedo® dom
o #rd 505 GQaus0)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
You are saying that only now.

o, Duidd gl Bom
(Bm ereir. QLareld Cutgpar@Lr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Why, I said that! You do not follow what I am
saying. At page 2 the names of the directors are given. I
will read out the names : Mr. Piyadasa Perera, Mr. K.
Ganeshalingam, Mr. K. Mendis, Mr. Padmin Fonseka,
Mr. Sirinal de Mel, Mr. Lalith Wickremasinghe and
Mr. Lokuge. I am marking this document as TS7.

There is another change. This document also gives
particulars of directors or managers and of any changes
therein, given by the Secretary to the Registrar of
Companies.
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coEes Swemd oo
(8\m. eaaposin RUEGETY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

What is the date of that document ?

o8, sBe¢ gose Pom
(Bm. sreir. QarHld CuiwpeinGer)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
21st May, 1982. There are eight directors. I need not
read the same thing again. Some have resigned and
certain others have been put in.

coues Swemmd oo
(§)(m. wamgioelr QUELST )
(Mr. Luakshman Jayakody)
Who resigned ?

o, sDsfd gl oM
(B eréir. QUaTF GuitepawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Mr. K. Don Mendis has resigned on 10th May 1982.
Then Mr. Padmin Fonseka has resigned on 10th May
1982. Mr. Henry Nicholas Jayamaha has been
appointed with effect from 10th May 1982. I produce
this document marked TS8.

(oo ] Som

B® o1 505 GOas)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

He is now in the working committee looking into the
former Minister’s activities.

o, Dsidd gmrlg S
(B erér. QLsi&ld QuigairGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

This also refers to particulars of directors or
managers and of any changes therein. The Secretary of
Self-Employment Project has given these particulars to
the Registrar of Companies for registration. There are
two changes. That is, Mr. Nicholas Jayamaha has
resigned on 15th June 1982,

odés Sxendlelo® Snm

@® 576 505 - ECwawL)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Not Nicholas. Henry Nicholas Jayamaha. You must

give the full name,

(B oo, QLaTPd QuiwmeanGr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Don Henry Nicholas Jayamaha has resigned on 16th
June 1982, and Mr. Gamini Marapone has been
appointed on 16th June 1982. Those are the two
changes that have taken place. Sir, I am marking this
document as TS9. — (Interruption). 1 have about 25
documents. Now, this document was also made under
the Companies Ordinance on 30th March 1983.

=g Bdenddedlnd® Bnm
(B®. sré ps05. Gus0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Why is he marking the documents : as TS ?

e C ()
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(Bm ereir. QLsirfled Qi wrGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

There is a seal by the Registrar of Compames dated
28th April 1983. Now, here in the first page they say
that the number of shares allotted and payable in cash
is nil ; the nominal amount of shares so allotted is nil ;
the amount paid or due and payable on each such share
is nil ; the number of shares allotted for consideration
other than cash is 45,000. I am reading from the
document. Sir, I am not adding or subtracting anything.
The nominal amount of shares so allotted is Rs. 450,000
- (Interruption). The amount to be treated as paid on
each such share is Rs. 10. This has been presented by
Mr. G. Ariyapperuma, Secretary of Self-Employment
Projects Limited. Then on page 2 — I am presenting this
because it relates to a company — the first item is in
respect of Piyadasa Perera, who took over 4,500 shares.
— (Interruption). I am reading from the document. It
says, “allotted ordinary shares™.

ods Suemdgelo® Snm

(Bm #rd &6 5. FGausp)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Taking over is what you are doing now !

ol sREdE gmsls Som
(B\m. sréir. QLR QuigmainGLr)

(Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)

All right, I will say “allotted”. Then. Mr. K.
Ganeshalingam has been allotted 4,500 shares, Mr.
Gamini Marapone 4,500 shares, Mr. Srinal de Mel
4,500 shares, Mr. Lalith Chandrasiri Wickremasinghe
4,500 shares and Mr. Gamini Lokuge 4,500 shares..

BSHMSDDE)
(Furprust et ser)
{Mr. Speaker)

Hon. Minister, is this a private limited company ?

o, etioidE ozl Bwm
(. sréir. QLR Gt g@arGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Which one ?

o

(FurBrwsi gjaurser)
(Mr. Speaker)
Self-Employment Projects.

oo, e8¢ gmnig Som
(Bm eréir. QLaTFD CQuiganGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Self-Employment is a private limited company, but
the Tobacco Corporation has a lien over it because they
have lent money.

LHNTNILDLYEH
(FurBrusT oyeuifssir)
(Mr. Speaker)

The Share-owners are private individuals ?
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&g, stsi®@ Yol Bow
(8w sreir. QL CuiwpanGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No — (Interruption). Rs. 15 million has been given
and three jeeps have been bought from a credit line
called 17th Sri Lanka-Japanese Credit Line, which can
be used only for public purposes. I am having all the
documents and I will be presenting them in the House.

DNEETE)

(surprust syauser)

(Mr. Speaker)

Did you not know anything of what was happening
when you were the Deputy Minister ?

eSS,
(SisssSer)
(Members)

Hear ! Hear !

o, DEBE Ymtic Bom

B aar. QLaHd GuitepenGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will answer that, It is stated in the Constitution that
until and unless the Minister delegates power the

Deputy Minister has no executive powers.

S ATINdmEnm Bnm

(B sigur vebrLTrErWES)
{Mr. Anura Banda__rzmuikc)

Mr. Speaker is asking you a very relevant question.
You must answer that.

wdd guemOgeda® Snm
@@ erg Qs GOsw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You must have acted about ten times 1

(8m. ereir. QLaTFD QuiiwparGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I do not know anything about it.

o Tt T
(Furmrwsi gt ser)
(Mr. Speaker)

You have been a very bad Deputy Minister !

O, el gontig Bom
(8w sreir. QL arFld QuirgnainGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No, I was very active.

Then the lat one is in respect of Niroma Limited, of
No. 118, Kynsey Road, Colombo 7. That is a limited
liability company incorporated in Sri Lanka and it had
been given 18,000 shares. That means these six persons
had been given six per cent each of the shares and
Niroma Limited had been given 64 per cent of the
shares.

1985 qedc 00
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a0d dethdmmam oo
(Bm. oigir LIS T Briwgs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Who ars the directors of the company ?

2e. sDuiBF gewzlg Bowm
(8w sréir. QLarFled GuigpanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will read it out. I have all the documents and 1 will
table them. This is dated 30th March, 1982. I will mark
it as TS 10. [Interruption)

wdd Gdenddedo® Bomn
(B #78 Y305 GReusin)
(Mr. Sarath Multetuwegama)

The Hon. Minister is marking some documents and
he keeps on marking them as TS 1, TS 2 and so on.
These two initials are very mysterious. The Hon.
Minister of Finance says that it stands for tri-shaw 1,
tri-shaw 2 and tri-shaw 3! Sir, I only want to know
what TS stand for.

o0, ssid@ gmmoie B
(8w sreir. Qe Quitgaw@Lr)

(Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)
Now you were asking, “What about Niroma
Limited ?” T will clear that first.

edd Buemddelar Bno
(8w srg yies  Goausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What is TS ?

o, sl gmnzle Som

(B®. eveir. QLsnFd GuignerGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Before I go to the other documents I will clear that
first,

CaERs dosmmd dom

B®. wsigwdr guitsng)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Who are the Directors of Niroma Limited ?

o). eDoifE gmoiy Pom
(B srer. Qs Guit e ELr)

{Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)

I am coming to that. I have another set of documents,
I will table them.

odd Fuendedo® Bnm
E® 515 505 Gusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Niroma is a brand name of a contraceptive !

o0, etuif@ gmoic eom
(B®. sréir. QLeirPd Quir@awCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
The Memorandum of Association and the Articles of
Association are signed by five people.
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wdd Sdendledo® Bom
Be s1d Yi08 GAasi0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Of what company is this Memorandum of
Association ?

o, e8¢ Yoy S
Bm srer. QLardld Qui@anGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Of Niroma Limited.

gnd Aekhdman Somn
(Bm- sigur usrirrprgs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

If you give the names of the Directors, it is enough.
You need not give the whole thing.

o8¢ 580 Pom

(8® sefid yarFian)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

The Directos, their occupation and address.

o, eRSBE gonolg Som
(Bm. sreir. QLarFld QuitepawGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

All right,

I will give you that. May I read the share capital
also ?

Clause 5 says;

“The share capital of the Company is Rupees 50,000,000/-divided
into 5,000,000 shares of Rupees 10/- each”. ...

It has been signed by the following Directors :

Adrian Rodney Mathew, No. 7/3, Isipathana
Mawatha, Colombo 3, one share ;

Mr. Caluadewage Nanda Mathew, No. 101, Barnes
Place, Colombo 7, Landed Proprietor — one share ;

Kanagasabai Ganeshalingam, No. 7, Charles Place,
Colombo 3, Company Director — one share ;

Gamini Sarath Mathew, No. 10, Francis Road,
Wellawatte, Busines Executive — one share ;

Caluadewagey Indrageeth Mathew, No. 101, Barnes
Place, Colombo 7, Engineer — one share.

The total number of shares is five.

Then the same five persons have signed the Articles
of Association also. I will mark the Memorandum of
Association as TN 1 and the Articles of Association as
TN 1A. (Interruption)

wdd gdenodelo® Snon
B® erd @i Gasw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What is “N”

BRSO
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&3, euig gz Smm
(B erer. QLarFld QuimarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

These documents need identification because they are
presented by me. N is for Niroma and T is for Tobacco
Corporation. [Interruption)

Then, Sir, I mark another Certificate of
Incorporation of Niroma Limited. That is an important
document. I mark it as TN 2.

couRs Soeemd oo

(8m- ewsmgioer guEGsry )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That should be marked TN 3. You have marked TN
2

O el gowoie Bom
(B oeir. QueanPd QuigmarGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No, I have marked TN 1A.

and ATfSman Bom
(5® Sigur uswLIrprwss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

I think you must bring your proctor here along with
you.

(B®. erer. OLrPd Quitepaw@ir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
This Return of Allotments is dated 2nd September
1983. It reads ; “Niroma Limited.

Number of Shares allotted payable in cash: Rs.
1,995.

Nominal amount of Shares so allotted : Rs. 19,950.

Amount paid or due and payable on each such Share ;
Rs. 10.

Number of Shares allotted for a consideration other
than cash : Nil.

Nominal amount of Shares so allotted : Nil.

Amount to be treated as paid on each such Share:
Nil.”

I mark it.

TN 3. In page 2 and 3 of this document are the names
of the Directors. I will read their mes, addresses and the
shares allotted to them.

Mrs. C. Manel Pedris, No. 107, Barnes Place,
Colombo 7, Company Director — 300 shares ;

Ganeshalingam Kanagasabai, 23A, Alfred Place,
Colombo 3 — Company Director — 299 shares ;
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Adrian Rodney Mathew No. 7/3, Isipathana
Mawatha, Colombo 5 — 199 shares ;

C. Nanda Mathew, 101, Barnes Place, Colombo ol
Landed Proprietor - 300 shares ;

Gamini Senejith Marapana, No. 103, Barnes Place,
Colombo 7, Attorney-at-Law — 300 shares :

C. Nimal Cyril Mathew, No. 101, Barnes Place,
Colombo 7, Engineer — 300 shares ;

C. Indrageeth Mathew, No. 118, Kynsey Road,
Colombo 7, Engineer — 298 shares.

Total will be 1995 shares.

LDOMNGELDHEN
(surprwsi  syeurser)
(Mr. Speaker)

What is that company ?

&, el gowoic Sotm
(B ereir. QLTFl® GuiwpanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
This is Niroma Limited.

There is another document dated 2nd September
1983. This is called, Sir, “Bonus issue in the proportion
of 14 shares for every share held by a member” which
was presented by Mr. Kanagasabai Ganashalingam. |
shall mark this as TN4.

B¢ 58 Som
B el gperSisan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

For which company are the bonus shares ?

O, el gomoig Bom
(Bm. srdr. QLarfd GuieparGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

These are all of Niroma Limited.

CelN@s Swem® Bom

(8. swamgLosic Buiblary )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Who is the Secretary of this company and what is his
address ?

oz, D¢ Yozl $om
(B ereir. QLerfd GuitgnawGLn)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am not sure of the Secretary, but it is a Director
who has presented it.

COE@s Swemd Sy

(8m. esaguwein RUEGETY )

IMr Lakshman Jayvakody)

You will find the name of the Secretary because he is
the most important person.

1085 ged@ 09
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o8, . 8. »don 8Smd Bnm (Hewids B o @ cBoicn

H@Boe) d X mofl
(el stb. erd, srib. puley whdsrt — BE, ymwiys oo
Irs ssmwdsi)
(Mr. M. H. M. Naina Marikar- Deputy Minister of Finance &
Planning)
Are all these necessary, Sir ?

od. eoiid gmlg S
B® oér. Q_arHd QuitemenCir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

All those documents have been presented by
Kanagasabai Ganeshalingam stating that he is a
Director. All these documents have been registered with
the Registrar of Companies by him.

There is another document dated 2nd September
1983. Here too the shareholders are the same. Their
shares are 4,200, 4,200 2,800, 4,200, 4,200, 4,200,
4,200a total of 28,000 shres.

OP. O, OB »dm B8d Som

(el e oré. oo, Bulley whdsri)

(Mr. M. H. M. Naina Marikar)

The Hon. Minister is tabling the documents. I do not
think it is necessary to read.

O, eBuifd gmrlg Som
(B ereir. QLarFD CuitemanwCr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

There are more particulars of Directors again in
respect of Niroma Limited presented by Kanagasabai
Ganeshaligam. Here also certain people have resigned
and others have been appointed. I need not read it. It is
available here.

gBd AESmen Sy
B s varL T sruds)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

What is that document ?

Odl. ety gomuls Sn
B ereir. Qe GuigawCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernanda)

This is regarding “Changes of Directors and
Secretaies and of any Change Therein.” Again the
Companies’ Ordinance — Particulars of Directors —
Niroma Limited. Again this has been presented by K.
Ganeshalingam. This document is dated 26th
September 1983 and it has been handed over to the
Regisrar of Companies on 26. 1. 84. It gives the dates of
appointment of six Directors. One of them is Mr.
Rodney Mathew who was appointed as from 28.5.80. It
is a pre-appointment. Then you have the names of Mr.
C. Nanda Mathew,Mr. Kanagasabai Ganeshalingam,
Mr. Gamani Senerath Mathew and Mr. Indrgeeth
Mathew. In their cases also the date is the same. mark
this document TNS.
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[od. stoad goas Bom]

Then you get the Notice of Situation of Registeed
office or of any Change Therein, pesented by Mr. K.
Ganashalingam. This document is dated 10th June
1980. This document has been handed over to the
Registrar of Companies and there is a seal which bears
the date 26.1.84. That is he date on whith this
document has been handed over. But in pass of this
document the date is given as 10th June 1980.

cudds daemmd Som
(Bm. wsgiosir guEtsTy)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

From where did you get all these documents ?

or. sDudd gootig Som
(Blm. ereir. QL airFsd GuigpawGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

From the Registrar of Companies. All these ae
certified copies. I mark this document as TNG6.

wdu Fendgelo® Bum
B®. #rs 505 GAeusw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttétuwegama)

What is the last document ?

gnc Ehdman Bom

(85 ogur LIGHOT LT BT ik )

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Follow me. I will explain. This is the registered
address of the office No. 23A, Alfred Place, Colombo 3.
This document is dated 10th June 1980 and it had been
handed over to the Registrar of Companies for
registration on the 26.01.84 — there is a seal here — that
is four years later.

wdd ggencgetod @unm
(Bm 15 EO5 F0usw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

The Hon. Minister must explain the mystery to us.
Niroma is a private company. You say that a document
was handed over on the 26th of January 1984,
purporting to change the office from 1980. The Hon.
Minister must tell us the significance of that. Just
making msterious, very dramatic and histrionic gestures
do not mean anything to us. ]

o, s gmmule Som
(F® srar. QLarfl QuirgparGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The documents will speak for themselves.

B¢ 86580 Bom
Bo safid yarFiian)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

No, no!

(B oo, QLS QuirgerGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I will explain. The date given here is 10th June 1980,
That means the directors of Niroma wanted the change

S B8nd
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to take effect from that date. The significance is that it
had been handed over — there is a seal here — for
registration on 26.1.84.

oS¢ B0 Bom
(B sefld perFliign)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Why ?

O, eRBBE Hmolg Bom
(8w eréir. QLD GuitepairGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

How can I explain that ? This was handed over four
years later.

¢ RS- Som
(Bm. sefld parFiign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Surely there seems to be something intrinsic here.

on). eDBE ymeg Som

(B® oeir. QLR Cuiwpair@Lr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

How can I read the mind of the directors. I am only
reading the documents.

8¢ BeHl-n Pom

(Bm. siefid yarFiign)
{Mr. Anil Movnesinghe)

You must have investigated them (Interruption).

e, erBE grmoig Som
(Bm oo, QLATFD CuiemanGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

You will find the relevancy of this when I read the
other documents.

end Aeiihdman Som

(85 gy uSTLTT FrEE)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

There is a mass of documents which are totally a
mystery to all of us. May I ask this simple question.
Were you unaware of all these during your tenure of
office ?

(B®. aor. OLar®d QuiweanGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I was completely unaware of all this.

aHC gonrdn Som
(Bm. oefid e Pligan)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Does the Hon. Minister agree that this is a tip of an
iceberg ? Nine-tenths of it is still under ground.

. sdd gootlg S
(Bm. erein. QLerFd Guigmaw@Lr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will explain my position.
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enc AFLhSmuce Bomy

E® sgur ven iy pruss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You never inquired about all these from the Hon.
Minister when you were the Deputy Minister ?

(Bip ear. GLarfid QuitgainGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No. T did not know anything. I was completely
ignorant. I never knew what was happening.

e8¢ §e58:0 Som

(B oafld perFiipn)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Were you shut out from the working of the
Ministry ?

O el gowric Swm
(8. erdr. QAT QuirgnarGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No. (Interruption). The responsibility is that of the
Minister and not of the Deputy Minister because
Deputy Minister has no executive powers. Powers were
delegated to the Hon. Minister under the provisions of
the Constitution. I was there. I came into this House
and always stood by the then Minister.

20d @lendgeloR Bom
(B e1d 405 GRusL)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Did you go in the Bajaj ?

ec AHthdmen Sosy
(B® sgur ussLrr srwss)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

When you were Acting Minister you never tried to
use your powers to find out all these ?

o). sl gmsly Snwm
(B ereir. QLairFld QuitawCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

That is if it came to my knowledge. During the time I
was acting, if all these came to me. I would have then
reported the matter to His Excellency.

@y @uendIedo® Bowm
Bo 14 »405: GOass)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

My God !

980 AeEkndmo Bom,
B agur LIOTL_ Ty Briuids)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You must be on the ball.

edd @dendgedlod® ®um
o s15 Y405 Gawsw0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

If you went to report to His Excellency those days,
you would have got into trouble. That had to wait till
this Minister got removed.

1985 gqedd 00 |

£]
n
o

O, eDIBE gz Som

B oreir. QL@ QuireperGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have spoken about the agreement. Now I come to
two important documents: an agreement signed
between the Self—EmpIo}mcnl Projects Limited and the

Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation. May I read
it ?

odd uendgedorR dom
E®. ord pi0 5 GOaus0)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You have our full permission to read anything.

5

29, i gomolg Pom
(B®. srer. QLerFsd CuiteeinGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

At page 2 of this agreement :
“1.1. The Corporation hereby appoints the Project Company -

CEes daemd o

(8. wsmpodr QuECsTy)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

You read the entire Articles and Memorandum.

2. DN gmoig Swm
(B rer. QLeir®d Cuitgpabr@ir)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

“1.1 The Corporation hereby appoints the Project Company as its
Managing Agent to advise and assist in the management and
conduct of the business and anthorises the Project Company
s0 to do so under and subject to and-in accordance with the
terms and conditions set out herein by the parties hereto.

1.2 The Project Company hereby accepts such appointment and
agrees to advise and assist in the management and conduct of
the said business of the Corporation subject to and in
accordance with terms and conditions hearin contained.”

I do not want to read the whole thing.

COEPs Suemd Fom

(B wsgwdr guitsrg)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Why not ? We want to know the terms and
conditions,

O, eREdF Yol oo
B srer. CarPd QuigparCLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Do you want me to read the whole thing ?

coEes doemd Poo

(B® wsgwdar guitsry)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That is important. The aims and objectives, terms
and conditions, these are the important ones.

od, el gmol Sow
(Bm. erar. QLarPdD Oui wpeirGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will read the important passages only.
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aHE B0 Bomm

(B ol aparFign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

It is very relevant to what you are going to say now,

2. sl gowdlc oo
(B ereir. QL ewFd Quitgaw@Lr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I will read the important ones only.

7. Share of Profit

The Project Company shall be entitled to deduct all office

expenses, interest charges and insurance premiums and other

operational expenses and shall thereafter apportion the net

profit it in equal shares between the two aforesaid parties.”
which was never done. The two parties are the Tobacco
Corporation on one side and Self-Employment Projects
Limited on the other side. Self-Employment Projects
Limited was running the trishaws for and on behalf of
the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation, as the
words used in this shaw, as “managing agent”. That is
all. They were not the owners. The Sri Lanka Tobacco
Industries Corporation stood as owners, they were
managing it. The condition was they should repay the
Rs. 15 million given, of which only Rs. 13 million has
been given, and also give half the profit.
—[Interruption]—. Not half the dividends, please, but
half of the profits, 50 per cent of the profits. There is no
question of dividends. The Directors cannot say,” We
never made an issue of dividence.” Once you draw up
the profits and Loss Account at the end of the year,
after you pay the taxes. There will be a net profit or
whatever profit You call it. The Sri Lanka Tobacco
Indusries Corporation is entitiled to half of that on this
document, which was never given, so that all the-

wdd demdgedo® S

B srs @505 GAusw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

I cannot understand that. It is a repayment of the
capital or as interest ? Apart from the capital plus the

interest, were they entitled to half the profit ?

o, eDdBE prole Bom
(Bm. eréir. QLarSld QuirgperGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
That is correct.

ooy Sdendgetad Bmm
(8w #75 w305 GCusw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Apart from the capital ?

o, eBE gmole Pnm
(Bi®. srer. QL P GuigpanGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes.

oS Guendgelo® Bwnmm
B o145 W5 GRmaw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You must make it clear. We are all-

S Re®snd
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colds doemd) Som

(Bim. waigwer puEdsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That is why I said you must read out the terms and
conditions.

od. 3. 8. ¢ ¥ ¢ Som
(B gt . . 5 Cwd)
(Mr. R. 1. G. de Mel)

May I interrupt ? According to the Agreement, Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation loaned Rs. 15
million to Self-Employment Projects Limited to run the
trishaws. The terms of the agreement were that the
Rs. 15 million should be repaid to the Sri Lanka
Tobacco Corporation and the Self-Employment
Projects Limited should also pay to the Sri Lanka
Tobacco Industries Corporation 50 per cent of the
profits every year.

odd §demddelo® Bum
B 51é w505 Gelausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

No interest ?

oS, o8, & ¢ ¥ ¢ Som

B gt Cx. o 5 Cwd)

(Mr. R.J. G. de Mel)

As far as I know, I did not see anything about the
interest. They had to repay the capital of Rs. 15 million
and also give 50 per cent of the profit every year.

56 FPenIe00R Bom

B® 515 505 GRsw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

The question is, how did the Tobaccd Corporation
give such a loan ? You were the Deputy Minister then.

You are just playing around with money !

S, sl gmoig Som
(8. ereir. QerFd QuigparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No. Under this agreement, Rs. 15 million has to be
given plus the profit, not the dividend. Please remember
this. The word used here is ‘profit’ and not dividend. A
devidend has to be declared by the Board of Directors
but the profit is not that. At the end of the year you
have the Profit and Loss account and on that you have
the profit and half of that must go to the Corporation.
(Interruption). With the other half they can do
anything. Then they have no obligation by the Tobacco
Corporation. The correct position is that that they will
have no obligation —

e8¢ geoto Snm
(Bm ol par&lugn)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

There has been a breach of that agreement ?

o). soiSE gonslg S
(8®. srer. QLarFd CuigeinGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
That is correct, a full breach. There is ne doubt about
that.
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edd Sdendgedad oo
Bm. srs a0 5. GQasw)
(Mr. Sarath Mulletuwclgama)

A full breach!

o). sRuiB@ Hmtle S

(B®. erer. QLer®ld Gt gainGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Please remember that the word used is ‘profit’ and
not dividend. Dividend is in the hands of the Board of
Directors. They can say that they will declare a
dividend for this year, the next year or the following
year but the Profit and Loss account is not like that.
There was a letter in one of the newspapers by Piyadasa
Perera that they have paid income tax. If they have paid
income tax, then there is a profit. After paying income
tax, half the profit should have been given to the
Tobacco Corporation — which was not done. So, I am
justified —

udd @Pendgedo® Pom
B ors @05 G0aumw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Have you got the balance sheet ?

0SS AeEthdmam S

E® sigur usrrr pruds)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Were you aware that such a loan was given by the

Tobacco Corporation ?

o, e8¢ gzl Swm

(8w eer. QL QuigpeirGLlr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I was aware.

and Aekhdman Bomm

(,9(5- DIEIT USTLTT Hrwds)

{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Did you voice your objection to that at that stage

when you were Deputy Minister.

o sluild gl Som
(8w ereir. QLeirFld QuitgairGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No,

oenc AEEhdonem Snm

E® ogr vewTLrrrwss)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You allowed it to go through.

edn Sdendlgedo® Sunm

B® #75 505  GAausw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Because discretion is the better part of valour ! Better
not to have objected to those things when you were
there !

1262

(B® salld parFman)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Can you tell us whether the profits were to be paid
before payment of tax or after ? According to the
agreement, was profit to be paid before the payment of
taxes or after ?

oo, esif@ gmsle Som
(8w ereir. QL QuireanCLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The word “profit” is there. The words here are “net
profit in equal shares”.

i@ Beado Boem

(8 el parFiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)
Does it say “net profit™?

o, e8¢ ool o
(B erer. QLarFld QuigpainCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes.

U MNER dudd quodn Som (snan §¥0a9)
(Lrét repels sidsuis — sarsir syenwdet)
(Dr. Ranjith Atapattu-Minister of Health)

This is a novel procedure we are following.

aBHE P58 dom
(Bm safld wearPian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)
This is a very novel document and a novel situation.

SeLmDa dody) quosia o

(Lréii répfs ssubm)

(Dr. Ranjith Atapattu)

We should be given an a opportunity to listen to this
novel document instead of following this novel
procedure of having a chit—chat about this.

@, el & ¢ ¥ Som

Eo gt Gy & 5 Guwb)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

We are discussing financial and legal obscurantism !

o, sDBBE g Bom
(8w eren. QLarFld GuienawGir)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am only explaining this document. It says in
clause 6 —

“The project company shall collect and pay the corporation sums of
money for the purpose of recouping capital expenditure incurred by
the corporation . ...”

They have to give Rs. 15 million plus half the profits.
When I recommended to the Hon. Minister of Finance
that this company be taken over, my position was that
not one cent of the profits had been given to the
Tobacco Corporation.
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coues doemmd Bomm

(5l®. wamgodr guiClary )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Did you receive a management fee or did you pay a
management fee ? Did Self-Employment Projects get a
management fee because they were managers ?

o, Duidy gl Bom
(Bm. ereir. QLarFld) QuignarGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No. It is said they can deduct anything.

o, of. & ¢ ¢ dom

B ot . g 5 Cwd)

{Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

Half the profits, interest free loan of Rs. 15 million.

coiuRs Sosamd dom

(Bm. wapwer muitlarg)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Did they get a management fee 7 Were the managers
paid anything

wdd : 8o

(Bm. #rd 55, GCaisw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

There were no managers. It was a private company.

(8. erer. QarFld GuiemanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will explain that. Clause 4 deals with the shares of
profits and it says —

“The project company shall be entitled to deduct all office
expenses, interest charges, insurance premiums and other operational

expenses and shall thereafter apportion the net profit in equal shares
between the two aforesaid parties.”

coden Saemd Som
(Bm espwer QuERsTy)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

There you are! That is the management fee ! Shall
we have a Watergate-type inquiry into this ?

gpd DeHthcmnom Bomn
(8w oigpr v rrBruss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

These will not be a cover-up.

o, sISIBE gondlg Som
(8w erer. Qs QuirgpainCGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is there. They can take all that. They can deduct all
office expenses, interest charges, insurance premia and
other operational expenses. This agreement was to come
into effect from 7th March, 1980. It was signed for and
on behalf of the Tobacco Corporation by D. J.
Samaratunga, The Chairman, giving the address as
1972, Central Road, Colombo 12, and Mr. G. Susantha
Perera, 172, Central Road, Colombo 12.

SEBEBBRD
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coues dasamd Som

B wsyodr guitany)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Who is this Susantha Perera ?

o), I8 gmniy o
(S ereir. QLarPd GuitgpainGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

He is in the Tobacco Corporation ?

coues daemd Som
(B wagwdr guidsry)
{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Who is he ?

enc A&thdman Snm
(8w gur ueTLrrBruss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Director ?

o, slsid¢ gmulg Swmn
(Bm. srer. QLarfld GutearGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
He is one of the Directors of 'the Board.

odd Sdendgedlo® Sum
BFo- w1 pi€s GCasw)
{Mr. Sarath, Muttetuwegama)

Is he one of these working directors or a sleeping
director ?

o, el gonole $om

(B®. erer. QP QuigarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

And then this has been signed for and on behalf of
SEP by Mr. Piyadasa Perera. The address is 532, Galle
Road, Colombo 3, and Mr. Gamini Lokuge, 532, Galle
Road, Colombo 3. What I want to say is that when SEP
had at 532, Galle Road, their registered office, what
right had Piyadasa Perera or Ganeshalingam to take
out a cupboard of documents ? I might tell you, Sir,
that we do not have any documents today in our hands,
The Books of accounts are all missing and that
cupboard has been taken to a private house.

coues dwemmd dnm
B wagudr guisry)
{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
Where ?

a6H¢ B Bom
(F oafid oparFliiap)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

In South India !

ol ssiSE ool S

(Bm. eer. GLeanFld CuigmawdLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No, a private house in Sri Lanka; No. 101, Barnes

Place, Colombo 7.
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anc AEHthSmNdD Snoy
(Bm. oigur vemLrrErwEs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Who lives there ?

o, s8¢ gl Sntm
(Bm e, QLaTFd GuiearCGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You know it.

end AeFthdmmem ooy
(B oigur ueswLrrprwss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

We do not know.

o, 8¢ gl Bom
(B ereir. QLer®ld Qui e Gir)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The hon. Member for Kelaniya is living there. So the
police cannot go into that house without your
permission. The documents are supposed to be in that
cupboard. We do not know.

¢nd AEihdmum Somn
(Bm. sigur uswLrrprwdEs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

It is very unfair by the speaker for him to say that
they cannot go into that house without your permission
if permission has not been sought. You are very unfair
by the Hon. Speaker when you say that when his
permission has not been sought.

o, B8 gzl Som
(B®. srér. OLarRd QuiganGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am very sorry. I will withdraw that.

DSNIDDE

(surprwst sionser)

{Mr. Speaker)

I am surprised that you, being an experienced lawyer,
make such a silly statement. Be careful.

on. 8¢ gmoolg S
(Bm sreir. QLarFld QuiganGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am sorry, Sir ; 1 only said that we cannot go into the
premises occupied by an hon. Member of this House
without consulting you.

DNTNIDHB)

(surprust owultser)

(Mr. Speaker)
No such permission has been sought.

&, eDudd gouole Som
(Bm eoar. QLS QutenawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Not yet, Sir. We accept that. The documents must be
there.

1985 gqegiE 09

1266

and deFithdmsn Snow
(B'®. oigr uswLrrprugs)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

When you said that, you implied that the Hon.
Speaker was not fair by you.

o el gmolg Yoo
(B@. ereir. G arSled QuiteneawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am very sorry. — (Interruption).

end Aehdman Snm
(8. SIT LSTLTT BrWES)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

We accept it.

o, BBE oot Bom
(B sreir. QL arFld GuigparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
A good part of this agreement has not been

implemented.

coues Saemmd Bum
(8\p. wsgwer gQuatsry.)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

But you do not take these documents to Negombo !

o, sS8E ooy Som

(8w srér. QLair®d QuitgpawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

We have got only Rs. 13 million and not a cent as

profits.

gnd dekhdman BHm

(Bm. gy LSTLTTETWES)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

How much money has been paid back up to date ?

(8w ooiv. QLardld GuiepewGLr)

(Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)
Rs. 13 million.

Coues Saemmd ®om
B waquar guidsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

What about income tax ?

O, eRTBE iy Bom
(B sreir. QLerFld QuigerGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will mark this as “T1”. That is the agreement ; So
anybody will know what “T1” is. This document was
signed by four people and because of that they got Rs.
15 million, and the profits should have been given.

Lately, there was a newspaper item — a letter written
by Mr. Piyadasa Perera, Chairman of SEP - which says
that he has paid even income tax. That means the
profits were available. I will analyse that statement also
a little later.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



1267

codes doemd Snm

(B waqwdr guiQsry)

(Mr, Lakshman Jayakody)

Take the whole day ; that is all right.

o8, s8¢ gonoig Som
(8. sreir. QLerFld QuigenCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No, I will not take long. I am almost finishing.

o8¢ BeEcn S

(B®. sefid aparFisian)

{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Hon. Minister, may I interrupt you. When you asked
under the Business Acquisitions Act, surely, all the
documents became your property ! You can trace those
documents. Have you made any attempt to trace those
documents ?

(8w srer. Qarfd QuitgnearGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The Chairman of the Tobacco Corporation has sent a
registered letter, individually, to all the directors. Only
two have answered, the others have not answered.

coded dosmmd Som

B® waguwdr guitsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

He made a significant stgtement to say that all these
documents are available at 101, Barnes Place, Colombo
7.

o, eDoiB¢ gl Som
(B er. QTR GuiepawCLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No, the cupboard of documents—

coERs Swetmd) Bunm

(8®. wangosit gguidblary )

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

All right! Have you made that statement to the
police ?

ol e gmulg Som
(8. ereir. QLarfld) QuigeanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes. My Chairman has made the statement.

Co¥es dwemd @om

©S@e®nind
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&gl ct‘.)dad oonzle Bomm

(B®. oer. QLS Quieman@ir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernapdo)

My Chairman has made the statement that the
document—

N DEh

(Furprwst peuiser)

(Mr, Speaker})

The Chairman of which Corporation ?

. EAE gy Som

(B sreir. QLR Quirgpar@Lr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The Chairman of the Tobacco Industries Corporation
has made a statement to the CID that a cupboard
containing documents —

wds gdmageami Voo

Bo #ré ys05 FCaaw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Excuse me. Is it correct that this same Chairman was
the Chairman under Mr. Mathew and is the Chairman
under you ?

o, eRE8¢ omsic Snm
(B erer. Oar®d QuieenrGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes.

odd gdendgelo® Snm
(B #rs ps0s. GRusw0)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Oh, I see ! So he did nothing all this time ?

g8 geab.o Boo

(B® efd parFian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

What was he doing all these years when this was
happening ?

. eDDAE Yoy Soto
(B srér. OLarPd CutgairGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I have some letters. Let me produce these documents.

(Bl sussgneir mwsblsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
When ?

I am going one by one. See the amount of money that
SEP has deposited in the Banks. There is a Fixed
Deposit of Rs. 4 million at the Commercial Bank of
Kollupitiya. Out of this Rs. 4 million a sum of Rs. 1.5
million has been removed on the 10th of January, 1985,
and given over to Niroma Limited. There is a Fixed
Deposit of Rs. 2 lacks at the Bank of Ceylon,
Peliyagoda.

2o, DIBE gowsle Som
B adr. QLarPd Quigmew@ir)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Earlier ; the day we handed over this matter.

CuEdy Sosmmd Som

Be- wogodr guiQary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

No. Before the order of investigation by the CID ?

20 GhemOgeo® Swnm
(BB #rd WEQ5.  GQassin)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What is the document you are reading from ?
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oo sloib@ gmolg Som
(B eréir. QLaTFD QuitgewGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando) ;

This is from my notes that 1 am reading. Bank of
Ceylon, Dematagoda, Rs. 2 lakhs; Bank of Ceylon
Kollupitiya, 2 lakhs. Then there is a letter of guarantee
over this Rs. 4 million which was given to Interbec,
another Company which has been with the Tobacco
Company.

i Bend.o Bom
B safld operFiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

This is a SEP account ?

o, sl gmnle Som
(B® eér. QLeirHd QuiepawGLn)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes. Guarantee to the extent of Rs. 2,100,000.

cdues Sasmd som
Em wsqwdr guitsry)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That is a big amount. What is that Company ?

S0, sl Howoig Sotm
(B erer. QLT QuirgerGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
That is with the Commercial Bank of Kollupitiya.

coEes dusmd Somn
(Bm wsguwear muitsrg)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That is a FIAC Project ?

Em aer. QLarP'd QuigpawGir)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

That is right. The Police have frozen the Niroma
account of Rs. 1.5 million at the Kollupitiya branch.
They cannot operate that account. The Police have
acted on a Court Order and frozen the account.

(B aafle yarfian)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)
Hon. Minister, will you please explain about this

Interbec.

o, sDoid@ gl Bom
(B®. erer. QLearfléd Quiemaw@Lr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is a collaborating private company working on
Tobacco. That is a completely new company. That has
no connectin wth—

codes Sosamd Snoy

(8. wagwer guésry)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

We would like to know whether there is any
interlocking directorates in all these ?

4- A 083218 (85/04)
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(B ereir. QLerFlsd Guit e}

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The Bank of Ceylon, Peliyagoda, the Bank of Ceylon
Dematagoda, the Bank of Ceylon, Kollupitiya, and the
Commercial Bank monies have all been frozen. No
transaction is being done now. The Chairman has taken
over all that. We have taken them over and frozen
them. Now nobody can operate on it. All these monies
which I have mentioned belonged to SEP Limited. The
purpose of deposition all these monies in the various
Banks, as 1 mentioned earlier, is to deprive the Tobacco
Corporation of the monies due to them, nothing else. Or
else they will not deposit money in the various Banks ?
If we had the books of accounts we would have audited
them, but unfortunately—

CcoEgs Soemd om

(5w swamgwer gusGsry)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayvakody)

Excuse me. Have you got any documents of

Interbec ?

O edoifd gowtig S
E@. srer. QLard Quirenawlr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No, I have not got any documents. They have nothing
to do with this. Therefore I did not want not want to go
into that matter,

CHEes tcemd) mnoy

(81®- svasgLosir BUECSTIY )

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

You should look into that because from the
Companies Ordinance—

O, sRE8¢ gonsle Som

(B erer. QLarPe Quiremaw@ir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will look into it to see whether it had any dealings.

Nothing more.

colEds doemd dom

(8. wsswdr guitsng)

(Mr. Lakshmuan Jayakody)

Yes. And also submit to us the names of the Board of
Directors. They would have been registered with the
Registrar of Companies.

DHMIDGE
(#ur prwsi By Ssit )
(Mr. Speaker)

The Deputy Speaker will now take the Chair.

eoqd; & o &) S o pOULswd, Hew/ts IS
[eo/® sed¢nddo dom] §eamdd So.

Ndr Spg. sursrust sentss yifrreergSlafidny  SésCa, 7373
surgruat syantsar [ Sy, Cprodr amagurger | slwans @S s s,

Whereupon MR, SPEAKER left the Chair, and MR. DEPUTY
SPEAKER [MR. NORMAN WAIDYARATNAY] took the Chair.
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o). sRab@ ool Som
(8w erein. QLerFld) CuigpairGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

To come back to the monies which are in the hands of
SEP, Mr. Piyadasa Perera has been given a loan of Rs.
212,000 on the 7th of January, 1985, to purchase a car.
This loan is supposed to have been given by the Board of
Directors of SEP. A loan of Rs. 212,000 has been given
to the Chairman, Mr. Piyadasa Perera, on 7th January
1985 to purchase a car. This is only information because
we have no documents yet about this matter. He has
also taken Rs. 150,000 as gratuity. What is really
meant by gratuity, I do know ! I have no documents to
prove it yet. When I get at the books of accounts T will
certainly inform this House about it. All told, I think ,
there is more than three and a half lakhs of rupees in
Mr. Piyadasa Perera’s hands which he 1s enjoying. We
do not know how this loan also was given because we do
not have any documents. We do not have any books of
accounts, ledgers or vouchers, journals or anything of
that type.

e gehlen evon

(Bm oywfled meElrﬁlpm)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghc)

Were the Director’s meetings of SEP held at Siri
Kotha

o). DB gonlg Fom
(8w ereir. QLarFled CQuirgpaarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes, continuously. Up to the time of the take over on
22nd January 1985, every meeting of SEP was held at
Siri Kotha.

wdd gdendgelo® Soom
B #14 05 GOasw)
{Mr Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Very bad !

onl. edeifE yondle Pwor

(B\m. sreir. Qe ClurtenemrGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Every meeting of SEP was held in Siri Kotha.
[ Interruption]

wds guenddela® Sonm)

(Bl o174 pHO5 . EOsEL)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
You were also there ?

o, RBBE Gonvie Bom

(B eranr. QL an@ld QuirgnerGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes, at that time. Mr. Piyadasa Perera and Mr.
Ganeshalingam had removed that cupboard. 1 do not
know how they are going to explain it. He had no right.
The registered office is 532, Galle Road-Colpety. That
is Siri Kotha. For their own gains most probably they
have taken it. I am justifying my position,

o5EeBsind

wos gPenigelo® Snon
(Bl #74 ps5 Geasw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

May I ask a question !

Hewids e

(Wr§é surmnwar oeufssn)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order please ! Are you asking him a question ?

wds guendgetod Smnon

(Bm. #75 1305 GERnsw)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Il he will give way. I think he is giving way because
he is very accomodating today.

Hewits SitnamnEh

(DrGld surprst _syeurssi)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I think we can finish this. You will have your
opportunity definitely but let him finish his say.

ods gdemigetoR Bnm

E® s wi0s FRaumw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

It is a long journey and it is a slow jouney !

oHE G0 oo
(8w safld penFrign)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

We are only trying to elicit some information.

Healts phmmusEh
(Sr§ld surmrwst eutasst)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please !

8nS AFhdTHGD BHDN

(Bm. gy LeRTL_TT BTWES)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You will be able to appreciate the fact that the Hon.
Minister is tabling a vast quantity of very important
documents and there are a number of clarifications
which we would like to take as he goes along.

508 obhden Bpo (e5®BEn)

(Bm. Péel ugSrar — sydbwer)

{Mr. Richard Pathirana—Akmeemana}

@S HeiSs HSmGHREH, ;PHH ) Oewnd eDm ef (B
B Sosn 6oed (B Oum.

oS aHihdmnam enm
(B'm. igqur LissTL TT BTWES)
1M, Anuera Bandaranake)

Sir, the Hon. Minister is very accomodating because
he is quoting a large number of documents and we
cannot note down every document he is referring to. So,
we will question him as he goes along.

O, BBE gonslc Yo
(Bm- ereir. QLaTD Quiwneamr@Lr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando}

Wherever possible 1 will help.
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wdd SgemodeloR Bnmn

B@- erd Y505 GOusw0)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

May | ask him my question ? Hon. Minister, can I
ask this small question ? Now, did you examine the
minutes of the UNP to find out who tock the decision to
give a room from the UNP headquarters to SEP ?

o). oG gontig Som
(Bm. ereir. GLarFd QuignanCGLr)

{Mr. N, Denzil Fernando)
Sorry, I could have said this earlier. I will explain
that. Now, in Sri Kotha —

Hesids mmagE
(Dr§lé sursrwst setser)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Are these things relevant ?

o). sBdE ool Sot
(B erer. QLT QuitwmawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

In the UNP headquarters in one section there is the
JSS, and then there are different sections rented out.
So, under one roof there are different sections, not in
the UNP headquarters.

wod §denddedo® Bom
B s1d 1505 GRusD)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

All under one roof ?

o, R8¢ ymsie Som
(B®- erer. QLardld QuitgeirCLrr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Those are portions rented out.

odd §dendgeda® Bnon
(Bl #rd w05 BQausw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Have they paid the rent ?

o). eBBF gl Bom
(Bm erdr. QLErP® QuiganCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes.

ods 8d i Somn
E® 74 05 EPma)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

How much ?

o, i8¢ gmzig Bom

(B® erer. QLarfldd QuitgarGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

About Rs. 2,000, I think, a month.

=ds §PendgedoR Fom
B sr5 505 GQsw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Ah, the UNP is making money on that also ?
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o, sLSBE gonole o
(Bm- ereir. QLairFléd QUi merGLT)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No. I am speaking subject to correction.

edd gdemogetioR Snon

Bw s74 305 GOws)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You have taken Rs. 2,000 a month from this Bajaj
Company ?

Heaidn dmangE

(Trgs surprwsi seuissr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please! May I with reluctance ask the
Minister to address the Chair ?

O, eDIBE goutle Som
(8w erer. QL QuirgmawGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes, Sir. There are different sections. One of these
sections has been on a rental of Rs. 2,000. [ am
speaking subject to correction. There also they have
given a part of that building. It is not the UNP
headquarters as such. No. 532, Galle Road, Colombo, is
the Siri Kotha, That is one number. The hon. Member
should not mistake that. It was rented out. Rs. 2,000 for
an office in Colombo is summa !

wdd goendgelo® dnmy
Bo 514 305 GOuaw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

In the UNP headquarters there are many mansions.

P Seces

(sdsggsan gmet)

(A Member)

You will never come to know it.

on. Du8E gomole Pom
(B oreir. QLeiTFled QUi gpawELr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
There is a document.

eds Fuenmdgeda® Bom

BE®- 514 yi0s  GOmsw)

(Mr. Sarath Mutletuwegama)

Bajaj ! Bajaj ! This is real Bajaj.

&g, eRoibd gomdlg Som
(8w sreir. QPR QuitwnabrCir)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
There is an indenture called —

wdd §dengeto® Bomm
@@ 514 1505 Ema)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
This is a bajauwa or Bajaj ?
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o). Dol gy S
(8w srair. QLarFlsd CutemerGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

He is creating a trust called the Self-Employment
Drivers Trust. Two people Mr. Kanagasabei
Ganeshalingam and Mr. Gamini Marapone have
branded themselves as Settlers. Who gave them the
power to become Settlers or even Kings, I do not know,
because we do not have the document. I have got this
document somehow or other. This reads :

“This indenture made and entered into in Colombo in the
Democratic Socialist Republic of Sri Lanka on the 2nd day of

September 1983 between Mr. Kanagasabai Ganeshalingam of 23A,
Alfred Place, Colombo 7"-

ods guemigeba® Buom
(B». srg 305 E0usw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Not 5327

o, elobd gomoig Snm
(Bm. srar. QLarFld QuignawGL.r)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
—and Mr. Gamini Marapone of No. 103, Barnes Place, Colombo 7,
hereinafter called as Settlers—"

(Interruption) 1 do not know, I have also seen a number

of documents like this. I do not know who these Settlers
are.

wndd e o

(8'® srg ps0 s  GFEas)

(Mr, Sarath Muttetuwegama)

All who go to Siri Kotha are settled down there. I call

them “settlers”.

o). el gmlg Som
(Bm. ereir. QLerHld CQuigeanGLr)
{(Mr. N, Denzil Fernando)

“and Niroma Ltd., a limited liability company incorporated in Sri
Lanka, (Chapter 135)”

4. 8. evi@ soedch Bom (9RedE)

(B®: = . Gursd QUGror — sFaula)

(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera-Kaduwela)

Can we know, Sir, the spelling of the word

“settlers™ ?

o, B gonoig Som
(8\m. eréir. QLaTFld QuirgmanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I shall spell it — “S-e-t-t-l-e-r-s”

d. 8. soi@ evedch Bdm
(B® = . Gurd Qulrrr)
(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera)

That is under the Trusts Ordinance, is it not ?

odd Bolew Swew
B® o148 @iQ5 GOasw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Where are you settled ?

=SRe®sSnd
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d. 8 ewi@ soedd) @nmn
(Blm. w1 Surdd GQuGrrr)

(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera)
I am here. Is that not under the Trusts Ordinance ?

od. eoiBd gomzlg Som
B eer. QLarfld QuiwpanGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Maybe under the Trusts Ordinance. They do not
state it. But it has to go under the Trusts Ordinance —
(Interruption). The hon, Member for Kadawatha is
correct.

o8. o3® o®misd Boon (¥,¢ eane® DBUm)

(e enib. amedis Geors — Csrupuiy wHS apsirmus oyrisSsen )
(Mr. M. Haleem Ishak Third Colombo Central)

Who is the hon. Member for Kadawatha, Sir, in this

House ?

O, sDSS¢ gl Bom
(Bm. ereir. QLarfld CQuitgawGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Sorry, Sir, the hon. Member for Kaduwela.

Hewldn ohmammEh

(Urglé surprwsi sifss)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please! Will the Hon. Minister please
continue ?

8dd Guendgelad® Bum
B s7d 305 GCusw)
{Mr. Sarath Mutletuwegama)

Kadawatha is in Mr. Mathew’s seat.

o, iS¢ gouoly Snm
(Bm. erer. QLarP® QuitgearGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

If the settlers have stated in any form how they
became settlers I would have accepted that.If you go
through this, there is nothing to say how they became
settlers. God, help us! We do not know how they
became settlers.

odd g§d Som
B srd 305 GCamw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Not God help us ! You better say, “God save us !”

&, D@ ol Som
(Bw erer. QLarFld QuigmanGr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Mr. Ganeshalingam is a working director of the Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation. Mr.
Maraponea was at the time a working director of the
Petroleum Corporation.

ods YPenogelo® Sy
B #rs a5 Guaw)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

He is not a working director. I do not think he is a
working director.

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



1277 10985 gedc 09 1278

o, esid@ gmtie wom
(B erein. QP Quiren@Lr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

If it is stated anywhere in this document how they
became settlers, I would have accepted it. I have gone
through this, but there is nothing in it.

Hewlds dhmnemoeh
(0S¢ surprust oeuissr)
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

You have said so.

coleen doemmil Som

(). wsgiosr RudECsry)

(Mr. Lakshman layakody)

Who appointed Mr. Vincent Kariyakarawana ?

odd gdemdgetor Snon
E'®. 14 5O GOusID)

{Mr. Sarath Mutletuwegama)

Furthermore, the Hon. Minister has replied that
these working directors work only for 45 minutes. So,
there is plenty of time. What can you do ? You have
said that working directors work only for 45 minutes
and one newspaper has said that if they had worked for
the full time, they would have really done well.

Sl aDufd gmnlg S
(B®m. erein. QLarFld QuieanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I do not want to read the whole thing. I want to mark
this T2. T1 is the agreement. It is a long document.
Anybody can read it. I will read the important parts.
“Signed by Mr. Kanagasabei Ganeshalingam and Mr.
Gamini Marapone. The common seal of Niroma
Limited was affixed hereto in the presence of
Kaluwadewage Nanda Mathew and Kaluwadewage
Indrajith Mathew, directors of the said company in the
presence of the following witnesses”. They have signed
as witnesses.

coes dusemd oo

(8m. svamgwear gustlsry)

IMr. Lakshman Javakody)

What are the other companies in Sri Kotha ? Are
there any companies in Sri Kotha other than this ?

Bealds omIDgE

(Wrgld surprust seursear)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

That may not be relevant at the moment.

coEes doemd Som

(8'h. wsmgioer gusCary)

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

No, Sir, it is not only that —

Hewiths g

(Jr§lé surprust seudssr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please ! If he can answer it — (Interruption),

@iy gulenielon® S
B® #15 1505  GQausi0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

The biggest company in Sri Kotha is the UNP.

BHewids ohmao@)

(Ulrgl¢ surprwstr sjsurfser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

We are only concerned with this company.

d. &. suig euedc) Boom (miedc)
(Em = . Gurédy QuBrrr — s@als)
(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera-Kaduwela)

I rise to a Point of Order. Under Standing Order 84

this is not relevant, Sir.

ads guenddelo® Smnm
B #15 i0s  GOaiw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
What is not relevant ?

d. 8. eol@ coedd) Bom

(8® = J. Gurédy QuBrrr)

(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera)

The question about companies in Sri Kotha.

CoYEs Saeemi Soon

(Bm. wamyodr guEGsry)

(Mr. Lakshmin Jayakody)

No, no. This is what the Hon. Minister said.

d. 8. evid soedch @om

(Fm. = J. CGurd QUBryT)

(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera)

You are putting words into his mouth.

enc Aefchdmen Smnoy
E® ogur uerLrrsrwdes)
(Mr Anura Bundaranaike)

Sir, he is referring to Standing Order 84. What

sub-section ?

d. 8 eci@ ecads) Snm

(Bm. = 1F. Guréd GuBrrr)

(Mr. E. P. Paul Perera)

Rules of debate. Read 84 (v). I am only saying that

your question and putting words into the Hon.
Minister’s mouth are out of Order.

and QdeBihImum oo
(Em sgur usrL T RTWES)
(Mr. Anura Bandarunike)

He is quite capable of defending himself.

Hewids mmagEh

(Jrgld surprwsi oeuissr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

We need not consider these Standing Orders. We will

allow him to continue-(/nterruption). What have you
got to say hon. Member for Kalawana ?
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nds §denodelod oo
(8w srd pgs Beeausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama}
What-I have got to say is that the debate is also going
on like a Bajaj scooter. The meter is rigged, the vehicle
is slow and throughly uncomfortable for everybody !

exnd AEFithdonam SHm

(Bm. T LSTLTTBTLES)

(Mr. Anura Bandaranuaike)

No, Sir, I object to the hon. Member’s remark. It is

very comfortable, Sir.

o, BB gmoig oo
(B e, QLerFed CuitgeirGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Sir, in my speech I said that three jeeps were bought
on a credit line called the 17 Sri Lanka-Japanese Credit
Line. I am going to prove that by document. This letter
has been addressed to the Director, External Resources,
Colombao 2, by Mr. D. J. Samaratunge, Chairman and
Managing Director, Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation.

ady guendlelo® Swnoy
(B® srd 1505 GCausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
It is high time you removed that person

Samaratunge. He has been a party to the whole thing.

o). e ymmzlg oo
(8w ereir. QLsifld QuigemGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

“Import of 3 (Three) Misubishi Jeeps, Model 1 44R.

We wish to draw your attention to our letter dated 27.9.82 in
respect of above and wish to state that these three vehicles mentioned
above are being imported to be used by an associate company of our
corporation, Messrs Self-Employment Projects Ltd., which is a
limited liability company and the expenses involved too are also
borne by the said company, Messrs Self-Employment Projects
Limited. Since these jeeps are required by the Self-Employment
Projects Limited in order to maintain strict control over the
movements of these three-wheeler trishaws belonging to our
Corporation” —

That is, the Tobacco Corporation.

—=and also that the approval of the Ministry of Industries and
Scientific Affairs has also been given (letter annexed” —

edd guendlelo® Bommn
Em #1550 s GOus0)
(Mr. Sarath Mutietuwegama)
That is your letter ?

on. s gmsly @nm
(B ereir. QLarF® QuirgeanrGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No.

—“we shall be thankful if the necessary foreign exchange is granted
for the import of the three jeeps stated above”.
wds gPemOgetn® Smmn
(8w o1 ps56s  Geleusn)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Why are you keeping that chairman ?

ERe®nind
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coues Swemd Snm
(5 ooy guiGary )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Can you read the attached letter ?

on. DBBE Ty 8om
(B®, sreir. Qe QuiEeaaGLr)

(Mr! N. Denzil Fernando)
No, I will give it to you. You can read it.

Sir, | will mark this document as JBJ -

wdd gdemidetan® Bnon

BE®. srs pi05 GCaisw)

{Mr, Sarath Muttetuwegama)
J?

o). eDHOE Yol Som
(B, eveir. GQLcrslsh GQuit e GLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

J for jeep.

Hewids ditnwomEh
(Ulrgld surprwst et ssr)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

How many series do you have 7

oos Ssemodeln® B
(Blw. #rg 1ps03  GQuswW)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

It should be “JJ” because they are Japanese jeeps !

Hewlds e

(Ar§lé surprust seufser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Are you changing your original marking ? You can
do whatever you wish.

Sl eRoifE gmzlg Bom
(Bm. erar. QLarFld) GuigymrGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I will mark it T3, and T3A will be the letter of the
Ministry of Industries signed by the £03cn® eCn®.

B¢ genl.-n Som
(B seflsd gper Fign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Permission has been given by whom ?

O, eDBBY yomnlg Yom
(Bl ereir. QLanFléd QuirgneanGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
By the Ministry.

e Geb-n Som
(Bm oofd gparéliign)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

By which Ministry ?

oo, s gmmslc Snm
(B\m. sreir. QLerFl) GuiwmawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Why are you asking ? I read that out.
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ab¢ Gl Snm

B® el parFrian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Had you given permission ?

o). sloiBd gl Poom
(8@ oo, QLaTFl® QuirspairGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No. The letter is dated 30.9.82. I will read out the
second paragraph and you can follow it up :

“Since these jeeps are required by the Self-Employment Projects
Limited in order to maintain a strict control over the movements of
these three-wheeler trishaws belonging to our corporation, and also
that the approval of the Ministry of Industries and Scientific Affairs
has also been given (letter annexed)™—

1 am annexing that as “A™: It goes on to say -

—“we shall be thankful if the necessary foreign exchange is granted

for the import of the 3 jeeps stated above.”

oy Suenddedo® Bom
Bo s15 ps0s5 Gasi)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

If you go on annexing As, Bs and Js the whole
alphabet will be used up!

I8¢ gantctn enmy

BEw- el yar&iiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Hon. Minister, will you explain whether that letter
has been written to the Ministry of Finance ?

o, el gl Som
(Bm eoan. QuerFld QuirgparGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is to the Director of External Resources.

edd gdenigelor Smnwmn

Bw #rd 1ps0s. GOua)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

They also would not have looked into it too carefully,

I mean External Resources.

. o8, 8. ¢ F¢ Bom

(B gt Cx. of. 5 Guwd)

(Mr, R.J. G. de Mel)

If the Ministry of Industries wants three jeeps
allocated from Japanese aid and if the money if
available we will have to give it.

coes Suoemd) Sno
(51m. wsquwar guEtsry )
(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)
No.

oS, ed. 3. ¢ §¢ Som

B 4t Cx. of. 5 Cwd)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

Of course! This is a letter from the Ministry of

Industries and Scientific Affairs.
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CHEEs Sasmd Snmm
(B®. esgwer PuEGCETY )
(Mr. Lakshmuan Jayakody)

He never said that that was a letter from the Ministry
of Industries and Scientific Affairs. If so, you must read
out that letter. If not, what will happen is, the External
Resources Department will be liable.

edd Bdendyelo® Pomm
(Bm. #r8 psE5  GQusL)
{Mr. Sarath Muttctuwegama)

It is not signed by you by any chance ?

CHEEs dwemmi Somn

(8)m. susagiostr puIGGETIY )

(Mro Lakshman Jayakody)

He must read that out because it must get into the
record.

o euiid gmrly Fwm
(8@ srar. QL@ CQuigmaarCLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is in Sinhala.

CRERs Swuemb Bom

(8w osmgwer RuEGsTY )

(Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

Never mind, we will read it. Can you pass it over ?

o, et gmslg S
(8w, sreir, QTP Cui et SLn)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
If I go to read that out it will take time,

Sir, there is another letter addressed to the
Chairman, Self-Employment Projects Limited, by the
External Resources Department, Ministry of Finance
and Planning, Inland Revenue Building, 15th Floor.
The letter says :

“17th Credit Line Under the Year 1982—Quote No. 57044159

Reference your letter dated 30th September 1982 for the under
mentioned import, I have released a quota of Rs. 4,890 yen. . . .. For
3 Mitsubishi Jeeps. .....

The procedure relating to the 15 Credit Line is applicable to this
credit line too.”

I am marking that letter as T4 and the original letter
as T4 A,

Sir, there is one other matter which I would like to
make clear.

The question was raised as to what the chairman was
doing all these years. All right, I will tell you. There is a
letter which the chairman has written on 19th August
1982 :

“Chairman, Self-Employment Projects Limited, 532, Galle Road,
Colombo 3.7
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CowEs Swemd Smm

(Bm. wwsmgosir guSESTI )

(N Lakshman Juvakody)

This document that has been submitted is not to
anyone other than to PooD & gonam Suew, that
is, Import and Export Controller.

er9osews
(oyiisggaur Gmeut)

{A Member)

That is under the Ministry of Trade.

cWes dosemd) Bom

(8®. waagwer mudQary)

{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

It is not under the Ministry of External Resources. So
this is misleading.

mE. o, 8. ¢ & Bom

(Fm® i Cg . 5 Cud)

(Mr. R. ). G. de Mel)

The letter which was read out by the Hon. Minister
of Industries states very clearly that SEP Limited is an
associate company of the Tobacco Industries
Corporation. From what 1 gathered from the speech of
the Hon. Minister of Industries, SEP Limited cannot by
any stretch of imagination be called an associate
company of the Tobacco Industries Corporation. But
then we are not supposed to know that. When they write
to us that SEP Limited is an associate company of the
Tobacco Industries Corporation, we take it for granted
that a responsible Ministry has sent a responsible letter.
But from what he stated, SEP Limited is only an agent.
There is a great difference between an agent and an
associate company. In other words, the letter is a
completely misleading letter.

66 BTenDYe0R B
Em 14 YEQS - EOsW)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

But the point is, I do not think any Corporation

established under the Corporations Act can have-

associate companies.

coues duemd oo

(B\m wsagwer guEtlary)

(Mr Lakshman Jayakody)

0. 68 80 Sonerd Hean Hm B8 Hwern HubBn®. ad;
Heaitis D monn®d, & kg 20 Bmbios eldn. 68D good
=6 Hedden ORACH eCod. [ H38)]

Bewids mdmoogE

(Sr@é surprust seurss)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please! There are three Members on their
feet. The hon. Member for Attanagalla cannot read
that letter. The Hon. Minister is on his feet. He can
read it. Later when you are speaking you can make use
of it.

5EeDTD

cEEs Swemd oo

(B\m. wsigwar guEClsTy.)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

We thought it was on extenal resources but this is not

external resources.—(Interruption)

BHewlds odmanyE

(SrSlé surprwst oeurssr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

1 cannot listen to two people at the same time.

gH¢ F&dn Som

(8. oafi® perFrigp)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

The Hon. Minister has tabled a document which he
has not been able to read. In order for the Hon.
Minister to carry on his argument and his address it is

necessary for the letter to be read, Sir.

Hewlds mdmoDn®

(Sr@d surprwst seurser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

By whom ?—(Interruption). We are mixing up court
procedure with a speech in Parliament.

gdi@ﬂl Suemd) oo

(8. esignar usCary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Please read it. Get one of your people to read it. It has
been signed by the Additional Secretary—

Hewlds odinonn@

(Sr§lé surprwst saitser)

(Mr. Denuty Speaker)

Marking of documents and tabling of documents-

. CoEEs Suemmd Bom
(8w vsmguwsr guatlary)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
—and it has been signed by the Director of Industries.
So there are two people who have been signing it—not
only the Minister. It is an important document.

Heaids DdmamnEh

(Or§lé surprwest seudss)

{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please! The Hon. Minister has with the
permission of the Chair tabled this document. Hon.
Members are entitled to read that document and make
use of it when they are speaking.

B¢ Boadn Bom
Em. safid yarPrlan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Sir, I want to say that the Hon. Minister has tabled a
document which he has not described. When he tabled
the document here he tabled it as a document written
for a certain purpose, but that purpose is not indicated
in that letter.
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Hewlds

(Jr§é surprwsi syaurser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Then, that will have to be shown in yourrspeech. You
cannot interrupt him.

et St Som

B sald gparFlian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

No, Sir, we only want a clarification. We do not want

to interrupt him.

Hewits iitnamne
(NrPé surprwst geuissr)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

He knows what he is about.

20c AeHihdmman Sooy
(B® sgwr usrLrrpruds)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

Are you trying to be sarcastic, Sir ?

o, sDid¢ pomole Som

(Blm erdr. QLarfd QuismawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

This is a letter written by the Chairman and
Managing Director of Tobacco Industries Corporation
addressed to the Chajrman, Self-Employment Projects
Limited. This is how it reads :

“This is to inform you that we are not satisfied the way you have
made payment for 3 wheelers issued to you, under administrative
agreement. According to the agreement the total capital incurred by
the Corporation should be paid totally within 3 years. The net profit
earned should be equally divided. When we consider the payments
made so far by your company, it is clear that you are not taking
sufficient interest to comply with the agreement.

The agreement is due to terminate in March 1983. Please settle the
total capital due to the Corporation and the 50% of the net profit
earned from the project.

It is regretted to inform you that you have not submitted your final
account,”

esdHocewns
(ormisggair gmant)
(A Member)

Since when ?

(Bm. srar. QLar®d QuignainGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
This letter is dated 19th August 1982.

P8OSewss
(srisggair gmeurt)

(A Member)
Accounts of which year ?

1985 qedc 00
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od. o8¢ gmoc Som L
(Bm erer. QLarFld QuigawGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The letter goes on to say :
“Please be so good as to submit those reports without any
further delay.”

Sir, if this had stood alene anybody could have
suspected this letter, but this has gone to the Board of
Directors, and the Board of Directors have done this.

add Suendgedlo® o
B srd Y05 G0maw0)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Board of Directors of what ?

o, s8¢ gomolg Som
(B® eer. QLarFld GuieairGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Of SEP.

add X @oon
Bo- srd @05 BCmsw)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
So say that.

o, s8¢ gmTic Som
(8w sreir. QLarFld CuideairCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
1982 geaddg 19 Om T, emg® 3. ang oS —

CBEds Swemd Snm

(85 waiginetr ppuidGlary )

tMr. Lakshman Jayakody)

He refused to read the last letter, but now he can read
Sinhala.

o, Som
(B orer. QLarFld QuirenawGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

We are all Sinhalese people. You and I are Sinhalese.

CoEes Swemi) Snon
(B'm. evsagwer guid@ary)
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
He is dodging.

Hewits srmamEh

(Jr@d surprwsi sy ser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Let him read the letters he wishes to read.

O Soto

(B ereir. QLrPld CQuiwmawlLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

qorn 532 (O SSmed 55 H 8HedD EDm d B ecitim
28, 32 B ginse B8t ASBe® Erdmd.

Then at that meeting these people were present.

omed : & 8o 6068, ¢tnde : 6. 8. &¢, By@tm, BeSHO :
o®aA emed DecmOX: BB dom, eowds: &
Sfodens;®.
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Beaids imamnE)

(Ur&d sunprwst oeurssr)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Order, please ! Are you coming to a new point ?

o). eIl ool Som
(8w oo, QLarFd Quitgpeir@r)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes.

Hewlds mirmnamme
(Dr§lé surprvss seurssr)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)
The Sitting is suspended till 2 p.m.
AaB® IO ¢aEd MOmEnd U800 Ee, ¢. o 2 O Heais e
cmodge) (L85 oecdg® Sowm ] sd amedodexs o0 ol ¢
sy oty Bl v 2 welaer Gl Hngson G L@
Hrduwonflig. sqgofrEld st gartser [ Sm slwewl sworaléw |
Slvans ciSdsri se. i
Sitting accordingly suspended till 2 p.m. and then resumed,
DEPUTY CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEES [MR. EDMUND
SAMARAWICKREMAY] in the Chair.

o, sl Homrig Som
(Bm. sreir. QLarPd QuireerGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Sir, 1 was on the question of proving that three out of
the five jeeps that were owned by SEP Limited was
bought on a credit line called the Seventeenth Sri Lanka
Japanese Yen Credit Line. I have marked the document
as T3. Now I am marking twe more documents, Sir. I
will read them.

CHEPs Swemmi) Smon

(8lH. svengiosit muidGlEry )

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

These documents are being marked. I have never
heard in this Parliament or in the previous Parliament
of documents being marked P1, P2, P3 and so on.

oo, eoidd gomoic Som
(Bm. sréir. Qe QuitgnanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
All right. I will table them.

Hewids mmdm wmadHmeEh
(B e u slwaii)
(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please ! Let the Hon. Minister read it so that it
will get into Hansard.

o8, s8¢ ymolg Som
(8\m. sreir. L TFID QuirgnerGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am marking them for identification.

cotdes Saeemd Snm,

(Bl(h. ssapiosst puIdElETIg)

(Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

I appreciate that. But the thing is all these must get
into Hansard. That is an important thing. You cannot
mark documents P1, P2, P3, P4, PS, SQs and so on.
These are like Airline codes.

SR

1288

eHC¢ G580 Bom
@ aafld aréiipn)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

I appreciate what the Hon. Minister is doing, because
then only it is easily identifiable. And, of course,
marked documents and marked men are also there !

20, RoBE Hmss Som
(8. ereir. QL erFled CuignarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You can infer. I have no objection.

I took it over only three months ago. I want to justify
my action of taking over the SEP. That is all.

"Bewitns i cmcSHn®

(Bap 2. u slvet)

{The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

If the documents are read, they will be included in
Hansard.

CHERs Swemd Boon

(&lm. evsguwer muECaTy)

tMr. Lakshman Jayakody)

If you say that it is included in Hansard, that is all
that we want.

(8. erer. QLarFld) QuieaGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Sir, I want to tell hon. Members that 1 am only trying
to justify my action. I took it over three months ago. As
a baby of the Cabinet, I want to show, why I took over.
That is what I am trying to do ; nothing else. I have no
ill-will towards anybody.

I was on the subject of the jeeps, Sir. I am going to
read another documents, which I will mark for
identification. This is addressed to :

The director,
External Resources,
Colombo 2,

“Dear Sir,
Import of three Jeep Nos. Mitshbishi......

We are forwarding herewith the necessary documents in respect of
three Mitsubishi Jeeps to be imported through the Government
Business Undertaking of United Motors on behalf of the Self
Employment Projects Ltd,, an associate company of our Corporation,
and shall be thankful if yow could please assist us by releasing the
necessary foreign exhange without much delay”.

codes daemd Som

(5w, UGS JRUIECST )

{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

What is the annexure that you have ?
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o). el gontlg Pom
(8\m. ereir. Qe GuigmerGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No. He is not a legal luminary. You are a lawyer. |

am a lawyer. He is not a legal man. So he has put that
as Associate company. That is all that has happened.
He is not a lawyer.

od. DB gmsly Pom
(Bm. eran. GQLear® QuiwparGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
That is another document. I am reading that also. Do

not worry. There is nothing to hide with me.

aBE FeHBod Boon
(8. el wpeawFrian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)
Hon. Minister, who has signed that letter ?

o, eDBE gonzle o

(5. ereir. QL arFlsd QuirgenGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
This is signed by mr. D. J. Samaratunga, Chairman
and Managing Director, Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries

Corporation.

oBHE ool Snmm

(B® oefld arFrian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

In that letter it says “Associate Company™ ?

o sB8E gz $om
(Bm. sreir. QLarFld QuirgnawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
That is how they call it. Why, the Hon. Minister of
Finance explained that. 1 do not want to go into the

legal side of it.

ohHd §eadn Som

B® aafd peFnan)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

It is not an associate company ?

o, B¢ STl Som
E® eer. QP QuiepawGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
We admit it. But I am reading the document. |

cannot change it.

abE genlen o
(Bm oefe parFuan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

But you are still keeping the same man there. Are you

not ?

&l @0
(B ordr. QLarfd QuitemerdLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Well, I will explain that also. Do not worry about

that. He is one of our efficient men.

i Faden Somm
(B sefld parFian)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

He has done that very efficiently !

aBHE &80 Fnmm

Bo. ol garPrian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

He can be advised by lawyers, surely.

o). etsdE gl Pom
(B erdr. QLer®d QuigmawGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
And moreover hon. Member, I cannot change these

documents.

wdd ggenigelod @wnm

(Bm o7d yiC s GCua)

{(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

At the rate he has been behaving there, he needs a

lawyer !

oo, cSBE gl Som

(Bm. seir. QLarFd QuigmanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando) !
I am only reading the document. How can I change

it ? You can argue the legal implications. 1 am also
ready to argue. That is not an associate company.

oD Buendqedo® Som
® TS psCls GCeumn)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
The whole morning you have been doing that.

ool eRoidE ymmrle Sowm
(8. ereir. QP QuitEerGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The next document reads :

“The Controller of Imports and Exports,
Colombo 1.

Dear Sir,
IMPORT OF 3 NOS. MITSUBISHI JEEPS MODEL J 44R

(Interruption).

Healds endo wmodHgEh
(oo Urfls sloadt seutss)
(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please ! Let him read it. Please do not disturb.
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(8'm. ereir. QerPe) Quirpair@Lr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The Contoller of Imports & Exports,
Colombo 1.

Dear sir,
IMPORT OF 3 NOS. MITSUBISHI JEEPS (MODEL J 44R)

Messrs. Self Employment Projects Limited, of No. 532, Galle
Road, Colombo 3, is an associate Company of this Corporation, and
they control and maintain approximately 600 Three-wheeler
Trishaws belonging to this Corporation.

With a view to maintain strict control over the movements of these
Trishaws, it has become necessary for the above Company to import
03 Jeeps, and in the circumstances, we shall thank you to kindly issue
a Licence to Messrs. Self Employment Projects Limited to import 3

Nos. Mitsubishi Jeeps (Model J 44R).
Yours faithfully,

SRI IANKA TORACCO INDUSTRIES CORPORATION
Chairman and Managing Director.

i Fosten Som
E® aafld par@iian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Highly Improper !

O, DB gemsle, dom

(5m. ereir. QLaTFS CuitgpasrGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

What did the SEP do ? This is one of the points on
which I recommended that SEP should be taken over.
They have five jeeps. Jeep Numbers 31 Sri 5773 and
31 Sri 5774 have been leased to Interdec and they are
getting the lease money. After 22nd January the
Competent Authority has been getting the money.

e8¢ gadon Boom
Blo sefd gparFia)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

What did you say about Interdec ?

o, 00 gmslg Som

(B®. ereir. OLsrild GuitgnarGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

These jeeps have been leased by the SEP to Interdec.
That is another Company.

coEgs Scemd @onon

(8. ssiguosir guiGsry)

{Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

Who are the directors of that company ?

o, DIBE gonzic B
(8w eren. QLErFd CQuiwparGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I cannot be embarking on a voyage of-discovery. I will
find that out and let you know later. I have already
tabled about twenty five to thrity documents. You all
are saying that I have tabled too many documents. I am
not willing to do that in this case.

SR8

co¥@s duemd Snm
(Blm. wsagusit uEQsTy )
tMro Lakshman Jayakedy)

If not you are not clean.

O el gontit Bom
(B srer. QLarFld QuigparGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Do not say that.

Jeep No. 31 Sri 9663 has been given to one Mr. P.
Kaluarachchi, Y.M.B.A. Building, Colombo 11. Jeep
No. 31 Sri 9664 has been given to one Mr. R. S.
Sirisena, Batuwatta, Walpola. This jeep has not been
taken by Mr. Sirisena and SEP is making use of that
jeep. This jeep is in our hands. Jeep No. 31 Sri 9665 has
been given to Mr. P. S. Jayaweera of Ratmalana. The
Jjeeps given to Mr. Kaluarachchi and Mr. Jayaweera are
being used by them.

B¢ 3580 @won
(B el parFliign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Who are these people ? What are their status ?

o, iS¢ ool Som
(Bm. erer. GLeirfld QuigeanGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I will give you the address. Mr. Kaluarachchi is
residing at Y.M.B.A. Building, Colombo 11.

et geoadn Bvm

(B® sofld gpanFign)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Surely did not the Hon. Minister find out who these
people were ? You should have identified these people.

24, il gmls Soow
(B oo, Qe Quigmaw@Lr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

As far as possible I will tell you who they are.
According to my information Mr. Kaluarachchi is an
uncle of Mr. Piyadasa Perera.

2de @dendgelo® Snmn
(B® #rs apie s GRausw)
{Mr, Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Uncle Nephew Party !

(B ereir. QLearFd CuitgpanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Mr. R. S. Sirisena was the Chairman of the Mineral
Sands Corporation and Mr. P, S. Jayaweera has been in
the Ministry for the last seven or eight years. I know
him very well. I do not know his position.
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CoE@s Scemd Bnmm

(5w owssgust QuEsTy )

(Mr. Lukshman Jayakody)

You said you know him very well. What do you know

of him for the last seven or eight years ?

Or. sDbE gonglg oo

(B ereir. QLerd Quir@pairGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have seen him going about in the Ministry. I do not

know what he was appointed for. He was there. I do not
know what position he held.

edc 84580 Bom
(8w wafld yearFign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

What is his position in the Ministry ?

(Bm ser. QL QuireaGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am not sure of that.

eHE §eb.n dom
Ew® safld parFlign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Are you sure that he is in the Ministry or whether he
is walking in the Ministry.

o, eloidd gmolg om
(8w ereir. QLerFd Quireaw@Lr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You are right. He is not in the Public Service, but he
had been in the Public Service earlier.

eS¢ Vet Pom
(B ol parFiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

So he is walking up and down in the Ministry ?

o, euiBE gonsic Som
(B®. aar. QLarFd QuispanQLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes that is right. Put it in that form.

eS¢ Bl Bom

(8o safid gpar@iipn)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Was that why he was given a jeep instead of walking
in the Ministry to go up and down in the jeep in the
Ministry ?

o, eluif@ gmmrie Som

(B ereir. QLenPd QuiganGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

He has been given a jeep.

These two jeeps are being used. At least 50 per cent
of the value of the jeeps should have been that of the Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation because not a

1085 gedc 09
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cent has been given to the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation out of the profits of the SEP. They say
these have been given on a lease. Some say it is for Rs.
15,000 per month, some say it is for Rs. 7,500 per
month, some say it is for Rs. 2,500 per month. We do
not have the account books to go into this, This is the
information I have got and they have to pay Rs. 180,000
or something like that in due cosurse. This is on a sort of
rent purchase scheme. Mr. Kaluarachchi and Mr.
Jayaweera are making use of the jeeps on rent purchase
terms on very easy terms. I do not know whether there
Is interest on it. So far we have not got anything but
these two jeeps are being used by them.

oH¢ fend.o Snm
(Bm sefld warPigan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Is it not completely fraudulent ?

O eDuBE gmmric Soem
(B ereir. QLerPd QuiemawGiLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You are right.

Then hon. Member, T am right in handing it over to
the C.1.D. I am right in taking over this.

THC ool Som
Em el parFdan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Of course !

o, elsid@ gonzly Swoe
(B®m. erdr. QLerFD CQuiEmarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
You are justifying my action ?

aBH¢ Bl Pom
(B safld yparPian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Yes, yes, of course we justify (Interruption) —

o). oid@ gmse Som
(Bm. srer. QL drHd QuigmanGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yen Credit. Yes, Yen Credit jeeps must be used for
public purposes. They cannot be used by private
individuals unless the Government intervenes and sells
them. So that you are, the hon. Member for Matugama
is only justifying my action.

oi 8680 Boo
(Bm afld e Pdign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Absolutely.

o, eDoid@ gomzle $om

(Bm. eodr. QarFld Guigan@Lr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am very happy that you are justifying my action.
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a8¢ .0 B

(B® safid pearFiia)

{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

I am not only justifying your action in this matter.
Please go into other Corporations in your Ministry and
you will find the same thing. (Interruption)

coises duemi) Snmm

(Bm waquwear guaGsry)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

You will be transferred to another Ministry once you
finish this.

o0, eIAE gonsig Som
(B erar. Qe Quir@eanCLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

So that all these jeeps should come back to the
Competent Authority. That is to Mr. Samaratunga.
There is no doubt about it. Otherwise it is a fraud. 1
hope the CID who are inquiring into it will go into this.

qnd aEihdmam BHoN

(8'® sigr uswLrrprwds)
{(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

I thought you had two jeeps.

o0, eDoidg gourie Bam
(8w ereir. QLarF CGutgarGir)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No, we have only one. I told you. Two jeeps are given
to Interbec. They are giving us the lease money. We are
getting that money.

wody Sdendgebo® Snm
B®. o745 Qs GCusD)

have made payments on the three-wheelers issued to you. .. ..

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
How much ?

(Bm erér. QLsdl QuitgperGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am not sure of that. And also SEP was not only
doing this business, they had two Petrol Stations which
we have taken over.

PBHOSews

(amsggart @)

(A Member)

Which petrol station ?

o). edei®g gowrlg Som
(Bm. erein. QLT Cluigpsw@Lr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

One at Prince of Wales Avenue and the other at
Dematagoda. Today I can assure you. I just checked up
yesterday and the Competent Authority says he gets a
profit of Rs. 40,000 a month from the two. Rs. 20,000
each. (Interruption) They were with SEP for about five
years. If the books of accounts, ledgers, vouchers and
other things are given to us, we will let everybody know
the truth of the accounting,.

B¢ BeHtm dnm

Bo oefe pafiuan)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

But the Police can get them for you.

o, I8 gomolg Som
(B'®m. erér. QLerFd GuiemeanCLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
We will see. Do not worry.

g5c Sekhcman Snm

(B ogir veTLrrETLES)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)
We are not worried.

o, soBE gooslg 8o
(m. seir. QLar®ld Gui@enGLr)

{Mr. M. Denzil Fernando)
I must place before this House a letter written by Mr.

Samaratunga as far back as 1980. It says—

“This is to inform you that we are not satisfied with the way you

ods §Pendgelow Smom

(B®. srg 1pse s GOas0)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You read that in the morning also ?

ol sudE gomnlg Som
(8. orein. QLATFD QuiwpawGLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Yes, I read that in the morning but I have not marked

it. You are right. [ was reading it but there was no time
to finish and we went off. The letter goes on to say -

“It is regretted to inform you that you have not submitted your
final accounts. Please be good enough as to submit those reports
without any further delay.”

I mark that letter T6 and the translation T6 (a). You
see how active my Chairman was! On 15th January
when | was getting information about these transfers
and their actions in trying to prevent the Tobaccco
Corporation from going into this, I instructed my
Chairman, Mr. Samaratunga, to write a letter and this
letter is dated 15th January, 1985.

@5fISewes
(Smsgseut gmeud)
1A Member)
To whom ?

&, cDitE gmois Som
(8®. ereir. G sirFld QuitgnarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

To the Chairman of Self-Employment Projects
Limited, 532, Galle Road, Colombo 3. It says

“Dear Sir,

We kindly request you to take early action towards the
settlement of the balance due to this corporation on the
investment made on the trishaws handed over to you under the
management agreement and also a share of the profits.
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We would also like to draw your attention to the fact that the
Tobacco Corporation has not received the audited accounts of
Self-Employment Projects Limited since the management
agreement was signed.

As such, we would also appreciate very much if the audited
accounts of the relevant years are sent to us for our information
and perusal.”

This was about a week before SEP was taken over by the
Hon. Minister of Finance. The Gazette notification was
published on the 22nd and this letter was sent on the
15th. My Chairman has acted very fairly.

aHE &t Som
(Bm sefld yarFian)
{Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

After that what did he do ?

oo, eDB8F Ywolg Som
(8w ereir. QLerFd QuiensirGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Why ? In 1982 there was this letter !

eHE el Bomm
@ sefld arFiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

From 1982 to 1985 he slept ?

o, sDB8F gmslg Som
(Bm ereir. QLTHD CuigperCLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
He has written. He cannot be writing-

aHC oo o

(Bm oafd arFrian)

(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

What do you mean by “he cannot be writing”? From
1982 to 1985 what did he do ?

08, eDs8E ymle oo

(8w erér. QLarfld Cuigpar@ur)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

He cannot be writing everyday.

2BE B2 don

(5w oyaflsd perFdign)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Not everyday but at least once a year. I think the
Chairman should be indicted.

amd AeHhdmam Smnom

(B® sigur LIGRTL_TT BTl S)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

From 1982 to 1985 what did he do ?

o5, SDuBE gl Pom

(Bm. ereir. QLsrFled CuitmewGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

As I told you this morning—I read this also-this was
debated by the Board of Directors of Self-Employment
Projects Limited.

“1082.0810 £o §» emigd 3, mg m1d, qom 532 cdan ddimed 5,08 —
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wdd Ydendgedn® oo

@®. srs @ SC5. GOasL)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

You ar not sparing the UNP ! You are reading that
address every time !

&g, ol ot o
(8. ereir. QLarFld) QuiemanGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

" &le. dba. d B eoidm g 32 O glnde Deitlc A 80D HHiSmE.

wds gulenigedo® @woy

B® #ré 405 EQus0)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

I think it is not good for your future to read it so
many times.

o, elBBE gmsic Bom
(Bm. erér. QLerfl QUi GLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I am marking this vaarthava as—

e8¢ B o
Bn sefe parfiian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

What was your Permanent Secretary doing all this
time ? Sleeping ? He is responsible to this House.

o, eoIBE gl Som
(8w orein. QLeairFld QuigpairGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am responsible to this House. This is what I am
saying. I am marking that as-

eHE BoRb.n Som
(5w el parFliian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

And you are keeping on these same fellows !

9BBHTSewed

(oirisggsar gmeur)

(A Member)

That is Negombo action !

O, SDBBE gonsl om

(B eréir. QLS QuireanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am marking that as T6 (A). There they have
discussed it. | am marking the leter that I read to you a
moment ago dated the 15th as T7. That is not all. There
is a letter which appeared in the newspapers lately,
written by the former Chairman of SEP and also the
Working Director of the Tobacco Corporation, Mr,
Piyadasa Perera. That letter is a confession, there is no
doubt about it. He says that monies and the jeeps were
used for by-elections and what not, for a number of
things—(Interruption).

CeI¥Es Swemd Bnoy

(8ln. wagusr guiCary)

(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

Why do you not read that letter ? What is that
letter ?
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ool s8¢ gonols Som
(B ereir. QLarFO QuitgnairGLr)

{(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
It was in the press.

o AEEHthdmaD oo
(5. sigur uswLrrprwEs)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

No, we did not see it.

o, ssid¢ gongle Som
(B eer. QLaPd QuiganGLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have seen it ; so I can tell you. It was in the press,
everybody would have seen it. He says he has paid
income tax also, as I said in the morning. Then he has
spent some of these monies on some by-elections and
some trade union activities and all that. When you are a
company which is indebted to a corporation, there is a
lien for the corporatien on all the company properties.
That is a common thing known to everybody. At least
they should have had the minimum courtesy to inform
the Tobacco Corporation of what they were doing.
Nothing has been said.

IS ewes
(orisggaui e
(A Member)

No courtesy !

(Fm. erér. QL&A QuigpawCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It is very uncourteous. Nothing has been given, no
information whatsoever, to the Tobacco Corporation.
The two directors and the others were going on their
own, | do not know for what purpose.

adDSecnd
(omisgsan gmeut)

(A Member)

They will go to hell !

o, loi®¢ gowolg Som
(Bm. erein. QLarFd Cutgnar@Lr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

No information whatsoever, was given to the Tobacco
Corporation ; nothing, not a note.

wdd Bgendgelo® Vo
Bm. sré 505 GOmswL)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

What did the
do ?—(Interruption).

Tobacco  Corporation

IBUSewed

(sdsgsar gman)

(A Member)
Blackmarket feeding !

5EDBD
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Hewids mdm omodoeEh

(& o u slwaur)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please ! Hon. Members of the Opposition must
give him a patient hearing when he is reading these
documents.

gnd aethdman Som

(8® sigur LISRTL_ T BrES)
{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

We are very patient.

Hewits mde cmodHoEh

(5w U slver)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

When you go on disturbing him in this manner, he
would not be able to read these documents.

gnd aeEhdman Snm
(B sigir usrLrrsruds)
(Mr, Anura Bandaranaike)
He is quite capable of it.

o, eDs8¢ gy Bom
(Bm s, QUarfld CuitgawGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

The Chairman again wrote a letter to the five
Directors, dated 28.1.85, calling upon them to come one
week after and hand over everything that they have, at
the registered office. Two of them came ; Mr. Srinal de
Mel and Mr. Lalith Wickremasinghe came. The others
have not seen the Competent Authority appointed by
the Hon. Minister of Finance to administer this. They
have not come, In his letter published in the “Divaina” a
few days ago, he says that the Ministry has not taken
any steps, neither has anybody else taken any steps, to
take this over in the proper way.

There was a letter sent under registered cover to the
five Directors. They are speaking in terms of
half-truths. This whole letter by Mr. Piyadasa Perera in
the “Divaina” is nothing but a half-truth. They are
trying to misdirect. There is a Sinhala saying that when
somebody wants to go and rob something they say :

&S &m0 OE ©ond, me, O cved enedd, g gl
Bid nf) oond,

crERs Suemi Booy

(S'm. evsigwear guidClary )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)
snde® ¢dPeos Cn qomih.

o). sl gmole dmm
(Bm o, QLaHD Gt gperGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

emche® ¢Blems cdm qum On On Oms. @mm 858 of)
Q0ES 68 ecad® nd® Heddes. gom & thed efun @mym
e Heades.
It is just like that. Here is the Competént Authority
appointed by the Hon. Minister of Finance writing
letters to them; only two of them come and answer
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saying that they have nothing to do, that they do not
have any documents to give. But the other three have
not seen him at all. He has given the place, the time and
the date ; all that is given, but they do not come. Instead
they go to the press and say all sorts of things in terms
of half-truths. That is what I want to clear here. I am
marking this as ‘T 8.

wod guoenodelo® Bnm
(B o785 1ps0a GOaud)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Madam, one thing, do not leave that post because this
is what happens !

Bee mrosod eoséu

(Bmuws afiwar ssren sr)

(M Wimala Kannangara)

I always try to be honourable, not to indulge in this
kind of action which I will never do in my whole career.,

CoEEn Suemb Snm

(8. wsagwer guidGary)

(Mr. Lakshman Javakody)

What have you got to say to that ? (Jnterruption).

o8, tLSRE gmzlc Bom
(Bm. ersir. Qe GuignerGrr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
No, no, please do not misinterpret. She only said that
she does not indulge in such things (Interruption).

fee wdovod Yog@a
(Fpe® allosr ssiren misr)
(Mrs. Wimala Kannangara)

Please do not take him off the track. 1 think the hon.
Member for Kalawana was trying to bring a little
humour into it. T can take up a joke very well, But it is
too much of a joke to repeatedly ask about this. I have
no intention of mentioning anything about anybody’s
action. It is not the Minister’s action, but we are not
foolish whatever it is. We can all realise from what we
have heard, from the statement, that something
miserable has gone wrong somewhere. That is what |
meant. That I will never allow or stoop to any such
action. It is not he, he was not the Minister. Let the
Parliament decide, let the lawyers decide, let the Court
decide. Do not be impatient.

anc SFthdman Snoy

(8w si@ir ueTLTrBrés)

{Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

No, no. We are not impatientl We are Very
patient.—(Interruption).

oo, eloi@ gomlc @om
(B ereir. QLeirH Quirensir@Lr)
(Mr. N, Denzil Fernando)

I have marked T9 and T9a,

I want to say a few words with regard to the
“Divaina™ letter written by the former Chairman. The
Chairman must be honest no doubt, but when he writes

5-A 083218 (85/04)
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to the press he must not try to mislead the public. If he
speaks the truth today, the first truth should be about
the cabinet that was removed from the registered office
of the SEP,

wdd @dendgelo® Sno
(B0 515 w3z GPausw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Cabinet ?

O, el gonsle o
(Bim. erer. QL erPd) GuienenCLnr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes. Cabinet of documents. If he is speaking the
truth and is honest about it, he should return the
cabinet of document to the CID. There is nobody else to
accept that. We do not know whether rats have eaten
the documents inside. Nobody knows what has
happened. It is the duty of Mr. Piyadasa Perera who has
taken it with Ganeshalingam to return it to its former
place, namely, 532, Galle Road, the registered office.
Of course, the police will have to look into it. We do not
know what is inside the cabinet.

¢nd AeEhdmem Snm

(Bm- iy LU Brwss)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

You have to be very careful.

oo, e8E gmsle Pom
B sreir. Q_srdled CuteanCLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Yes, we have to be very careful. They must return
that first instead of making public statements. He has
said that he is sending copies of that letter to every
Member of Parliament. T have not received one as yet I
hope to receive one.

wdd Sdendelon® Bmon
Ewm #145 YiQs GReumio)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
May I please interrupt the Hon. Minister for one
minute ?

I just want to find out whether with regard to Mr.
Ganeshalingam who is still the UNP Organiser as far as
we know, for some Seat in the North, and Mr. Pivadasa
Perera who is also a UNP Ex-Co. Member, the UNP
has taken any action against them ?

od. esifi@ gmmolc Som
(Bim. sreir. QeirPd GuigpeirCLr)
(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am not aware of those things.

o, 8. &, ¢ B¢ Som

o qt- Gy . 5 Gud)

(Mr. R. 1. G. de Mel)

Mr. Ganeshalingam is no longer the organizer—
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208 gPemddetoR Snm
(8w #rd (1pS6sL BClusL)
{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Unless he had been removed by the militant,
otherwise he had not been removed.

o). e8¢ gl Bum
(8w srér, QLaTFd GuF@eCLrT)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
May I summarise for the good of everybody

cEEen dwemd o

(Bl svsngioss gudClary )

(Mr, Lakshman Jayakody)

The Hon. Minister says that there is a letter in the
«Divaina.” But there is no letter as such. What are you
talking about ? Is it an interview or a letter ?

odd guiemodelorw mm

(o #1d psCla GOwswL)

{Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)
Interview !

o). esde gmrle Som
(B sreir. QLarRld GuiganGr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

That does not matter. That is an authoritative
statement of Mr. Piyadasa Perera. It may be a letter, it
may be an inteview or it may be a handwritten thing.

cuded daemd Enon
(8w, svssgwer guEGiany )
iMr. Lakshman Javakody)
Have you read this ?

o). eR)DBE ool 8o
(B®. srar. QLardld QuigpanGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
I have read it.

cEdy Suemd oo
(Sm. svsagLosi RUSEETIY )
(Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

And you are satisfied ?

o, eSS Sonric Smmo
(B ereér. QLerHld QuitgewGLT)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I am not contesting any of your-

wdg Suendgeda® Snoh
(8w 574 Qs Geausn)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

It is an oral letter !

o). W8E Gsy Bom

(8. erer. QLairPled QuitgarGLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

It does not matter ? Tt is an authoritative statement
of Mr. Piyadasa Perera. May I summarize before I

finish up ?

o 8Re®nd
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s denouelod Smm
(B #rs ps@s  GRauaw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Do not finish up !

o, 0S8 gomsly Bom
(B\m. steir. QTR Gl @asr GLr)

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernamio)

What led met to take over this was firstly the sum of
Rs. 1.5 million transferred to a private company called
Niroma which should not have been done. Then the
SEP has given without any authority 64 per cent of
their shares to Niroma, getting six per cent each for the
six Directors, which also should not have been done
without the permission of the Tobacco Industries
Corporation. I must say this because although Rs. 15
million was given the Tobacco Industries Corporation
was no shareholder of SEP. They were not shareholders.

coOEls Saemd Boom

(&Bn. svFmgLosH uEGsTy )

(M Lakshman Javakody)

May | ask one question with your permission ? Did
the Tobacco Industries Corporation get Ministerial
permission to give Rs. 15 million to SEP ?

o, eS8 gmoly S
(Bim. ereir. QLsirFlsd QuieamrGir)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Otherwise they would not give.

cEEEn dosmt) Bom

(Bm. svsagLosr RuatlETy )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

No. Was Ministerial approval or Cabinet approval
given for the Rs. 15 million to be transferred to SEP ?

o, s gmrlg #om
(B\m. ereir. OLerFld QuitgerGe )

{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)
Now, if you speak about the Cabinet I cannot give
any information because there is secrecy.

Co#Yn Swemml) Snmn

(§im. waapioar QuIECETY )
iMr. Lakshman Jayakody)

That I can understand. There is Cabinet Secrecy. But
if Ministerial approval was given was it certified by the
Secretary 7 We just want to find that out.

o, eRuidd goozic $om

(8w erar. Qe Quit s GLr)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

I have produced a letter with regard to the purchase

of the jeeps.

coERs o Bom

(B\m. soshgwer gudEGlary )

{Mr. Lakshman Jayakody)

We are not asking about the jeeps. We are asking
about the Rs. 15 million.
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o8l esid gonoic eomm

(B sreir. QL ardled QuignanrGr)

(M1 N Densil Fernando)

The letter says to release it and the Chairman has
said

eHE genlemn @omm
(B el ypaFrian)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

You have mistaken the question. The question is
when Rs. 15 million was released from the Tobacco
Industries Corporation, did that have Ministerial
approval ?

o). 2BBE Honzle Bom
(85 sren. QL arfl QuitenesnGLr)
{Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Ministerial approval ? If it is a question of the "

Cabinet, I cannot talk about it.

B¢ gentn @mon
(85 yafled aperFiran)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

No, Sir, he must tell us. The Hon. Minister must tell
us whether the Rs. 15 million was sanctioned by the
Minister of Industries, or was it done merely on the vote
of the Tobacco Industries Corporation ?

o). eloild gl @om

(8w ereir. QL eirdlsd Gt wyeir @)

(Mr. N. Denzil Fernando)

Now, let me explain that. Mr. Ganeshalingam was a
Working Director of the Tobacco Industries
Corporation up to 24th December 1984, and it was so in
the case of Mr. Piyadasa Perera also.

®d. el S ¢ ¢ Fom

(8m. =oif. Gm. of. 5 Gwe)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

1 have studied this a little carefully because I have
been called upon to take over this though I knew
nothing about its history. They are all inter-locking
Directors of Tobacco Industries Corporation, SEP
Limited and Niroma Limited. Of course, there are some
new Directors in cach. I have never studied Interbec,
This is the first time 1 have heard of it.

e5HC¢ oo oo,
(B3 oefle arPuan)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

Interbec is also here.

O, sdiBE gmzl dom

(B erer. G er®d QuigesmELr)

tMr, N Denzil Fernando)

So that, Sir, I was justified. Three jeeps have been
given on a lease purchase. It should not have been done.
Then with regard to the monies, on the managerial

1085 aedd 09
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agreement 50 per cent of the profit, not dividends,
should have been given to the Tobacco Industries
Corporation. This has not been given. So, I was justified
in the action I have taken primarily on the ground of the
three jeeps, the Rs. 1.5 million given to a company, not
giving Rs. 2 million that should have been given to the
Tobacco Industries Corporation out of the Rs. 15
million and also for not giving a single cent of the profit,
So, I was fully justified in recommending, requesting
the Minister of Finance and Planning to take this over.
That is all I have to say.

¢ o 2 38

88¢ §H0 vom (mycehio)

(Bm AP® wiSe—smsf)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew — Kelaniya)

O Bealds consHRTH, DEEED ¢ESRBEE ©H0D cds
TeBT B0 Do Yool ad c@aned 5006 D50 D 608, SRmeE
©006) 58w Died 90 o 5006 Bu gdns HHndehs o
OPBDO SO 8 BY o B8 nuoid cEnds. eren] £ 98
S SO S0m o " Sog O oD O ageens) Fodchens
Lodedennd gonas g,nth. anees 5068 80ns S0 DE.
SOGOE qreos S0ebe & Ded oridiond mI3 ged
adSgn gEsndd q¢ Dl gsntacas® & SosSEhs,
2ee 0l BadPuns 683 D 6¥c edhmeic Su &35 B g oo
28 oitdn ¢EHn@0 68 gdood o cired . S
qosn Bed weoHEC? cBome SEMED SHSHDBIeDS,
onomdedd Jepg Sernd Bm, Ondh o veg P83, Cn®) ved
poned g5idan Hod o oed ¥ So®d emas BHajeed
oy, CBemg BdHD eBemnc Dmi).

S ewsd
(oisgsar gumearnt)
1A Member)
eRitienes.

85¢ @50 wom

B AP wiHe)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

GBemg il elenutied @ereE0b BanEmd. S fole]
Bang menSocsd coectd e(n glocess. 68 S oF S
O D BB B0 (B gueesl ¢ D oY, B0 5T oed a3,
oihsdn ¢80, 08, 8@ ¢EH0E &8 gemed ooegDdend
Ly

Now, Mr. Deputy Chairman, I must first go back to
the date on which this matter was discr.ssed, 21st
March 1985, when the Hon. Minister of Finance said at
col. 1040 of HANSARD ;

“My Colleague the Hon. Minister of Industries and Scientific
Affairs recently brought to my notice a series of financial and other
irregularities and gross mismanagement in the working of this
company, Self-Employment Projects Limited.”

He is also being misled by the Hon. Minister of
Industries and Scientific Affairs. The Hon. Minister of
Industries and Scientific Affairs is being misled by his
Secretary and by a Pambaya who was in charge of the
Tobacco Industries Corporation. He was there just
inhame only. The Tobacco Industries Corporation was
brought to a very high state of development and making
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[B28¢ 25D Snm] &8¢ Q&D Soon

profits by Mr. Ganeshalingam and one else. His was the (Bm AL wsHes)

thinking behind it and they made vast profits until the (Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Hon. Minister of Finance thought it fit to free the I say that. I leave it to you.
import of beedi tobacco leaves. Now, this statement of

his about a series of financial and other irregularities is

a complete falsehood. They are trying to mislead the {‘?’5‘ 5'5-_5-@( (™ @-"":“_
House, because they are not aware and they do not have Ao 4t Gy . 5 Gud)
¢hé Facis (Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

It is not accepted under the Standing Orders of this

- & e House. | want a complete withdrawal.
.88 8. ¢ @oon

(Bp a7 G of. 5 Cuwsd)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel) B5¢ 8,50 Pow

On a point of Order ! (Bn. AP wiSle)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)
85¢ @55 dom 1 would not withdraw that.

B b wisla)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I am not giving way. . 3. 8. ¢ B¢ Boom
(80 o4t G & 5 Cwd)
(Mr. R. I. G. de Mel)

. o, &. ¢ F¢ Bom 1 want a complete withdrawal,

(B o4t Cr. & 5 Ghosd)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

He is making an allegation that I made some
statement which was a complete falsehood. A Member
cannot make such an allegation about another Member
except on a substantive motion.

85¢ 9,65 dom

Bo. Ao wiga)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

1 am not going to withdraw.

85¢ @50 Som
B A6 i) R =
(Mr. Cyril Mathew) s it 'c::g.@ﬁ o
I am saying then it is far from the truth. (Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)
I would not give way. I will not give way till you

(Fo g4t Gy o 5 Cuwd)
(Mr. R. I. G. de Mel)

That is also not accepted under the Standing Orders 85¢ $85 Som

of the House. (B Agd wiser)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)
8¢ 8,50 v I said it is far from the truth.

(Bn PHd wiSr)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew) o, o3, & ¢ B¢ Bom
Why not ? (5 947 G #f. 5 Guoed)
(Mr. R. I. G. de Mel)

. 85 & ¢ O WO [ will not give way.
(8. 2t Cr. of. 5 Cue)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

No. B3¢ S0 suvm
Ew. Fhd wiHea)
88 50 som (Mr. Cyril Mathew)

B AP0 wiHa)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I can say that. I am saying it.

He has to sit down because I am not on my feet.

o, o8, &, ¢ B¢ Bom

. ol 8 ¢ @ som B o4t Cg o 5 uwd)

(B o Cm. £ 5 o) (Mr, R. 1 G de Mel)

(Mr. 8. §. G. de Mel) I will not allow the hon, Member to continue till he
It is not accepted. withdraws it. I will not sit down till he withdraws it.
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Bewlds midn smudHnEs

(Bl Jrgls alaoard gyausar)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)
Order, please !

od. a8 ¢ g oo
(Bm =7 3 2f. 5 Qud)
{Mr. R.GGde Mel)

I will not sit down till the hon. Member withdraws it.

Bewids mdm wmodHnE

(supy Srs slasud gyeufser)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please ! A Member cannot make an allegation
against another Member unless he brings up a
substantive Motion. Please withdraw it, Will the hon.
Member withdraw it and continue his speech ?

&s¢ 8,50 om

Bo O wiFe)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I am saying that the statement made is as far from
the truth as the North Pole is from the South.

od. od. &. ¢ & ¢ Bom

(B®. of. Gm. of. 5 Guwa)

(Mr. R, J. G. de Mel)

Sir, I cannot tolerate that. It is against the Standing
Orders of this House. He must withdraw that.

8H5¢ ;90 dom

B 0 wig)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

That is not an unparliamentary word. You read
Erskine May.

s, o5, 8. ¢ 8¢ Bom

(o 9t Cg. o 5 Gud)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

He must withdraw that. When did you come to
Parliament ?

B8¢ & H0 Bom

B o wiHe)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

You came to Parliament, because His Excullency the
President was good enough to give you nomi:ation on a
ticket. Otherwise, you would not have be:n here.

0. od. 8. ¢ ¥ Svm
B gt Cg. & 5 Guww)
(Mr. R_J. G, de Mel)

You also came into Parliament —

85¢ 980 evm

Ho OB wiSdr)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I was elected. You came on a chit.

1985 qede 00
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Hewids mdm LmednEh

(®oglr JrBlg sleveut oyt ssi)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

The hon. Member for Kelaniya will have to withdraw
that.

&SG 560 doon

s 080 wipe)
{Mr. Cyril Mathew)
Withdraw what ?

Hewlds mdm modHoE

(6w Grs stwar sy ash)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

You have made a statement against the Hon.
Minister of Finance. So, the statement that you have
made has to be withdrawn.

BEE #1595 dvm

B@ OfD wigd)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What did I say ? I said what he said in Parliament is
as far from the truth as the North Pole is from the
South. Is that an unparliamentary word ? .

od. ol & ¢ ¥ dom
B gi Cg. o 5 Qwd)
(Mr. R 1. G.de Mel)

It means that it is an untruth, that it is a falsehood.

85¢ 960 som

B Odd wis)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

That is a different thing. You put a different
interpretation on that. That is not my business. You put
any  nterpretation you like.

0. 3. 8. ¢ ¥ P
(813 9t G of. 5 Cuwd)
(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

You must make a ruling on that, Sir.

88¢ 9,50 dom,

Elo O wiga)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I am not using an .nparliamentary word at all.

. e8. 8. ¢ ¢ Svm

(Bm 7. G #f. 5 Qud)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

It is definitely an unparliamentary word. He must
withdraw that statement,

85¢ @565 ®omn
B O wigd)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I have not used any unparliamentary words.

ad. o8, &. ¢ B¢ Pom
(8- ot Cg. of 5 Guwed)
(Mr. R. I. G. de Mel)

He must withdraw that statement.
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85¢ oH0 oo
(Sp PO wpP)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What is the statement ?

0. ed & ¢ ¥ Som

(5l oyt Cgg. of. 5 Guwed)

(Mr. R 1 G.de Mel)

He must withdraw that statement.

85 e H0 Som

(Bln HPD wsHeir)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Why should T ? I have not used any unparliamentary
words at all. It is left to you to decide, Sir —

0. o8, &. ¢ FE oo
(5im ot Gy #f- & Guws)
{Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

I will not sit down.

85¢ @60 Som
(8m PAD wiFedr)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Then you will have to remove him, Sir. If T have used
any unparliamentary words 1 will withdraw them, but I
have not used any unparliamentary words -
—(Interruption)

s, od. &. ¢ G o

(8® i Cm. . & Glosi )

(Mr. R. 1. G. de Mel)

He has alleged that I have uttered a falsehood in this
House. That cannot be tolerated. He must withdraw it.

&8¢ 850 sowm

(Bln- AP wiFe)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What is there to tolerate ?

Hoexids mdn nomaHHEn

(ot rfs stwet ysurt st}

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please! Directly or indirectly, a Member
cannot allege that a Member made any statement which
is an untruth. If he does so he will have to withdraw it.

&5 950 Boom

B A wiS)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I did not say that he was speaking an untruth. I said
that what he said is as far from the truth as the North

Pole is from the South Pole.

oS, o8, S ¢ ¢ Bom

(815 o7 G o 5 Cus)

{(Mr. R. 1. G. de Mel)

Standing Order 78 is quite clear on the subject, Sir.
You have to make a Ruling. If you wish to take some
time to make the Ruling, we are quite prepared to give
you the time.

SR eBint
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Hewldy e womodH5S)

(@t Jr@s sload et ssr)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Hon. Member, please withdraw that statement and
continue with your speech.

85¢ 85D swm

B APD whSld)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

1 will continue with my speech—(Interruption).
Hewnits mde emodHnS

(Bugts TrSls sloosut gjsud s6i)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

You are an experienced Member of this House.

85¢ 9,65 dom

(B FA0 wi5e)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Yes, that is why I have made that statement.

Hewits mdsn wmodHgE

(wopls SrBs sleosut syeutssi)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

If you have indirectly or directly made a statement
against another hon. Member you have to withdraw it.

88¢ 9,50 domm

B OfD i)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

That is why 1 have chosen my words carefully.

Hewlds midm smedHnE

(s Tr@ls slovet syt ssr)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

If you want to make a statement against a Member, a
substantive motion has to be brought before this House.

85¢ 55 Som

Bo Ofe wiBew)

(Mr. Cyril Malhew)l

I did not make any statement against him, Sir. I only
refered to what he said earlier, that the Minister of
Industries had been misdirected.

. 88, & ¢ B¢ P

(8m ot g o 5 Glosd )
(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

You have given a Ruling, Sir, and if he is not carrying
out that Ruling he is not obeying the chair.

88¢ 9,60 8w

B OHD wiPsi)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What is there to obey the Chair 7 I have always
obeyed the Chair.

mS. oS 3 ¢ E wnen

(8 i G . 5 Guws)

{Mr. R, J. G. de Mel;j

If he is not obeying the Chair you will have to take
action.
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Hewids mdm smodgEh

(gl SIrSs slaosud syeurdssi)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please ! I have to maintain the dignity of this
House. Please withdraw that statement.

&5 5D Som

(B0 B wpHe)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew)
Withdraw what ?

Hewlds s cmodHgEh

(B Jrgls siwar sieuissh)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Directly or indirectly a statement has been made
against a Member. Already the Hon. Minister of
Finance has raised an objection.

&8¢ 50 om

(B S wssle)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What is it that you want me to withdraw ? What is
the unparliamentary word that you want me to
withdraw ?

o, o8, & ¢ & Svon

(B ot Cg. of- 5 Cuwed)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

I want him to withdraw all the statements alleging
that I have said either a falsehood or an untruth. 1 want
him to withdraw all those statements and I also want
them expunged from the record.

65¢ @50 dom

Em Ao wiFed)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Just because he wants it I am not prepared to
withdraw anything. He is not presiding here.

Hewids i moHHE)

(Gui Gr s ploat setsd)

(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

I want you to withdraw it because the Hon. Minister
has raised an objection and I have to give a Ruling.

85c¢ 850 ®rm
Bo AP0 wiPa)
(Mr. Cyril Mathew}

What is your Ruling, Sir ?

o, 8. & ¢ ¥¢ Fom
(B o Cg. & 5 Gud)
(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)
Sir, you have given your Ruling —

85¢ ;50 Swm

B0 Af0 wigs)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

If he has given the Ruling why do you want to poke
your mouth into that ?

1985 qegd 09
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o, o8, 8. ¢ g @von

(8w i Cgg. gf. 5 Cuwed)

(Mr. R. J. G. de Mel)

and if he does not want to obey your ruling, then you

have the remedy in your hands. You can name him,

BEE 8,60 dom

BEw. FhD wige)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

What is your Ruling, Sir ?

Hewids mde nmodHaeh
(g JrBd sloat st ser)
(The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Y ou have to withdraw that statement.

88¢ 9,85 Pom

Bm. OO wpFe)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

All right. Because you want me to withdraw, even
though I am sure that I did not say anything
unparliamentary, I withdraw it. But, of course, I must
always say that these statements are not true, that these
statements that were made in the House are not true.
That comes to the same thing, Sir. What I said now also
comes to the same thing as what I said earlier. I do not
know what they are trying to argue about.

Then, Sir, he goes on to say :

“Will you bear with me 7 The company has not completed the
payment of the monies invested by the corporation in the trishaws”

Now, if you lock at the statement that was given to me
by Mr. Ganeshalingam and the chairman, you will see
that that is also not correct. If you total up the mones
that had been paid, they are much more than the
monies that had been invested on the trishaws.

Another statement was made today in the morning by
the Hon. Minister'of Finance while I was in the House.
The Hon. Minister of Finance said this morning that
the SLTIC, the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation, loaned Rs. 15 million to Self-Employment
Projects. Now, that is not true. That is also not true,
like what he said earlier. Self-Employment Projects
Company has not taken any loan from anyone. The
Tobacco Industries Corporation has invested Rs. 15
million on trishaws. The trishaws are owned by them,
but they do not own Self-Employment Projects.
Self-Employment Projects — I hope at least now this will
sink into their heads —is a completely private
organization. Their only liability is to manage the
trishaws. So how can you say that the Tobacco
Industries Corporation has anything to do, any control
or any say in SEP ? They invested Rs. 15 million in the
trishaws, and the trishaws are in their name, the
Tobacco Industries Corporation. SEP does not own any
of them. Of course, they bought some trishaws later but
not under the original investment. So they had nothing.
This money was not loaned to SEP, SEP came into a
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managerial agreement with the Tobacco Industries
Corporation to manage the trishaws and to see that the
money wus collected from the drivers and returned to
the Tobacco Industries Corporation. Now, where is the
fraud ? My Friend, the hon. Member for Matugama
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe), was saying that there was a
huge fraud. But where is the fraud ? Why cannot a
private company deal with their money 7 Yes, they
bought jeeps. Maybe they bought them on some line of
credit. But they paid for them. So what is wrong in
that 7 What is wrong in their buying jeeps ? They are a
private company. What is the control you are trying to
exerciseover SEP ? You have absolutely no control over
them. In fact, they can tell you to go hell ! There is no
Government money involved in this matter. If 1 am
wrong you can say so now, [ am speaking to the Hon.
Minister of Finance and the Hon. Minister of Industries
and Scientific Affairs. If that is wrong say so
now —[Interruption] What are you saying ? You had
better listen to what I am saying.— [[/nterruption]. Rs.
15 million was invested by

ol o & ¢ g womn

(85 ot 3z of » Cus)

(Mr. R, J. G. de Mel)

I will also ask you a question. How can a State
corporation invest in a private company without
Cabinet sanction ?

85¢ 9 H0 @non

(Bl O80 whSle)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Now, again he is coming and saying that a State
corporation invested in a private company. [ am telling
you they did not invest in a private company.

. ed £ ¢ e Bowm
(5w o7 3. 1§ 5 Gua)
{Mr. R. . G. de Mel)

Then what did you say just now ?

88¢ 9,65 Som

(Bl FPD wiBled)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

They invested in the trishaws. What are you talking ?
Can you not hear 7 Are your ears blocked ? If so, why
do you not get your ears cleaned out ? I said, Sir, that,
they invested Rs. 15 million. They paid for the trishaws.
| think the whole thing will be explained in the letter
when 1 read it out to you. I am just trying to explain the
background to this whole falsehood that they uttered
here. My Friend the hon. Member for Matugama said
that there was a big fraud. So I was also listening
patiently and I thought T would put the facts before you
for you to decide.

Here is a private company which is asked by the Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation to manage these
trishaws. So they are managing it. But to manage the

eSEeBuint
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trishaws they have to recover the monies. Perhaps you
will realize all this when I read out the letter. The point
wanted to take it out of the hands of
Hebtulabhoys, who were sponging on these drivers.
They would have been eternal slaves to Hebtulabhoys.
Therefore they came to the JSS and complained to us.
Al that time Mr. K. D. Mendis was the secretary and he
came to me and said, “They are all complaining. They
started with Rs. 20 per day. Then they increased it to
Rs. 40. Now they are asking Rs. 60 a day. These people
arc paying Rs. 60 a day. They are paying for the
running repairs and petrol, and for ever they will be
paying them Rs. 60. a day. Who is the man who will
earn money like that 7 Hebtulabhoys will become richer
and richer every day.” So the trade union appealed to
me and said, “Now let us stop this.” So we took it up
with the President. There was a meeting held in the
Ministry of Transport. The Hon. Minister of Finance
does not know a thing. He does not know what is
happening. There was a meeting at the office of the
Minister of Transport. This was known to the President.
This was known to everyone except probably the Hon.
Minister of Finance. : j

s, we

Hewlth ddm mmodmeEh

(gl UrEls slavaud syt ssi)

{The Deputy Chairman of Committees)

Order, please. The Hon. Deputy Speaker will now
take the Chair.

eyl Heulds mdo smadnd geruneas pla Jews, Hewrds
Ddimange: [sares sedisddn nm] B D

ager Uns, supu SrEls slwont yiBrrsensSafory ssaCau Argé
surprwst souisst | Sin. Corodr sagurgen | slwmw aEgsrisar.

Whereupon MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN OF COMMITTEES
left the Chair and MR. DEPUTY SPEAKER [MR. NORMAN
WAIDYARATNA] so0k the Chair.

88¢ @80 suom

B A0 wsBs)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Mr. Deputy Speaker, we had a little tussle here about
falsehoods. To solve that [ am now going back to the
history of this — how we started and took over the
trishaws from Hebtulabhoys. This was raised in
Parliament as far back as 14th December 1979, There
was another day on which I spoke on this in Parliament,
but unfortunately I have not been able to find that
reference.

Now, Sir, this is what I said on that day, and it is in
Hansard of 14th December, 1979, Column 431 :

“(Mr. Cyril Mathew - Minister of Industries & Scientific Affairs)

Mr. Chairman, I want to bring to the notice of the Hon. Minister of
Transport certain matters concerning, what I would call, “the trishaw
tangle’.

These Bajaj taxis or trishaws are three wheelers. They can be
imported only on a foreign exchange allocation given by the
Government. 300 of these auto-rickshaws were imported by
Hebtulabhoy and Company and 225 of them are now off the road.
100 more are with the importers, that is, with Richard Pieris and
Company. 225 of them have gone off the road and are parked today in
front of Sri Kotha.
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(Mr. R. P. Wijesiri)
On Strike ?

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

Not on strike, but because Hebtulabhos are demanding too much
from these drivers. They are asking these drivers to pay Rs. 60 a day.
And they will continually pay Rs. 60 a day, and only be the hirers !
We want them to change these terms. We want Hebtulabhoy and
Company to offer reasonable terms so that these drivers can live as
human beings and, after a period of time, become the owners of these
vehicles. After all, the company has not invested any money because
they are working on money obtained from the banks.

These drivers are working like slaves to help Hebtulabhoy and
Company repay the money it has taken from the bank, We are ready
to encourage free enterprise. We are ready to help private enterprise.
The Government is not ready to make millionaries and
multi-millionaries of people at the expense of the workers. When you
read through this, you will see that they are in the position of the old
slave-drivers. The old slave-drivers had whips in their hands which
they cracked over the heads of their slaves or with which they lashed
the slaves if they did not work. They squeezed the last drop of blood
out of them. They were real blood suckers.

We want these people to provide more humane terms. We cannot
permit this type of exploitation.”

Then I come to Column 433 :

“The question of the bank loan repayment arises for this purpose.
They had employed persons to operate these auto-rikshaws, who were
initially asked to pay Rs. 20 per day out of their earnings. They had to
meet all running expenses, including repairs, other than replacement
of tyres which was done by owner. The amount of Rs. 20 has been
increased from time to time and today they have been asked to pay
Rs. 60 per day™.

This problem arose out of that.

“They are not given any receipts.”

That was how Hebtulabhoys operated.

“So, the workers on their own cannot prove any payment made by
them. They say, ‘you have not paid’ and they have no way of proving
that they have paid.”

“This is a clear case where innocent young workers are compelled
to resort to all types of practices to meet the unjusfiable demand of

=

this capitalist Hebtulabhoy Group.™. .....

“Therefore, Mr. Chairman, I propose to the Hon. Minister to
whom I have referred this matter earlier and who has not been able to
bring about a settlement so far, that some institution should take
these over; it may be a bank or one of the corporations under my
Ministry can also do it if agreement is reached.”

“Under the scheme we suggest, the worker becomes the owner.”...

Now that was the whole objective of self-employment
projects - to make the driver who was earlier a hirer the
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owner in the course of time and the self-employment
project, 1 am proud to say, has been able to do that in
the case of more than 500 owners who are vehicle
drivers who are today owners. The Minister of
Industries does not know anything about this. Nor does
the Minister of Finance for a matter of that.

Then, Sir, at Column 435, T said on the 14th of
December 1979,

..... “If this is carried out according to the way we suggest it
would be a method of creating self-employment. By this scheme the
worker who is to be the ultimate owner will look after the vehicle and
keep it in good condition and also develop a good relationship between
the public and himself”,

That part of it, I do not know whether that has
happened.

Then, Sir, you see how as far back in December 1979,
when this project was first mooted the self-employment
project was started as a private limited liability
company. It took no money from Government. It took
no money from SLTIC. Please note that down in your
diary if you forget it. They only came to a management
agreement with the SLTIC. And they were free to do
anything with the money they had. What control has
anyone got over this self-employment project ?

Then, Sir, they were talking big about this the
Minister of Industries who did not know what he was
talking about. He is being completely misled by the
Chairman of the Tobacco Industries Corporation who
really did not have — I am sorry to say this, but I am
compelled to say this because of the matters raised in
Parliament. He is a voter of mine. | appointed him
because he is a voter of mine, not for his intelligence,
but to just keep him there as a pambaya. The whole
Corporation was run by Mr. Ganeshalingam. So this
man knows nothing. He really does not know anything
about these things - the information that he has given
to the Hon. Minister. He has led the Hon. Minister into
a pambagala.

He was talking about these jeeps. He says that these
Jjeeps belonged to SLTIC. By what reasoning can you
say that ? The jeeps were bought by the SEP, from their
own money. They paid for the jeeps. How are you trying
to acquire this ? By what stretch of imagination can you
say that ? Import licences were issued in the name of
the company by the Controller of Imports. Letters of
Credit were opened by the company, that is
Self-Employment Project through the company bank.
Jeeps were cleared by the local agents. Messrs. United
Motors Ltd. Duty was paid by the company as in the
case of private sector imports. We have been brought by

. - - e )
government to government on some credit line. That is a
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[88¢ 9,55 Som)

different matter. We are not concerned about that. We
did not get the jeeps free from Government. SEP paid
for it. There is some sort of restriction [ suppose where
you cannot sell it or dispose of it for three years or some
such thing. That is the only obligation. Jeeps were
registered by the Registrar of Motor Vehicles in the
name of the Company. Therefore, the company is the
legal owner. How is the Hon. Minister of Industries
trying to put his dirty hands round those jeeps ?

Then he was talking of a loan given to Mr. Piyadasa
Perera. Yes, he was given that loan. What control did
you have over SEP at the time they gave the loan ? That
is a private Limited Liability Company. They can do
anything they want with their money. Why are you
coming here and trying to mislead the House 7 Some
members of this House were talking of a big fraud.
Naturally, the way you misled the House. You do not
give them the full facts. You talked of half truths and
distortions which is fed to you by some fool of a man in
the Tobacco Industries Corporation who cannot see
bevond his nose. You are taken for a ride and you come
before this House and try to make out a big story as if a
huge fraud had been perpetrated.

You had said in your Ministry that two or three
people would go to jail. I can tell you Hon. Minister.
The only people whom you sent to jail are the people
you tried to defend in the courts. You knew nothing of
these things earlier. Surely you could have asked Mr.
Ganeshalingam. He had been a working Committee
Member for so many years. He has helped the party to
organize in Jaffna at a very crucial period. He hs staked
his life in that operation. Today you have thrown him
like a used - 1 do not want to say what it is. I hope now

the Hon. Members in the Opposition have realized the -

base on which this has been brought.

The hon. Minister also spoke about a loan of Rs.
200,000/ . Yes, we have given Rs, 200,000/- as a loan
to Mr. Piyadasa Perera because that is their money.
That is a private limited liability Company and they can
do what they like. That is not a Corporation under the
Ministry of Industries. It has helped the Ministry of
Industries of collect money from the drivers and the
Tobacco Industries Corporation to recoup Rs. 15
million they had invested on the jeeps. There was no
loan given to SEP and the Tobacco Industries
Corporation has absolutely no control
Self-Employment Project. | hope that is clear.

aover

Investments have been made by the Company
because they are entitled to do that. The Board of
Directors decide and they invest. Disbursements have
heen made by the Company out of the profits due to the
Company. Accounts have to be finalized as at 22.1.85
and the disbursements could be set off against the dues
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to the Company. Then we have the receipts of all the
payments.made for the three new jeeps that they
bought.

When I read the letter sent by Mr. Ganeshalingam
and Mr. Pivadasa Perera to me everything else will be
clearly set out. I propose to read the letter. 1 have seen
the Hon. Speaker in the morning regarding this and 1
asked for his indulgence and he agreed to give me the
time because | had shown him the wrong statements
that have been made by the Minister of Finance and the
Minister if Industries, not-knowing what they have been
talking about. They were talking through their hats. Do
you want me to withdraw that also ? Then must be his
cap. This is the letter written to me, They threw a
number of names here. Niroma Limited, names of
people who are in my family circle. This type of mud
slinging can be done bu two people. Please remember
that Mr. Minister. If I too start that, mud will stick
more on you than on anyone else. You thought it fit to
talk of Niroma Limited, to talk of the shareholders and
directors of Niroma Limited, but you knew nothing
about the base on which Niroma limited was formed
and the connection between Niroma Limited and SEP
and you left it to the Opposition to come to any
conclusion, and the only conclusion that they could
come to from your very twisted allegations was clearly
shown by the remarks made by my hon. Friend the
Member for Matugama about a huge fraud, and of
another memebr. 1 do not blame them because it was
vou who misled them and led them into that trap ! You
wanted them to say those things because you did not
know what you were talking about. You knew nothing
then, and you know nothing today, because I never gave
you any information about what was happening as I
knew what you were capable of. I am sorry to say these
things about you, with whom I worked for many years.

If you had asked me about this, | would have got the
correct information given to you. Instead of that you
come to the House and blurt out something that you do
not know, what you are talking about. I know the whole
game. You are getting orders from someone above. You
want to throw mud at me. He wants to throw mud at
me, This is a game that two can play.

wddl @genlicto® Snm
(8w sr5 56 L BGlsusmin)
(Mr Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Who is that ? Almighty ?

B5E ©55 doo

(Bl Ofe> whle)

(Mr. Cyril Mathew)

If you think, he thinks or anyone thinks that 1 am
going under without a fight, you are sadly mistaken. 1
shall fight every step of the way down. Probably the
man who drove you to this or directed you to this,
although he had known me for so many years, has not
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realised my thinking. So I will read to you Sir the letter
of 6th April 1985 sent to me by Mr. Ganeshalingam
and Mr. Piyadasa Perera which will give the House a
complete picture.

532, Galle Road,
Colombo 3,

6th April, 1985.

The Hon. Cyril Mathew, M.P,
Colombo.

Dear Sir,
SELF EMPLOYMENT PROJECTS LTD.

Consequent to the vesting in the Government of the above
Company, several inaccurate statements and false allegations have
been made in parliament with regard to its management, etc. We,
therefore, set out in brief the factual position regarding the events
which led to the formation of this Company and its subsequent
management.

In early 1980, sometime after M/s. Hebtulabhoy & Co. Ltd.,
started an Auto-Rickshaw Service, an industrial dispute arose
between the drivers of the Auto-Rickshaws and M/s. Hebtulabhoys.
The principal complaint of the drivers in this industrial dispute was
that they had to pay Rs. 60/ as a hire charge per day to M/s.
Hebtulabhoys in addition to meeting the cost of fuel, oil, running
repairs, etc. This left the drivers with very little profit whereas
Hebtulabhoys collected Rs. 60/- per day (Rs. 21,900/) per annum on
an investment of Rs. 24,000/- per vehicle. During negotiations
between the drivers and owners a proposal to reduce the daily levy to
Rs. 30/ was rejected by Hebtulabhoys.

“It was felt that the drivers were being exploited by the owners
and it was suggested that the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation purchase these vehicles from Hebtulabhoys and rent
them to the drivers on a rent-purchase scheme that would help the
hitherto exploited drivers finally to own these vehicles, but without
any loss to the corporation. That was their main objective. They
wanted to accomplish this exercise without any loss to the
corporation.”

Therefore Mr. Ganeshalingam thought that
Self-Employment Projects would manage it for the Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation. SEP had not
taken any money from the Tobacco Industries
Corporation.

“The proposed solution to this dispute was discussed at Cabinet
and this investment by the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation was done with Cabinet approval.”

Any remarks, Hon. Minister of Finance ?

“Thereafter in March 1980 the corporation purchased 596
vehicles from Hebtulabhoys at a cost of Rs. 14.5. million. The
corporation purchased them.

These vehicles were handed over to the drivers on the basis of
their paying Rs. 60 per day for 25 days a month, with ownership
being transferred to them at the end of 30 months. The anmount of
Rs. 60 per day recoverable from the drivers was computed as
follows ; capital cost component Rs. 36, management expenses,
insurance, revenue licences and profit Rs. 14, refundable deposit
for purchase of spares, tyres and tubes Rs. 8 and contribution to
drivers’ welfare fund Rs. 2, totalling Rs. 60.7,
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Let me remind you that this Rs. 8 was refundable
deposit for the purchase of spares, tyres and tubes
because they were given at concessionary rates.

“The Self-Employment Project Drivers’ Welfare Organisation
under the chairmanship of Mr. Gamini Lokuge, present Member of
Parliament for Kesbewa was set up 1982.”

You will see how far we have gone to help the drivers
to establish themselves as owners and how we have
successfully taken them away from the clutches of
Hebtulabhoys.

“Since the day-to-day work in connection with the
administration of the project would be heavy, a separate
organisation was set up, for this purpose. This organisation,
Self-Employment Projects Limited was incorporated on 6th
March, 1980 and took over responsibility of all matters connected
with the operation of the trishaw service, including the recovery of
the capital invested by the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation.”

It is now clear that Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries
Corporation invested money on the trishaws and there
was no investment in SEP. The only connection between
the two was that SEP came in to help them to recover
the money from the drivers and pay it back to the
corporation,

“The commercial activities of the company was inaugurated on
7th March, 1980 by His Excellency the President.”

The Hon. Minister of Finance said no one in the
Cabinet knew anything about it. I think there is a
photograph also somewhere. I have not brought it with
me because I cannot express a photograph in words.

“The management agreement was drafted by Mr. Henry
Jayamaha, Attorney and Legal Advisor to the Sri Lanka Tobacco
Industries Corporation. It was entered into between the corporation
and Self-Employment Projects. It was agreed that the profits on
this venture would be shared between these two organisations.”

“The professional charges amounting to Rs. 5,250/-paid to Mr.
Jayamaha were shared equally by SLTIC and SEP. . ”

They were equal partners in this. They were just helping
SLTIC.—(Interruption). Yes, the UNP is thoroughly
involved in this. Why are you laughing at it ? We came
in the help these poor drivers. Otherwise they would
have been slaves under Hebtulabhoy even today.

gmd dedhidman Sno
(5w ogur usTLTrBTLES)
(Mr. Anura Bandaranaike)

We are thankful to you for telling us the other side of
the story. We only heard one side in the morning. We
were convinced that you were wrong. Now only we
know other side.

ods gxendgeto® Snm
B erd K505 Gusw0)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

Heptulabhoy was also in the UNP.
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BSE @950 snon

B af0 wiga)

{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

That is why I sat patiently listening to all. Now if 1
use the correct word again, they will ask me to
withdraw that. But that is the only word to describe
what they said in this House.

coEes dwemmil Pomn
{‘S:('_r, WARGLISHT PRUIEG BT )
IMr Lakshman Javakody)

Who gave the brief to them ?

85E 858 doom
Blo PP wife)
{Mr. Cyril Mathew)

I told you that there is a Chairman of their’s. He just
has no brains. I kept him there because he was a voter of
mine. I employed Mr. Ganeshalingam to run the place
and, as you know, Mr. Ganeshalingam is a very capable
man ; he advices so many businessman. The whole
SLTIC was on his shoulders. The profit they made was
entirely because of Mr. Ganeshalingam’s planning, and
the working out of details of SEP and the recoveries of
monies were all planned by him. So instead of asking
him they go to that ‘pambaya’ and that fellow misleads
them. I do not blame the Minister of Industries in a way
but I blame him for not coming to the correct people to
get the information. And then he in turn misleads the
Minister of Finance and both come into this House and
make up a huge story about a monster fraud. Hereafter
when they come and tell you anything you take it with a
pinch of salt ! (Interruption).

CcaE@s daemmd Snm
(8. svasgiosh sty )
(M1 Lukshman Jayakody)

We must ask you.

e5¢ gondem oo
Bm. ol apeor Fiam)
(Mr. Anil Moonesinghe)

We will want the whole Salt Corporation !

e&d 2,55 @own

B S0 wsHer)

{(Mr. Cyri! Mathew)

May be. Continuing, Sir :

“During the period 17th June, 1980 to 13th December, 1982, SEP
paid to the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation a sum of Rs. 13
million as follows . .. "

So you see that in the course of two years and three
months SEP was able to recover Rs. 13 million and pay
it. back to the Tobacco Industries Corporation, 1 will
just read through this. But I want all these things to get
into HANSARD. The cheque numbers are also here. I
hope you will instruct them to put the cheque numbers
when it goes into HANSARD. I do not want to waste your
time on that.

Selilowinty 3}
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Date Cheque No. Amount (Rs.)

16th June, 1980 PB 2JU - 022021 500,00
21st August, 1980 PB 2JU - 022048 500,000
24th June, 1981 CB-B315-156278 3,000,000
2nd September, 1981 - 165259 1,000,000
19th October, 1981 156337 1,000,000
Tth December, 1981 - 165309 1,000,000
29th December, 1981 - 179564 500,000
23rd March, 1982 189700 1,000,000
11th June, 1982 —204618 1,000,000
14th July, 1982 — 204641 500,000
13th August, 1982 - 204667 500,000
31st August, 1982 204791 500,000
15th September, 1982 1,000,000
13th December, 1982 1,000,000
13,000,000

a total of Rs. 13 million they have paid back. In
addition to the Rs. 13 million.

“S.E.P. on 1st February, 1983, also transferred Rs. 2.5 million on
behalf of the Sri Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation to Fixed
Deposit as Security for a Bank Guarantee of Rs. 2.1 million in
connection with the under-writing of the proposed public share issue
of Intabex (Lanka) Ltd.—*

So there is Rs. 13 million, then there is another Rs. 2.5
million ; that is, Rs. 15.5 million.

“—a joint venture Company in which SLTIC had the majority
interests.”

Intabex was a company we floated with a foreign
organization - I forget the name of that —to grow
tobacco and export it.

Now, when I was there I set certain strangleholds on
that Company because they were trying to play us out
regarding the control over Intabex (Lanka) Limited.
Now I hear—I do not know whether I am correct on this,
I do not want to mislead this House as my two Friends
have done, you can check up for yourself they have
withdrawn all those controls and now Intabex (Lanka)
Limited is running with a bit between its teeth. Very
soon they will call the tune. As long as | was there they
were kept in their place and I saw to it that they will do
what we want them to do. That is a different matter.
am not interested in it now.

“Self Employment Projects Limited has settled to the Corporation
a total sum of Rs. 15.5 million as at 1st February, 1983, as against Sri
Lanka Tobacco Industries Corporation’s commitments of Rs. 14.5
million on the vehicles, despite the fact that, as at that date, the
SLTIC continued to own more that 300 vehicles, the ownership of
which had not yet been transferred to the drivers because money was
yet due to the Corporation on those vehicles.”

Now they have paid back Rs. 13 million in cash : Rs.
2.5 million by way of Fixed Deposit to secure a Bank
gurantee. Then there are three hundred vehicles in their
name also, and still remaining in their name.
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Minister of Finance please make a note Hewids DOmEDDS)
(Jr&d surprust seuiser)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

The next day when the debate is resumed.

“It would, therefore, be totally inaccurate to state that the SLTIC
had not received the monies invested by them.”

“It is quite clear that SLTIC, had as early as 1st February 1983,
received much more than what they had paid out. It should also be :
noted that at the time of vesting there were still 147 vehicles in the 85¢ 850 ooy
name, of SLTIC and SEP in respect of which they would have in o b wh)
course of time received a further sum of Rs. 1.5 million.” {Mr. Cyril Mathew)

: W ill that be.
Now [ must also explain the 147 vehicles in the name s RS

of SLTIC and SEP. As | earlier said Rs. 14.5 million >

was invested in vehicles which were owned by SLTIC Qaists mamal: ..

but subsequently out of the money that SEP made in Ef:rﬁ];c:::fgj;ﬁ:“mm}

the course of its business they bought on their own 50 .When lhe‘debate e ol
vehicles. These vehicles are owned by the SEP and

SLTIC.

“Further, the Corporation which made a substantial profit in 1980, g 265 @n?:m_)
claimed Lump sum depreciation on the purchase of these vehicles and {‘f}@ c 'ﬁ o
would have thereby profited by approximately Rs. 7.5 million.” (Mr. Cyril Mathew)

e o W) Sir, may I inquire from you-
As a result of obtaining that lump sum depreciation
they would have profited by another Rs. 7.5 million. All
this was thought of by Mr. Ganeshalingam, not by that eaices ccopauma

g (rgld surThrwst et ssr)
pambaya Chairman or anyone else. (M. Deputy Speaken)
“An evaluation of the project in September 1983, indicated that the We are adjourning till 10.00 a.m. tomorrow.
progress was very satisfactory, and that a fair sum of money had
accumulated, mainly in the drivers’ welfare fund and it was then
decided to open participation in the Company to the ‘Owners 85¢ 50 dom

Drivers’.” (Bm. Fled 1wsSeis)
Now we wanted to invite them also to come into this. (Mhr. Syl Mathew)

Can I complete this then ?
“In order to ensure that the interests of the ‘Owners Drivers’ were

adequately safeguarded, the Directors of Self Employment Projects
LImited had decided to set up a Trust. ‘Niroma Ltd.,” a Company
incorporated in May 1980, under the Companies Ordinance was
appointed Trustee by Deed of Trust dated 2nd September, 1983
(Annex “A™)

Hoewlds mmumgE)
(Slr@d sursrwst seurtser)
{Mr. Deputy Speaker)

I suppose so. It need not be discussed.

Hewids ohmenne)
(NrSlé FurBrwsET ojeurssir)

88¢ 9,60 som

{Mr. Deputy Speaker) Lﬂ@" Cg’ﬁ?TM“’ﬁf‘i’}

Order, please! The time is now 3 3.30 p.m. The £ Lyl athew) g
debate has to be adjourned and the Adjournment If you allowanum.ber of days to come in between, the
moved. whole trend of the thing goes off.

SeE® 2EEE ¢ . 330 Jewm ogy co8I By oF 9o G4

Sy BI Borge 1085 cedd 10 Do dc¢ BOSIZ §08. DEHD®
S0Burg . v 3.80 wenfur@all Gar sewuwlldr pam Smasst G 95@‘“”“11
Bpsin'G, alarss giSmausaitupng. 1985 aifd 10, yser@paw ADJOURNMENT

afurgd far gyrioner g,

It being 3.30 p.m., Business was interrupted, and the Debate stood

Pl y 9. Enwns euedd) enomm
sl (Bm. sri. eflsirrsirn GuUBTTT)
{Mr. M, Vincent Perera)

Debate to be resumed on Wednesday, 10th April, 1985. I move

“That the Parliament do now adjourn.”
E5¢ 9,68 @mon
(8. A wsFeir)
IMr Cyril Mathew) dow wonbga o @8
aflgy o G Funi @ n D

When c: ontinue ? :
can I continue ? Question proposed.
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tesid Qercdan Bom (Bnind)

(5w 5Bewey Fewreut HHe — LWANTSL)

{Mr Dinesh Gunawardene Mahgragama)

@5 Healds admoonEd, BmErde eiedneBrned Ehdo
oEdn 8,8 3hde sbdum ¢Zm8ed HE8E0 Hghs HID B
FmEnd® e¢endnelrned eebnad (o 0eHinmed ebiiy clun
=ad Heamth. S Hmn 28 eedboaedd ¢ 8aE DicnmeC emnty B Duit
Boew 800 cobPl Bdehs o3 ¢ A0S gone D Headolh. @
® edDmand® 5;8aF D& 208 (eRden may. Blued
edth mcs emds &8 Fo@ gt Hoess mdden. 68 Gi8ac
Baced 0t Boc oD@ o w@EmPaE® o@ D d =¥l
e O eOLEn0 Bln com Heamth & fiwm ¢® glddei?
2P mEndo 2ogn B3¢ ¢PHneod 29 amdehus (ovsin
D258 =28nd, HHIHY qul 2EadGio0 88, Lo BEY
Dgtond 05 cond O edih gddde I¥d o
ofeniBna Coh conddity 950 udesisDa 9t8sd gdlud
Daehs cReHd 08 etiboudd & Dl B cah 0ond gdid
sldlen. cum OUD coome Ea BP0 00, §EPHEC clud €
Henis, ? e¥s olsdeHenn® 2B8nd;, HHEETY sUsDH eqwss.
DeBeh emd cod 0eHmE BamEhde cEtnuded edtic 0B B
Bt & o A B oy BEEtad o8tdmma eSn 8O & qud HBn
B o s g gddolds goPcs JAcndmdesnd
EECHENE Bmnl BCeloem. 0% EH9E ¥ Dled
cbecses) T Headnii ? v mnind® ginslen® gleds;Ded
doecd s00;H 6o Gunn®n aodmen &3 ? @ ¢t Hean &
Dmehed 8Cun B8 (o Suidnd. 0@ cEHiocunead® qg

PeEHI® eBud gricd OFnin. "eEc) eEHCOm conm S L@ e

wmelad, ¥ Gcdoee SHeaden. B8 O §EHRER &¥H
Elong ecin®.

2EE CUDSOD e d DIy

.................................................................... d o 2o Ead scondoeBgmed
0o ghng S58 Ho, hetle o Sioond B8 4,5
Dom|@nd®a/cBemlo Do 38 dedoo goos o leni8oo cah
e £ eDmid B ediv og o Ldsed orm er@nm
& 20,000 @ cofBonl oldl D9 mieniocd cah &, B8
sofm cand 338 o E s gma 9d 228

@ B% 3D

02 Eroderdo g DdE ofenifno sDmetd 8ad Sied.og emam
femiBog ecordineBagll on 9d 0 A0 @mEnd glsds elo 209
dee BDSE s¥e PEE odndon coned Soass A0 88 SEOAE.

EEUSmMEd oo
fm -

B0 econdmePeind cded 8D gfue edbomd Dot
BeE reanen ol eritd mecs DReRd. 0@ edboewnl®
G180 Boeould Geddens o, o80d ool dO ol Zoend
Creadien. @b (B 9,000 B® Po 9¥HJd; H5 SES0 ComHS,
SO H econ DCHmO BIDE coecd crmi ! Cend mnd &8
ICHEE Lo@ 9 of miodme B glndeniEic coecd
ECom. BAnE) w5 Hedlons T Heamis o8 &9 mio SEm
A 2C o Doodns D ¢¥ Daeb? 9@ &0min.

codes duemi oo

(Bim. saagiosh ggu.ii?'aas'rlg)

i L akshman Lavakody)

@d; Heaits odmoen¥s, Gmd m GFrmnd ¢ E5nEeon
o selnad cornd @ aresedhdn eDnt. gnneds BB
6t ofomd cled HO0g smodidesy U cal@ddn wnd
oo SBIPLD oBomd e(odne®nnd D8 47 (2) edcs wded
ofpeegncs oboth Headn D OnE (doing ? 68 =idse
DSl omon oo ? O ofdess Hidmd wiaddeed
sredne®rnd con ¢ 80ld olued oo st ?

ndEeBind
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Y odne oofod «ind 88 unlf o¢ gud (oo B0n
SmsHIc@ed 20 20y o;ns ofisehas cDdh e wml.
& oboh con coems @® s «denld Smemd ISnEhn
CoedHco ofs 83 o Oedd oondideam &
cosdHneied B mEEE0 nel 8¢ Deb § 95e0es & od
SosHicmed mc BB ng 8¢ § 95&0cs oo o othm
&2ARtodenas Hean 2D oud cod cond Hednih gon &
S G G emos®m B eud 80 & mmoHDomed e SEhD
o 9de0m 6B sfdeans sl DEetiesirin eUning Hun
DR8R0S, B ¢d P pdne e oed

ectH gelma B godnd gud oddes Hewids mdgen
g P6nEternd oo HdHo ;mddel S8 ¢ESHnEens. Bdn
e 21 e sod of o edehedt Semld pomnma oym B8
SEnos Gt geot ofdeen scendnelund 263 ndeon
won o098 9lyn 88a¢ nduu coedcs &) B Diadnd
cagem. Sewid Guome Op oYMl Dom ¢f D05
cPHn® 6B 0, omedt menn ¢JO BdEn Lous etdud o
0. B¢, & B, PEEOS HSEE go0 BaBnd B0 D, HmEHes
BENES DO e¢m G 9B o o8& ;0T 90, (O EEhemmmem
2fd o¢ o8 Btis gosnd g ePH ¢ldd et oo god
cod dw & Soded BEhSH D&F @S0 H0 coun ERn
DGEHOE Biot LG & Bed TOT &¢ Bemld punmenns 8¢
e Som Om 0d, D0S ¢ 250hs B0 ¥ =Pasilews 8.
g8 B ofdeeos nddno S Hde goden o @5mh0
Hesiocsd B9d Heanth B8 cm odn P63 HHD poFsn
G 2HnPhenn D00 odgm 88A¢ eCo@nEio BS,(0D gtdes g
& elicon =BaBl obodeed Didmd FRem; B e @
Hednth o8 & 8¢ ndddds 6 od; 6l 6ngccd nirna
S B8 ontheen gCcoih.

e® Sgact weund me oadebl hbm oddien ¢@5HmE
o0 et B8RS ecming B emedEls Sk, ¢® o3 eh B g
28800 odn VIS OnEn end d0 8E8nT, o DTS DD
Sonsbed 5B Hm @8 q¢ Cneand S8noa aEemesy
Diem myEy.

mda AR, comem Boon (M)

(sewr B5) Loty sapsrwss — sred)

(Dr W. Dahanayake-Galle)

I ask your permission to explain. When the Deputy
Minister in Charge asked me whether | would consent
to postponing the asking of the question for Thursday 1
agreed.

Hewidns pdimnumge)
(1rBld sur BTWST DeuTHeT )
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

Very well.

Mmhde WIRD. comem By
(srB8 sty sansruis)
(Dr. W, Dahanayake)

Thank you very much.

=i genidelng Bom

(B #r$ 1505 GQasww)

(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

0% Hewids ohmcon®d, P88 grn o guss o @
Heanth cgBeld grmy DdHw gl 88A¢ ¢ E5nEeod
5008 o¥omsied (Snt, E&8n ®eo 8 D chondnd
o Toad S B 6Cined® 8 demssind msm Eno o,5¢0
cEd® A8, ged Sed 1085 hertind mdion tog 5,88, mmde
T2 Hon 5000 8 eCined® geBsd G e S qed Bethe
Didn Gédd,
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hossnd o inedt mBmds De8thod e abon
soeced 00 olnd gudacd 80n B0 eoEfa ecdds® o
HmOno oed O om YD DYEERS sud  Heand. &
s caheed® BBl Vuled 9ER® gclans BDIPS
80m B0 emnfBo 6® DIa B340 o o500 e gty e®
glic ¢ don odeh Dles Sanscd B Bd HEInh. thosmod
o fmedt mdmdse oD B dod oden DSsa®
DG EHeEd oo Odsad 00 o8 ododedd o0 ol
SemHmtn.

Sdo pdsen ¢Eontead g8 conodnd @, HOD S ena
B3, Pm®D n@ded EREP grdnens Bd®s & mimbo
BB 0 DO D HEDD HEVO Hecioes & Haeme ? el DB
€ Becion coler wY; ! 9P Heg ? 6@ op goed gomis Og
=DSm ¢Oo® da 68 oym BOBOT Ml Sodesns® o@D eden
&0a go D 98 e DSHEN.

R gens gdme godes Oxis ESnEhees. 8. LDIED.
QEOSD Vst HHR Bodecs. & Bom & Cemn Bodm
odised sUdads Bidenn * tnnd " tged 5eHEE aem Hind
gimone on F8as Fon B9, d Fa Je© T8 B9 wded
St oucn BodEmd gibod od S, 5Tald oo & G8s
obodeican® nomd Hedndh. & B8ewnd mchs g5 gShehas
Haees ol 80 Smiod 6. pd. Sxdiln PosiPmed omiE
CED 08 gmend. gl oem Stig BT d SHednth. St
GInoHe O ged ded SmmlehHg® B Hedn (O Glidld
e B8 oS HEEDD). mh¥s 9. 68, stedch Bonm Heod
gimons 88acD * et efed 8 oBgesies " o8 By §.08 et
Bceha D gB0c ondod «Ooth. da @ ded gl oogend
Bded Dnefieh com. J ememal COD 08 COEH LIS iem
D85 oo Hemh. 8 g O 08. BEE O, EmOodHnE &
el B 08m gt oicma 883D s P59 odim
800¢ eRmeicd ¢8 (ponn onod.

Scd. WAEL. qEiabc Som (Hewlds Pm@ro §@dne oo
Hewids ogd oo, Hs m otBER §E@doE)

(8. srav. Lilsiny. owaggime—CsGessriwssds Uirs sewod
Fml o desrr B, of ey, Aforsaw Ur§ semwdsms)

(Mr. 5. W, Alawathuwala = Deputy  Minister o0 Highways)
—and Deputy Minister of Local Government, Housing and
Construction)

BoocoR od; ¥udnE D& qon (3¢ gdnad BEnd e@nd .

do niidn D8 Bde Oddn ¢Rmbel oDle® HIehs
Sk S50 fo ¢iSdn § edDndnll evdy cades Dot
geos emd endemi@m TRmDad.

& O edDmad by gn Seni8m T ®Hs HEeR
modan BomEnde ginme D&S (o0 BCe0n I (3.

53 deas B 5,000 HT0P en®d on B8s 508 cRn
OEn cCinds on meEtic edbndn tPehs s et
ABIDD GSEEO o O . 600 eE0nAD BYBed £,98 6%
2 com Boes ids edth gdomin qoBiccd et g5 9,00, &8
asBcec Acntded gu@Hud UH0 08 edtndled com B
@og A oBHB0 BgH0 HBD q>.

580 Ded sdnl fimn edds gbus @om (¢ edimdald
St DO RO cOmeEdd Sids etith ¢8O edlsm QOBICET cO0D GG
com 8@ pog coBa oes ¢ esn @ gdiiced Achided
acoc DESeRd gondh HOHE BeInl ¢,

BoSe olnme D88 PP mdEn 88D (DOPS swom
gldmdsm ¢o8ce’ acinddend DR g B2 ©HJEH
BHOHBdeFc D cod, pon & ecdlmon D& md Tu g wd (B
53 9Ce goind on eomoS Ymees oD S emnd oy d
®mEhde ginEd coece T oo
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ool Qentdanm @non

(5n. HCema @mrm?i’;?rﬁm)

{Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

Becids g, 20nPH. & FabEcd v ghdud odn Soo Son
Healos coles @Occ ?

. WAEE. qeatc Yoo

(B sterw. Lifleiruy, syevsudgmisus)

(Mr. S W, Alawathuwala)

GC (P50E Daend & Heuilos T Hedden ad; oD, HmEHd.
S Hn B9 coledd m, S & Heciow el G Bow.

Tevld Q@tdan oo

(Bln- FGaray Gemreut sger)

{Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

05 OO 00 Cmeds oS oot & B Hecdds
GO0 DodH® oS oo el ced @ Declos B
Dom ?

S, WARE. eeuouE Snen

(8)m. srerv. Lifleiru). sysauggiaie)

(Mr S W, Alawathuwala)

(ooEd & fecloa Hud 3Ed. Heddes.

Terid Qentduo Soon
(B)m. BTamsiy Hemreuisser)
(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

e, 008 & Hecios Hud @SE B HHS, B P yina
qed. P oo efinodeersd d EebEce ¢dos odmi.
Healds ;200 Son e S0 88 m@H Ho S godled,
SnEhed gmea 6od Hecinun 0,000 Hnd 556° DoBHE wmd
DEIDEN; B,

O WARE. pErinoe B

(8w ereiv. Lifleiy. mysarssiaie)

(Mr. 5. W, Alawathuwala)

& ¢ SEed DY 5@ LR cDn, 508 Hedn DodP gud o3
& gmes med S

Hewids Dimumseh

(Nr@d sursrwst e ss)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

The hon. Deputy Minister says that the order has
already been made. Therefore we have to accept that.

evid QenTdln wom

Bl Feray Gamant spe)

(Mr. Dinesh Gunawardene)

BHEids odmasnn@h, (o 08T edbnadeand & FuBFE0
Recd oo oo ccodnelriigedns o b Smeond,
Becids ¢@HHE Hexbed, & HEd 8 ¢ BO0ded, & & o
Boi®m Dowma S,

Hewlds ohmamgeh

(D @d surmrwsi Dt sl )
(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

g B of By By,

508 ohden som (g5Pen)

(8w Nés’ ugSrar — gydibwer)

{Mr. Richard Pathirana—~Akmeemana)

Beuids admomged, cd Sdnsd ¢ndn 95 ennd 80
78 «oin oSfeEdsny coefhm mSH Someb? B @de
qlnedEnEh eonechsicba i, 6® DEiE B & g85(0 o
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(500 sHdes Som]
cODDD B HIYS 50VS & DEE Bo@ EDDBH G Br¥oos
cOD mmy. &8 oduisc cled dBmd o5 D &s, ged o
FESmed o®0d08 &oE 9550 eSt MEesdy onn 88
oddbund, ¢ ded. =8 wocos o¢ o8 ¥ B¥o
ginden®s emedhds § fedn Hm, @ el Sor ¢85
o4 coln 3000 Hexiosd ecodicd (o oxn HEPSH3,

S WARE. grUnlE Bom

('@3 ST, l_Lﬂﬂ"rl.q. ._afwm‘é@mlw)

(Mr. 5. W, Alawathuwala)

O o¥adleas (poPs Hecioad g Hednin & omd ¢od
200 elern cnb. nEE oPns geede Do¥n geKos
Sedrdn GoOH. & cmem® Hebs S0 UG e g
cofdne fon Hedios ¢oe Sug (il B 0 SHeAn

ods guemigeta® Snmy
(B®. #rs wi0s.  GCauamw)
(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

;OE endm O Bl SBES & §OSCC B¢ CBEE, Heduders,

Hewlds piimamgEh

(Ur@d sun prwsi  seurssi)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)

The Deputy Minister of Defence. Question No. 3.

08, Elunid ewedd) swmn
(8w, srié. afldresrd GQuBrav)
(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)
Tomorrow.

@B Sapdo Fom (SEdn wdduno m odedwes
&&ac 1@dn® oo Hmc m fomd §@5Hne:)
(B®. srfal gusiu—elasru g leflmss), ornidd oens
FHtd e_ewTay, sl Gne) e0EFHLD)
(Mr. Gamani Jayasuriya-Minister of Agricultural Development
& Research and Minister of Food and Co-operatives)

With regard to the question raised by the hon.
Member for Attanagalla regarding the inquiry under
Section 47 (2) of the Co-operative Societies Law, I
would like to say that an investigation has been held and
the report is being reviewed by the department and that
if any irregularities are found appropriate action will be
taken under the Co-operative Societies Law. As for
cabling the report, it is not considered desirable to do as
this is really not a public document but a report called
by the Registrar of Co-operatives under statutory
powers vested in him. I would however assure the hon.
Member that 1 would see that any misdemeanours

SEeBnind
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committed by the chairman or by any employee which
would be revealed after the scrutiny of the report would
result in appropriate action being taken against any
errant person.

OB Enund euedd) ®mmy
(Bn. srib. afleaend QuBrrr)

{Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

On behalf of the Minister of State I would like to
reply to question raised by the hon. Member for
Kalawana.

On 28th March 1985 an article,*

‘Bcod qUmoBe do oBHE0 & coon Bods odes

ober, e " 7 Mr. V. W, Kularatne,
Senior Vice-President of the Sri Lanka Mahajana
Party, was submitted to the Competent Authority for
approval. This article was for publication in the SLMP
magazine. This article was censored as it contained
matters the publication of which is restricted in terms of
the Order issued under Regulation 14 (1) of the
Emergency (Miscellaneous Provisions and Powers)
Regulation No. 3 of 1985.
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(Mr. Sarath Muttetuwegama)

I did not get an answer to one of my questions from
the Minister of Defence.

written by

Hewldn dhmamgE
(Ul §¢ surBrwsi sjeuiser)

(Mr. Deputy Speaker)
It will be given tomorrow,

&8, BPwsis soedd @nm

(Bn. erié. alldrzsnh QuBror)

(Mr. M. Vincent Perera)

There were two questions. 1 will bring them to the
notice of the Hon. Minister of Defence.

gdme Sewn ¢y, oomedes S,
ol afifés’ Qubn ohpECsrsarorio g
Question put, and agreed to.

IBSBTD I e ¢ . 3.50 O, 1985 cegd 10
o a¢¢ g o 10 E» sod oF dedw,
Sypeirg, . . 3.50 weflsg uryrepos o, 1985 e
10, yseir@penn qp. 1. 10 Al PEE
Adjourned accordingly at 3.50 p.m. until 10 a.m.
on Wednesday, 10th April 1985.
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Sussgeutsst oGl uFOSDH Qerbwalmbys Aoy Fepssusla o) HémaeulHopiarss @55
deny Spssuslons Garam rSemw aosrer uSOur®Numes

1985 gunlév 23, GEFaummisRpamwiEi Lhsmon

BN bBEMIGUBETE IS0 Cousn Gib.

NOTE

Corrections which Members suggest for the Final Print should be clearly marked in this Report and the copy containing
the corrections must reach the Editor of HANSARD

not later than

Tuesday, 23rd April 1985

Contents of Proceedings : From 10.00 a.m. to 3.50 p.m.
on 09.04.1985

Final set of manuscripts
received from Parliament : 8.30 p.m. on 09.04.1985

Printed copies despatched : 10.04.1985 evening

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



& Fed ¢ 28EcPrTn Be Dowde HESD qum B¢ & 200/- B (gedBm Bouw
wewn 2@ G 175/- B). Bovmes’ eos'er B ¢das O DD & 2.50 B @ wd®
@ 90 B eme® 1, 1. €. 500, Sded Ema® mEwcncd glmmS 68m @ VBBwwd
650 ORE 30 £ £0® ¢ GoF oty 938 Diued gunnDw Ehens EDg Irlnn cihen
mRa. DHudm femsd wnd 882m A qum oC cluny wlnm emnEed.

sggr: apsrerl oyGsre spiealier amris spsr esur 200/~ (B@ssiuLrs A Giaer
ey 176/-) anareri geflSrS sur 250, surp Qeee 90 FEb. AHLIES FHET AP DLIGRTLET &
YsGun Fi, greras ool goest, & Qu. . 500, Osrepiby 1 e drFsBp@ ynd
Gr B OupmsQarerorerit gaCarrran@n pCabui 30 f Cz@amapar epETL LT
@i Couer@ut. 054 Bor d@ib epsr darariubser o HpQsrerer UL LT LT,

Subscriptions : The annual subscription for Official Report of Hansard is Rs. 200/- (For uncotrected copies Rs. 175/-).

A single copy of Hansard is available for Rs. 2.50. (Postage 90 cts.) Copies can be obtained by remitting in advance an

annual subscription fee to the SUPERINTENDENT, GOVERNMENT PUBLICATIONS BUREAU, P. O. Box, 500

Colombo 1. The fee should reach him on or before November 30 each year. Late applications for subscription will not be
accepted.

& Comn Sded Fooi ecndmedxy ped Fewww wém Gl

Digitized by Noolaham Foundation.
noolaham.org | aavanaham.org



	1 (1)
	1 (2)
	1 (3)
	1 (4)
	1 (5)
	1 (6)
	1 (7)
	1 (8)
	1 (9)
	1 (10)
	1 (11)
	1 (12)
	1 (13)
	1 (14)
	1 (15)
	1 (16)
	1 (17)
	1 (18)
	1 (19)
	1 (20)
	1 (21)
	1 (22)
	1 (23)
	1 (24)
	1 (25)
	1 (26)
	1 (27)
	1 (28)
	1 (29)
	1 (30)
	1 (31)
	1 (32)
	1 (33)
	1 (34)
	1 (35)
	1 (36)
	1 (37)
	1 (38)
	1 (39)
	1 (40)
	1 (41)
	1 (42)
	1 (43)
	1 (44)
	1 (45)
	1 (46)
	1 (47)
	1 (48)
	1 (49)
	1 (50)
	1 (51)
	1 (52)
	1 (53)
	1 (54)
	1 (55)
	1 (56)
	1 (57)
	1 (58)
	1 (59)
	1 (60)
	1 (61)
	1 (62)
	1 (63)
	1 (64)
	1 (65)
	1 (66)
	1 (67)
	1 (68)
	2.pdf
	img025

	3.pdf
	img026

	1.pdf
	img020


